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 iud.fï ku iy ,smskh   
 

iSudiys; iS - fkda¾ moku 

fkd( 335, ã¡ wd¾¡ úfÊj¾Ok udj;, fld<U 10 
 

 ffk;sl miqìu                   
 

1982 wxl 17 orK iud.ï mk;g yd wk;=rej 2007 wxl 7 orK iud.ï mk; 
hgf;a › ,xldj ;=, ixia:d.; l, iud.uls¡ 

 

 wOHlaI uKav,h   
 

î¡ fla¡ c.;a fmf¾rd uhd   -  iNdm;s 

wd¾¡ t,a¡ ta¡ o fukaia uhd   -  l<ukdldr wOHlaI  

fla¡ ta¡ tia¡ tia¡ fla¡ fmf¾rd uhd  -  wOHlaI ^uyd NdKavd.dr ksfhdað;&  

iS¡ wd¾¡ uqKùr uhd    -  wOHlaI  

t,a¡ tï¡ fla¡ uq;=l=udrK uhd  -  wOHlaI 

tÉ¡ t,a¡ ;sfiard uhd    -  wOHlaI 

 iud.ï f,alï     
 

wdkkao isrsfiak iy iud.u, 

fkd¡ 70/2/3B/ fojk uy,, 

jhs¡tï¡î¡ta¡ f.dvke.s,a,, 

ã¡ tia¡ fiakdkdhl udj;, 
fnd/,a, 

 

 ú.Kljre                        
 

         ú.Kldêm;s fomd¾;fïka;=j,  

         wxl 306/72, fmd,a¥j mdr,     
         n;a;ruq,a, 
 

 nexl=lrefjda     
 

,xld nexl=j, 

fld<U 01 
 

yegka keIk,a nexl=j, 

k.r YdLdj, 

fld<U 01 
 

uyck nexl=j, 

/ðk YdLdj, 

fld<U 10 
 

wdh;ksl f;dr;=re 
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 fndaÜgq hd;%dx.k    
 

uÜglal=,sh fndaÜgq hd;%dx.kh, 
fkd¡ 25, ye|, f;dgqm, mdr, 
uÜglal=,sh 
fld<U 15 

 

uÜglal=,sh fndaÜgq hd;%dx.kh, ^le<Ks .`. winv& 
fkd¡ 135, ye|, f;dgqm, mdr, 
uÜglal=,sh 
fld<U 15 

 

iSfkda¾ fndaÜgq hd;%dx.kh, 
lffrk.¾ 

 ISO ;;a;aj iy;slh 
 

2009 j¾Ifha isg fndaÜgq ksIamdokh ms<sn| ISO 9001 – 2015 ;;a;aj iy;slh 
msrskuk ,o rdcH iud.uls¡  

 

 yjq,a jHdmdr
 

iSfkda¾ TrshkaÜ uqyqÿ lEu wjkay,,   -     

fkd¡ 335, ã¡ wd¾¡ úfÊj¾Ok udj;, 

fld<U 10  

 

 

 

 

u;a;=u., ld¾ñl jevy,,    -   
fkd¡ 31 A, .,a Wvqmsg mdr, 
u;a;=u.,   
 

 

 

 

iSfkda¾ moku i;= j¾. wä 25,000 lska  
hq;a  .nvd ixlS¾Kh,                                       - 
fkd¡ 25, yeo, f;dgqfmd, mdr,  
uÜglal=,sh, fld<U 15  
  

 

 
 

iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku iy iSfkda¾ 

TrshkaÜ m¾,a iud.u iu. 1998 cQ,s ui 

04 jk osk isg 2018 cQ,s ui 04 jk osk 

olajd wjqreÿ 20 l ld,hla i|yd udisl 
l=,shla iy ,dNdxY fnod.ekSfï moku 
u; w;aika lrk ,o l<ukdlrK 
.súiqula hgf;a l%shd;aul fõ¡ 

iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku iy f*%dkaaáh¾ 
Tfgda fudaáõ mqoa.,sl iud.u iu.      

2006 wf.daia;= ui 17 jk osk isg 2021 

wf.daia;= ui 16 jk osk olajd wjqreÿ 15 
l ld, iSudjla i|yd jHdmdrfhys ,dN 
fnod.ekSu iy udislj l=,shla ,nd oSfï 
moku u; w;aika lrk ,o l<ukdlrK 
.súiqula hgf;a l%shd;aul fõ¡ 

iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku wkajr,s wekaâ 
ikaia mqoa.,sl iud.u iu. 2017 

fmnrjdrs ui 08 jk osk isg 2022 

fmnrjdrs ui 08 jk osk olajd wjqreÿ 05 
l ld, iSudjlg udisl l=,S moku u; 
,nd oS we;¡ 
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 oelau 

› ,xldj ;=< ëjr hd;%d iy úfkdao hd;%d ksIamdokfha fukau wfkl=;a *hsn¾ .a,dia wdY%s; 

ksIamdok j, m%uqLhd njg m;a ùu yd cd;Hka;r jYfhka ms<s.;a hd;%d ksIamdolhl= njg m;a 

ùu¡ 

 fufyjr 
 

;r`.ldrS ñ, .Kka hgf;a by< m%ñ;shlska hq;= ëjr hd;%d iy ëjr wdïmkak imhk 

ld¾hlaIu yd M<odhS wdh;khla f,i lghq;= lsrSu¡ 
 

 wruqKq  
 
 

 *hsn¾ .a,dia fndaÜgq wmkhkfha ms<s.;a wmkhklrefjl= njg m;a ùu¡ 

 cd;Hka;rfha lS¾;su;a *hsn¾ .a,dia fndaÜgq ksIamdolfhl= njg m;a ùu¡ 

 úfoaY rgj,a ;=< *hsn¾ .a,dia fndaÜgq ksIamdokfha wdfhdacs;fhl= njg m;a ùu¡ 

 úYsIaG mdrsfNda.sl fiajd imhkafkl= ùu¡ 

 by< m%ñ;shlska hq;= ëjr fndaÜgq iy ëjr wdïmkak iemhSu ;=<ska › ,xldfõ ëjr 

l¾udka;h ixj¾Okh lsrSfï jvd;a M<odhS wkq.%dyfhl= ùu¡ 

 

  

 

 

 

 

oelau, fufyjr, wruqKq 
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› ,dxlSh ëjr m%cdjf.a wOHdmk iy iqNidOl lghq;= by< kexùfï wruqKska                   

1967 fkdafõðhdkq rdcH fkdjk ixúOdkhl wdOdr u; ,dN wruqKq lr fkd.;a rdcH fkdjk 

ixúOdkhla f,i iSfkda¾ ixj¾Ok moku wdrïN lrk ,oSs¡ wk;=rej 1987 wxl 23 orK 

rdcH ixia:d fyda rchg mjrd.;a fj<| jHdmdr fmdÿ iud.ï njg mrsj¾;kh lsrSfï mk; 

hgf;a iSfkd¾ ixj¾Ok moku “iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku” f,i ixia:d.; lr  we;¡  

wdrïNfha isg ld,hdf.a wejEfuka fuu ixúOdk jHqyfhys isÿ jQ fjkialï my; mrsos olajd 

we;¡ 

 
1967 fkda¾fõðhdkq rdcH fkdjk ixúOdkhla jk fkda¾fõ f.däfgïma,¾ Wka.afvdaïia 

fm¾nkaâ fj;ska ,;a wdOdr m%fhdackhg .ksñka iSfkda¾ ixj¾Ok moku msysgqjd tys 
lghq;= weröh¡ 

 

1971 1938 wxl 51 orK iud.ï wd×d mk; hgf;a wemfhka iSñ; fmdÿ iud.ula f,i 
ixia:d.; fldg iSudiys; iSfkda¾ ixj¾Ok moku hk kñka ye|skaùh¡ 

 

1985 › ,xld rch úiska 1971 wxl 35 orK fj<| jHdmdr mjrd .ekSfï mk; hgf;a 
rchg mjrd.;a w;r rchg mjrd.;a iSudiys; iSfkda¾ ixj¾Ok moku kñka 
ye|skaùh¡  

 

1990 1987 wxl 23 orK rdcH ixia:d fyda  rchg mjrd.;a fj<| jHdmdr fmdÿ iud.ï 
njg mrsj¾;kh lsrSfï mk; l%shd;aul ùfuka rchg mjrd.;a iSudiys; iSfkda¾ 

ixj¾Ok moku wfydais ù tys wkqm%dma;slhd f,i lghq;= lsrSug 1982 wxl 17 orK 

iud.ï mk; hgf;a 1990.01.17 jk osk iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku ixia:d.; lrkq 
,en we;¡ 

  

 fuu kj iud.fï iïmQ¾K fldgia m%d.aOkh (re¡ 40,000,000/-) NdKavd.drfha f,alï 
fj; fjka lr we;¡      

 

2011 wud;H uKav,fha wkque;sh iys;j rch úiska .kakd ,o m%;sm;a;suh ;SrKhlg wkqj 
iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku hgf;a meje;s ¨Kqú, iy ùrú, ud`:oe,a l¾udka; Yd,d fol 

2011 fkdjeïn¾ 01 jk osk isg l%shd;aul jk mrsos iïm%odhsl l¾udka; yd l=vd 
jHjidh wud;HdxYh hgf;a mj;ajd f.k hdu i|yd iSudiys; fkda¾;a  iS wdh;khg 
mjrd oS we;s w;r fkda¾;a iS wdh;kh hgf;a mej;s hqoaOfhka úkdY jQ lffrhsk.¾ fndaÜgq 
hd;%dx.kh iSfkda¾ moku fj; mjrd oS we;¡ 

 
 

2013 oslá úg ëjr jrdh ixj¾Okh lsrSfï jHdmD;shg iu.dój ish¨u ëjr iy úfkdao hd;%d 
ksIamdokh i`oyd uÜglal=,sh hd;%dx.kh jeäoshqKq lsrSu¡  

 
 
 
 

ye`oskaùu 
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iSudiys; iSfkda¾ mokfï wNsjDoaêh i`oyd wm úiska 2016 j¾Ifha wdrïN lrk ,o 
jHdmD;sj, id¾:l;ajh iy tu.ska w;am;a lr.;a m%;sM, uQ,sl fldgf.k wm úiska isÿ lrk 
,o ëjr hd;%d iy ta wdY%s; WmlrK ksIamdokh 2017 j¾Ih i`oydo tf,iu mj;ajdf.k 
hñka id¾:lj ksu lrk ,o 2017 j¾Ifha foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka wjika jk uQ,H j¾Ifha 
jd¾Isl jd¾;dj iSfkda¾ mokfï iNdm;sjrhd f,i b;du;a ixf;daYfhka wud;H uKav,h 
fj; bosrsm;a lrñ¡ 
 

.re ëjr yd c,c iïm;a ixj¾Ok wud;H uyskao wurùr ue;s;=udf.a ixl,amhlg wkqj 
iy wud;HdxY f,alï;=ud we;=¿ ëjr fomd¾;fïka;=fõ ks,OdrSkaf.ao iyfhda.fhka ëjr ck 

iudch uqyqK fok, Tjqka úiska fk<d.kakd u;aiH wiajekafkys miq wiajkq kdia;sh wju lsrSu 
i`oyd 2016 j¾IfhaoS wdrïN lrk ,o ish¿ Wmdx. j,ska iukaú; nyqosk ëjr hd;%djl 
wÉpqfjys ksIamdok lghq;= wm úiska 2017 j¾Ih ;=,oS;a id¾:lj ksu lrk ,oS¡ 
 

.re ëjr yd c,c iïm;a ixj¾Ok wud;H uyskao wurùr ue;s;=udf.a b,a,Sulg wkqj 
wud;H uKav,h úiska ,nd oS we;s wkque;shg wkqj wm wdh;kh u.ska ksIamdos; ëjr wÉpqj 
Ndú;dfldg ish¨ kùk WmlrK j,ska iukaú; miq wiajkq kdia;sh wju l, yels ëjr 
fndaÜgq myl ksIamdok lghq;= ëjr yd c,c iïm;a fomd¾;fïka;=fõ wOHlaI 
ckrd,ajrhdf.ao iyfhda.h we;sj iSfkda¾ moku fj; ,nd fok ,oS¡ ;jo tu wud;H uKav, 
wkque;shg wkqj m%;s,dNSkaf.a leue;a; u; ëjr yd c,c iïm;a fomd¾;fïka;=j úiska 
f;dard .kakd ,o fm!oa.,sl hd;%dx.k j, ksIamdokh lrkq ,nk kùk WmlrK j,ska 
iukaú; ëjr hd;%d myl ksIamdok lghq;= wëlaIKh lsrSu i`oyd iSfkda¾ moku fj; ,nd 
oSug lghq;= lsrSu u.skao 2017 j¾Ifha wmf.a wdodhï jeälr .ekSug yels ù we;s nj 
ixf;daYfhka hq;=j m%ldY lrñ¡ 
 

iSfkda¾ moku i;=j uÜglal=,sh hd;%dx.k N+ñfhys j¾. wä 25,000 lska iukaú; .nvd 
ixlS¾Kh wm úiska 2016 j¾IfhaoS ,laI 12 lg wdikak uqo,la úhoïfldg kùlrKh 
lsrSfuka miq 2017 j¾Ifha m<uq ld¾;=fõoS tu kùlrKh lrk ,o .nvd ixlS¾Kh rcfha 
;lafiare uqo,g hg;aj ksjeros m%iïmdok l%shdj,Ska wkq.ukh fldg wjq¡ 05 l ld, iSudjla 
i`oyd uilg nÿ iu`. re¡ ,laI 12 lg wdikak uqo,lg l=,shg ,nd oSfuka wmf.a m%Odk 
ksIamdok lghq;= j,g wu;rj wu;r wdodhula ,nd .ekSug iu;a jQ nj i`oyka lrkq 
,nkafka b;du ixf;daYfhks¡   
 

os.= ld,Sk hqoaOhlska miqj W;=re m<df;a ÿ¾j, ù ;snQ ëjr l¾udka;h k.d isgqùu i`oyd 
bkaoshdkq uyflduidrsia ld¾hd,h u.ska uq,;sjq m%foaYfha ëjrhskayg ,nd fok ,o wä 19¡5 la 
os.e;s ëjr fndaÜgq 150 l ksIamdok lghq;= isÿ lsrSug ;r`.ldrS ñ, .Kka bosrsm;a lsrSu u.ska 
wm fj; ,nd .ekSug lghq;= lrk ,o w;r tu fndaÜgq 150 ys ksIamdok lghq;= id¾:lj ksu 
lr m%;s,dNSka fj; ,nd oSug lghq;= lrk ,oS¡  
 

uyd NdKavd.drfhka m%;smdok fkd,nk rdcH iud.ula jk iSfkda¾ mokfuys fiajh lrkq 
,nk ish¨ fiajlhskaf.a ffO¾hh iy Wkkaÿj jeä lsrSu u.ska iud.fuys wruqKq idlaId;a 
lrf.k iud.fuys wLKav meje;au iy;sl lr .ekSu i`oyd wm úiska ish¨ fiajlhska osrs 
.ekaùug my; i`oyka m%;s,dN iy oSukd fuu j¾Ih ;=,oS ,nd oSug lghq;= lrk ,oS¡ 
 
 

iNdm;s;=udf.a iudf,dapkh 
 

06





 

jd¾Isl jd¾;dj    2017 

 

 

 

 
 
 

01. ú.Kkh lrk ,o .sKqï 

2017 foieïn¾ 31 jeks osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd ms<sfh, lr we;¡ 
 

02. uQ,H m%;sM, 

j¾Ifha Y=oaO ,dNh / ^w,dNh& msgq wxl 32 ys iuia: wdodhu  ms<sn| m%ldYkfhys 
olajd we;¡ 

 

03. mj;akd ;;a;ajh 

iud.fï mj;akd ;;a;ajh msgq wxl 33-34 ys olajd we;¡ 
 

04. uQ,sl fufyhqï ld¾hhka 
 

2017 j¾Ifhys iud.fï uQ,sl fufyhqï ld¾hhka my; mrsos  oelafõ¡ 
 

o ish¨ myiqlï j,ska iukaú; *hsn¾ .a,dia nyqosk ëjr hd;%d ksIamdokh¡ 

o tlaosk *hsn¾ .a,dia ëjr hd;%d ksIamdokh¡ 

o ëjr l¾udka;h i`oyd wjYH ud¿ fmÜá, wf,ú l=á iy wdrlaIl l=á 

ksIamdokh lsrSu¡  

o ñrsosh ëjr l¾udka;hg wjYH Tre iy fld,a,E ksIamdokh lsrSu¡  

o ëjr lafI%a;%hg wjYH ud¿ oe,a iy ta wdY%s; WmlrK ñ,oS .ekSu iy úlsKSï 

lghq;= isÿ lsrSu¡ 

o ixpdrl lafIa;%hg wjYH úfkdao hd;%d iy ;,auiqka keröfï hd;%d ksIamdokh 

lsrSu¡ 

05. ,dNdxY 

2017 j¾Ih i|yd wOHlaI uKav,h úiska ,dNdxY m%ldY lr fkdue;¡ 
 

06. iud.u iu. fhdað; fldka;%d;a iïnkaOfhka wOHlaIjrekaf.a  ine|shdj 

2017 j¾Ih ;=, iud.fï wOHlaIljreka iu`. fldka;%d;a ine|shdjla fkdue;¡ 
 

07. iud.fï fldgia iïnkaOfhka wOHlaIljrekaf.a ine|shdj 

2017 foieïn¾ 31 jeks osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd wOHlaIjrfhl= i;= jQ fldgia 
fkdue;¡ 

 

08. m%udKd;aul fldgia ysñlu 

fYaIm;% oskg iud.fï ksl=;a l, fldgia m%d.aOkfhka 100% uyd NdKavd.drfha 
f,alï i;=j mj;S¡ 

 

09. mqKHdh:khkag wdOdr lsrSï 

2017 j¾Ih ;=,oS iud.u úiska lsisu mqKHdOdr wdh;khlg fyda foaYmd,k lreKq 
i|yd lsisu odhl;ajhla imhd fkdue;¡ 

2017 foieïn¾ 31 jeks osfkka wjika jQ j¾Ih i`oyd wOHlaI 
uKav, jd¾;dj  
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2015 iy 2016 j¾IhkaysoS iud.fuys 

jHdmdr iy fufyhqï lghq;= iïnkaOj  

iei`oSfïoS 2017 j¾Ih ;=<oS iud.u 

msysgqùfï wruqKq u; muKla mokï lr 

ish¨ jHdmdr lghq;= isÿ lsrSug lghq;= lr 

we;¡ 2016  j¾Ih ;=< iud.u úiska ëjr 

hd;%d iy wfkl=;a ëjr wdïmkak 

ksIamdokh iy wf,úh u.ska ,nd.;a 

wdodhug wu;rj fjr< wdY%s; boslsrSï 

lafIa;%hgo wj;s¾K ùu u.ska wu;r 

wdodhula Wmhd.ekSug iu;aj ;snqKs¡     

 

kuq;a 2017  j¾Ih ;=<oS fufyhqï lghq;= 

iud.u msysgqùfuys uQ,sl wruqK jk ëjr 

fndaÜgq, úfkdao hd;%d iy wfkl=;a ëjr 

wdïmkak ksIamdokhg muKla iSud lsrSu 

u.ska ëjr lafIa;%fhys Wkak;shg odhljk 

by< .=Kd;aulNdjhlska hq;= ëjr hd;%d 

iy wfkl=;a ëjr wdïmkak muKla 

ksIamdokh lsrSug lghq;= lr we;s w;r 

tu.ska iud.fuys wfmalaIs; b,lalhka 

<`.d lr .ekSug iu;a ù we;¡ 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2017 j¾Ih ;=<oS ,nd.;a ch.%yK 
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fuu j¾Ih ;=< ëjr yd c,c iïm;a ixj¾Ok wud;HdxYh u.ska lrosh ëjr l¾udka;h 

fukau ñrsosh ëjr l¾udka;h oshqKq lsrSu iy tu.ska /lshd úYd, m%udKhla W;amdokh 

lsrSug ie,iqï lr ;snqKs¡ tneúka jeõ wdY%s; ñrsosh ëjr l¾udka;fha fhfok ëjr 

ld¾ñlhskayg wdOdr f,i Tre, fld,a,E iy u;aiH weiqreï fmÜá úYd, m%udKhla ,nd oSug 

lghq;= lr ;snQ neúka tu weKjqï ish,a, ksIamdokh lsrSu i|yd cd;sl c,Ôù j.d ixj¾Ok 

wêldrsh úiska iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku fj; ,nd oSug lghq;= lr ;snqKs¡ ,eî ;snQ tu 

weKjqï j,g wkqj Tre, fld,a,E iy u;aiH weiqreï fmÜá úYd, m%udKhla 2017 

j¾Ih ;=<oS wm iud.u úiska ksIamdokh lsrSug iu;a ù we;¡                                                             
                                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ëjrhska úiska fk,d.kakd u;aiH wiajekak ksis f,i whsia fhdod weiqreï fkdlsrSu u.ska 

fk,d .kakd ,o u;aiH wiajekak úYd, f,i wmf;a hk nj kdrd wdh;kh u.ska lrk ,o 

úfYaI mrSlaIK u.ska fy,s ù we;¡ tneúka wm iud.u úiska fk,d .kakd ,o u;aiH 

wiajekak iqrlaIs; f,i .nvd l, yels úúO m%udKfha u;aiH weiqreï fmÜá ksIamdokh 

lsrSu i|yd 2017  j¾Ifha wj;S¾K ù we;¡ 
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lrosh ëjr l¾udka;fha fhfok nyqosk ëjr ld¾ñlhska os.= l,l isg w;aú|sk miq wiajkq 

kdia;sh i|yd ms<shï fiùug .re ëjr yd c,c iïm;a ixj¾Ok wud;H uyskao wurùr 

ue;s;=udf.a Wmfoia wkqj iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku úiska 2017 j¾Ih ;=< mrSlaIK lghq;= 

wdrïN lr ;snqKs¡ 

 
tysoS wm úiska miq wiajkq kdia;sh i|yd ;=vq fok uQ,sl idOl f,i wmf.a nyqosk ëjr hd;%d 

ixÑ;fha we;s ëjr hd;%dj, os. m%udKh, u;aiH weiqreï l=àr j, m%udKhka, YS;lrK 

myiqlï iy fk,d .kakd ,o u;aiH wiajekak weiqreï l%u j, ÿ¾j,;djhka uQ,sl jk nj 

ksrSlaIKh lr we;¡ 

 

tneúka 2017 j¾Ifhys wjika ld¾;=j ;=< iSfkda¾ moku úiska bosrsm;a lrk ,o 

fhdackdj,shg wkqj leìkÜ uKav,h úiska miq wiajkq kdia;sh wju lsrSu i|yd wä 55 la os. 

fndaÜgq wÉpqjla iy tu.ska wdo¾Y fndaÜgqjla ksIamdokh lr › ,dxlSh ëjr ck;djf.a 

ksrSlaIKh i|yd lghq;= ie,eiaùug re¡ ñ¡ 44 l uqo,la ëjr yd c,c iïm;a 

fomd¾;fïka;=j yryd iSfkda¾ moku fj; ,nd oSug lghq;= flreKs¡ 
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tu jHdmD;shg iu.dój kj ;dlaIKh y`ÿkajdoSfï jeh YS¾Ih hgf;a ëjr yd c,c iïm;a 

fomd¾;fïka;=j úiska y`ÿkajdfok ,o wä 55 g jeä fndaÜgq ksIamdokh i|yd ,ndfok            

50% l iykdOdr l%uh hgf;a wm úiska ksIamdokh lrk ,o wÉpqj u.ska fndaÜgq myla 

ksIamdokh lsrSu i|yd weKjqï ëjr yd c,c iïm;a fomd¾;fïka;=j iSfkda¾ moku 

fj; ,nd oSug lghq;= lr ;snqKs¡ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ëjr l¾udka;hg wjYH hd;%d iy wfkl=;a ëjr wdïmkak ksIamdokhg wu;rj wm iud.u 

úiska ixpdrl l¾udka;h ;=< b;d by< b,ä ula mj;sk iSfkda¾ moku úiska muKla 

ksIamdokh lrkq ,nk wä 50 la os.e;s u.Ska 100 g jvd jeä m%udKhla hd;%d l, yels IIsñ 

j¾.fha ;,auiqka keröfï hd;%d foll ksIamdok lghq;= 2017 j¾Ih ;=< id¾:lj wjika lr 

ysñlrejka fj; NdroSug lghq;= lr we;¡ 
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by; i|yka lreKq j,g wu;rj 2017 j¾Ih ;=< oS wm iud.u úiska ksIamdokh lrk ,o 

ish¨ NdKav j, iúia;rd;aul úia;rhla my; j.=fõ olajd we;¡ 

 
 

 

wxlh 

 

ksIamdok j¾.h 
 

m%udKh 

1.  
 

*hsn¾.a,dia wdrlaIl l=á 
 

02 

2.  
 

wä 19 ½ m;=, me;,s Tre 
 

166 

3.  
 

Tre 
 

520 

4.  
 

*hsn¾.a,dia yeprs cd 
 

30 

5.  
 

*hsn¾.a,dia mdfjk md,u/ u.S md,u  
 

17 

6.  
 

fld,a,E 729 

7.  
 

*hsn¾.a,dia cx.u we`ÿï udre lrk ldur 
 

04 

8.  
 

 

*hsn¾.a,dia cx.u wf,úie,a 
 

04 

9.  
 

 

ud¿ fmÜá i`oyd fldl= 
 

02 

10.  
 

 

meâ,a fndaÜgq 
 

01 

11.  
 

 

nyqosk hd;%d ^wä 55 iy wä 59 ¡5& 
 

04 

12.  
 

 

*hsn¾.a,dia ud¿ fmÜá 
 

812 

13.  
 

 

whsia fmÜá 
 

01 

14.  
 

 

f,aõ gEkala 
 

06 

15.  
 

 

cSú;drlaIl j<¨ 
 

04 

16.  
 

  

f;mamï 
 

02 

17.  
 

 

,hsõ gEkalaia 
 

04 

18.  *hsn¾ gEkala 456 

19.  cx.u jeisls<s 09 

tl;=j 2773 
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iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku 2017 uqo,a j¾Ih wjidkh olajd remsh,a ñ,shk 12,379,642.61 l 

nÿ miq ,dNhla Wmhñka b;d id¾:lj l<ukdlrKh lr we;¡ 2017 j¾IfhaoS fuu ,dNh 

w;am;a lr .ekSu i|yd ëjr yd c,c iïm;a ixj¾Ok wud;HdxYh u.ska ,nd fok ,o 

weKjqï fukau wfkl=;a rdcH iy fm!oa.,sl wdh;k u.ska ,ndfok ,o  weKjqï fnfyúka 

odhl ù we;¡  
 

wkq 

wxlh úia;rh msrsjegqu 

01 iud.fï ksIamdok u.ska ,enQ wdodhu re¡ 153,589,267.75 

02 wfkl=;a fufyhqï wdodhu re¡ 33,681,170.50 

03 ñ,oS .ekSï iy úlskSu u.ska ,enQ wdodhu re¡ 10,935,900.18 

uq¿ wdodhu re¡ 198,206,338.43 
 

j.=j 4  

miq.sh jir 5 ;=, lemS fmfkk uQ,H ;;a;ajhka 

 
úia;rh 

 

2012 

 

2013 

 

2014 

 

2015 

 

2016 

 

2017 

uq¿ wdodhu 217.75 267.09 1,060.63 763.4 192.892 289.21 

o< ,dNh ^w,dNh& 57.19 73.83 170.56 112.92 10.935 74.91 

Y=oaO ,dNh ^w,dNh& nÿ 

j,g miq 
(7.09) 0.27 89.35 61.8 9.264 

 

12.38 

fldgil bmhSu (1.77) .070 22.34 15.45 2.32 3.09 

ia:djr j;alï ^Y=oaO 

fmd;a w.h& 
287.58 309.50 346.42 323.03 321.674 

 

306.72 

ia:djr ;ekam;a - 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 50 

cx.u j;alï 191.63 186.58 445.25 263.8 310.974 251.26 

cx.u j.lSï 227.51 225.93 431.48 175.1 190.223 114.49 

cx.u fkdjk j.lSï 28.50 46.93 41.25 30.9 52.398 41.09 

fldgia m%d.aOkh 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 

wfkl=;a ixÑ; iu. 

m%d.aOkh 
231.55 231.55 320.91 382.7 391.988 

 

404.37 

 

 

 

2017 j¾Ifha uQ,H ld¾h idOkh 
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• Length: 18m      

• Beam: 5.20m 

• Draft: 1.60m 

• Fish Hold Capacity: 45 Cu.m 

• Fuel Capacity: 14000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 4500 Lts 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

óg¾ 18 la os.e;s nyqosk ëjr hd;%dj 

wä 55 la os.e;s nyqosk ëjr hd;%dj 

 

 

 

• Length: 16.764m 

• Beam: 5.1m 

• Draft: 1.75m 

• Eng. Capacity: 320HP 

• Generator: 30kw 

• Fish Hold Capacity: 40 Cu.m 

• Fuel Capacity: 14000Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 6000Lts 
 

ksYamdok j¾.SlrK 
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wä 50 la os.e;s u.S hd;%dj/ iIsñ hd;%dj/ ;,auiqka krUk hd;%dj 

 

 

 

• Length: 50 ft. 

• Beam: 17.4 ft. 

• Breath at mid: 3.5 ft. 

• Fuel Capacity: 2000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 1500 Lts 

• Recommended Engine : 85-250Hp 

• Seating Capacity : 110 

 

wä 49¡5 la os.e;s nyqosk ëjr hd;%dj 

 

 • Length: 15.08m 

• Beam: 5.1m 

• Draft: 1.75m 

• Fuel Capacity: 9 000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 2500 Lts 

• Eng. Capacity: 250 – 350 hp 

• Speed: 08 – 10 knots  
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wä 42 la os.e;s nyqosk ëjr hd;%dj 

 

 

 

 

 

wä 32 la os.e;s .s,ka hd;%dj 

 

 

 

• Length: 32ft 

• Beam: 10ft 

• Draft: 3ft 

• Displacement: 3.5 

• Seating Capacity:34 

• Fuel Capacity: 750 Lts 
 

• Length: 15.08m 

• Beam: 5.1m 

• Draft: 1.75m 

• Fuel Capacity: 9000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 2500 Lts 

• Eng. Capacity: 250 – 350 hp 

• Speed: 08 – 10 knots  
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wä 36×18 mdfjk wjkay, 

 

 

 

• Length: 10.97 m 

• Beam: 5.73 m 

• Draft: 0.2m 

• Seating Capacity: 42 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 1000 Lts 

• Gray Water Capacity: 500 Lts 

• Black Water Capacity: 500 Lts 
 

• Length: 4.11 m 

• Beam: 1.5m – 1.82m 

• Depth: 0.60m  

• Draft: 6 inch 

 

wä 13.5 úfkdao hd;%dj 
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tkaðu msg; iúlrk hd;%dj    

 

 

 

• Length: 5.63 m – 5.94m 

• Beam:2.01m 

• Depth:0.88m 

• Draft:5 inch 

 

w`.=,a  

 

 

 

• Length: 5.63m 

• Beam: 1.82 m 

• Nonskid Floor Board: 8” × 6” 

• Draft: 3 inch 
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mdfjk ksji 

 

 

 

• Length: 10.91m 

• Width:5.48m 

• Height:3.65m 

• Room: 12 × 3ft 

 

mdmeos fndaÜgqj  

 

 

 

• Length: 7ft-8ft 

• Width:5ft 

• Depth: 1ft 

• Seating Capacity: 2 
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mdmeosj, uiqka wf,úlrk ud¿ fmÜá 

 

 

 

wf,ú l=á 

 

 

 

• Length: 6ft 

• Width: 6ft 

• Height:10ft-6ft  

 

wfkl=;a ksIamdok  
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  lrosh iy ñrsosh ëjr Tre 

 

 

 

 Length: 13’, 15’, 15½’, 18½ 

wdrlaIl l=á 

 

 

 

• Length: 4ft 

• Width: 4½ft 

• Height:7 ft 
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uiqka l,a;nd .ekSfï whsia fmÜá 

 

 

 

• Length: 7ft 

• Width: 3ft 

• Height:2ft 

 

Ôú;drlaIl j<¨ 
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 iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku i;= oekg kùlrK lghq;= wjika lr we;s j¾. wä 25,000 

la jk .nvd ixlS¾Kh ksjeros m%iïmdok l%shdj,Ska wkq.ukh lr rcfha ;lafiare 

uqo,g jvd jeä ñ,lg l=,S moku u; ,nd oSug ie,iqï lr we;¡ 

 

 

 iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku i;=j meje;s  

hqoaOfhka  úkdYhg m;a jQ lffrk.¾  

fndaÜgq hd;%dx.kfhys boslsrSï lghq;= 

fï jk úg wjidk woshrg meñK we;¡ 

YlH;d wOHhk jd¾;dj ,nd .ekSfuka 

wk;=rej tys fufyhqï lghq;= iSfkda¾  

moku u.ska isÿ lsrSug fyda fm!oa.,sl  

wxYhla iu. taldnoaOj isÿ lsrSug 

ie,iqï lr we;¡ 

 

 

 

   fuu j¾Ih ;=,oS .súiqï ld,h wjika ùug kshñ;j we;s iSfkda¾ moku i;=         

fkd¡ 335/A, ã¡ wd¾¡ úfÊj¾Ok udj;, fld<U 10 ia:dkfha msysá wjkay, kej;;a 

rcfha ;lafiarejla isÿ fldg leìkÜ uKav,fha wkque;sh iy rcfha ;lafiare ñ,g 

hg;aj .súiqï ld,h oS¾> lsrSug ie,iqï fldg we;¡ 
 

    udisl l=,shg hg;aj ,dNdxY fnod .ekSfï .súiqula u; f*dfrdkaáh¾ Tfgda fudaáõ 

mqoa.,sl iud.u fj; l=,S moku u; ,nd oS we;s ld¾ñl jevyf,ys udisl l=,S uqo, 

rcfha ;lafiare ñ,g wkqj hdj;ald,Sk lsrSug ie,iqï fldg we;¡ 
 
 

   oslá úg ëjr jrdh jeä oshqKq lsrSfï jHdmD;sh hgf;a iSfkda¾ moku fj; m%Odkh 

fldg we;s jdhq iólrKh lrk ,o hd;%dx.kh, merd uerdhska uDÿldx.h we;=¿ 

wfkl=;a kùk WmlrK Ndú;d lsrSug yels oekqu iys; ks,OdrSka n`ojd .ekSug 

lghq;= lsrSu iy tu.ska tu WmlrK j,ska Wmrsu m%fhdack ëjr ck;dj fj; ,eîug 

lghq;= lsrSu¡ 

 

wkd.; ie,iqï 
 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



 

jd¾Isl jd¾;dj    2017 

 

 

 
 

2017 j¾Ifha foieïn¾ 31 jk oskg 

 igyk 2017 ^remsh,a& 2016 ^remsh,a& 

wLKav fufyhqï  

 

wdodhu 

 

3 

 

153,589,267.75 

 

137,415,079.98 

úl=Kqï msrsjeh 4 (78,680,496.84) (114,217,715.72) 

o< ,dNh / ^mdvqj&  74,908,770,91 23,197,364.26 

 

boslsrSï iy fj<| lghq;= 

j,ska ,enQ o< ,dNh 

 

5 

 

(30,051,695.12) 

 

10,935,900.18 

wfkl=;a fufyhqï wdodhu 6 33,681,170.50 44,541,340.94 

úl=Kqï yd fnod yerSfï úhoï  7 (6,971,847.99) (6,154,368.15) 

mrsmd,k úhoï 8 (64,581,850.20) (62,355,475.25) 

wfkl=;a fufyhqï úhoï 9 (796,195,65) (648,209.75) 

fufyhqï ,dNh  6,188,352.45 9,516,552.23 

 

uQ,H wdodhu 

 

10 

 

9,524,061.16 

 

50,265.52 

wLKav fufyhqï j,ska ,enQ nÿ  

fmr ,dNh 

 15,712,413.61 9,566,817.75 

 

wdodhï nÿ úhoï 

 

11 

 

(3,332,771.00) 

 

(302,266.00) 

 

wLKav fufyhqï j,ska ,enQ nÿ 

miq ,dNh 

  

12,379,642.61 

 

9,264,551.75 

 

w;aysgqjkq ,enQ fufyhqï 
 

j¾Ifha w;aysgqjkq ,enQ fufyhqï 

j,ska ,enQ nÿ miq  ,dNh 

  

 

 

- 

 

 

 

- 

j¾Ifha ,dNh  12,379,642.61 9,264,551.75 

 

iuia: wdodhï m%ldYh 
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2017 j¾Ifha foieïn¾ 31 jk oskg 
 

 
 igyk 2017 ^remsh,a& 2016 ^remsh,a& 

j;alï 

cx.u fkdjk j;alï 

foam,, hka;% yd WmlrK 12 306,722,462.53 321,674,585.98 

› nx.a,d fndaÜgq wdfhdackh  1,961,850.00 1,961,850.00 

  308,684,312.53 323,636,435.98 

cx.u j;alï  

f;d. 13 110,876,047.52 41,809,722.00 

iSudiys; fkda;aiS iud.u  9,204,498.31 9,204,498.31 

fj<| Kh .e;sfhdaa 14 4,919,072.64 125,303,319.45 

ld¾huKav, Kh.e;sfhda 15 10,266,964.81 8,311,895.66 

wfkl=;a ,eîï 16 34,310,470.78 30,667,318.97 

b,ä ï ;ekam;=  1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 

ia:djr ;ekam;=   50,000,000.00 - 

nexl= yd uqo,a 17 30,383,956.54 94,377,710.14 

  251,261,010.60 310,974,464.53 

    

uq̈  j;alï  559,945,323.13 634,610,900.51 

 
ialkaOh yd j.lSï 

ialkaOh 

m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh  40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 

wdodhï ixÑ;  260,559,447.73 260,559,447.73 

m%d.aOk ixÑ;h  62,601,030.04 62,601,030.04 

r|jd.;a ,dNh/ ^w,dNh&  41,207,218.44 28,827,575.83 

uq¿ ialkaOh  404,367,696.21 391,988,053.60 

 

 

 

uQ,H ;;a;ajh ms<sn`o m%ldYkh 
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cx.u fkdjk j.lSï 

wud;HdxY m%Odk 18 2,078,392.40 2,078,392.40 

ú,ïNS; j.lSï  19 37,654,143.28 47,475,968.67 

Kh.ekSfï fmd,S 20 1,356,722.84 2,844,518.16 

  41,089,258.52 52,398,879.23 

 

    
cx.u j.lSï 

Kh .ekSfï fmd,S 21 1,487,795.31 1,348,339.08 

fj<| .e;sfhda 22 53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

wfkl=;a f.úh hq;=  23 59,208,472.68 138,912,829.63 

f.úh hq;= wdodhï nÿ 24 674,993.66 7,115,837.60 

  114,488,368.40 190,223,967.69 

uq¿ j.lSï  155,577,626.93 242,622,846.91 

    

uq¿ ialkaOh yd j.lSï  559,945,323.13 634,610,900.51 
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2017 foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd 

 

 fldgia 
m%d.aOkh ^re¡& 

m%d.aOk ixÑ; 
^re¡& 

m%;Hd.kk ixÑ;h 
^re¡& 

iuqÉÑ; ,dNh / 
^w,dNh& ^re¡& 

uq¿ ialkaOh 
^re¡& 

 

2016 ckjdrs 01 jk oskg fYaIh 40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 19,563,024.07 382,723,501.84 

j¾Ifha Y=oaO w,dNh - - - 9,264,551.75 9,264,551.75 

2016 foieïn¾ 31 jk oskg fYaIh 40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 28,827,575.83 391,988,053.60 

j¾Ifha Y=oaO w,dNh - - - 12,379,642.61 12,379,642.61 

2017 foieïn¾ 31 jk oskg fYaIh 40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 41,207,218.44 404,367,696.21 

ialkaOhkaf.a fjkiaùu ms<sn| m%ldYkh 
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2017 foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka wjika j¾Ih  
 

^ish¨ wxl remsh,a j,sks& 2017 2016 

fufyhqï l%shdldrS;ajfhka ,enQ uqo,a m%jdyh 

nÿj,g fmr ,dNh 15,712,413.61 9,566,817.75 

tl;= l,d ( 

laIh lsrSï 3,895,612.50 20,041,569.90 

mdrsf;daIs; fjka lsrSï 3,175,696.50 2,040,416.50 

ldrl m%d.aOk úhoï j,g fmr 

fufyhqï ,dNh 
22,783,722.61 31,648,804.15 

f;d.j, wvq lsrSï / jeä lsrSï (69,066,325.52) 4,062,665.62 

fj<| yd wfkl=;a ,eîï j, wvq lsrSï /  jeä 

lsrSï 
114,786,025.85 23,920,351.54 

fj<| yd wfkl=;a f.ùï j, wvq lsrSï /  jeä 

lsrSï 
(70,109,204.78) 16,525,503.92 

ú,ïNs; wdodhï wvq lsrSï /  jeä lsrSï (11,315,087.89) 21,673,555.38 

fufyhqï l%shdj,ska W;amdokh l, uqo,a (12,920,869.73) 97,830,880.61 

wvql,d ( 

wdfhdack wdodhï (9,524,061.16) (50,265.52) 

wdodhï nÿ f.ùï (9,098,621.74) (1,802,266.00) 

mdrsf;daIs; f.ùï (1,682,434.00) (936,110.00) 

fufyhqï l%shd j,ska W;amdokh lrk ,o o, 

uqo,a 
(33,225,986.63) 95,042,239.09 

 

wdfhdack l%shdj,ska ,o uqo,a m%jdy 

foam, hka;% WmlrK ñ,g .ekSï / úlsKSï 11,056,510.94 (18,676,639.58) 

uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh 
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wdfhdack wdodhï  9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

flá ld,Sk Kh  - 0.04 

wdfhdack l%shdj,g fh¥ Y=oaO uqo,a 20,580,572.10 (18,626,374.02) 

 

uQ,H lghq;= j,ska cks; jqk uqo,a m%jdy 

l,anÿ ysñhkag f.ùï (1,348,339.07) (1,287,953.82) 

uQ,H l%shdldrS;ajhka i|yd fh¥ uqo, (1,348,339.07) (1,287,953.82) 

 

uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk j;alï j, uq̈  jeäùï  
(13,993,753.59) 75,127,911.17 

 

igyk A  

uqo,a iy uqo,g iudk wdrïNl fYaIh 95,677,710.13 20,549,798.96 

 

igyk B   

ld, mrsÉfþoh wjidk uqo,a iy uqo,g iudk 

fYaIh 
81,683,956.54 95,677,710.13 

 

A igyk 

 

B igyk 

uyck nexl=j /ðk ùosh YdLdj - 87847 1,024,156.65 463,235.93 

yegka keIk,a nexl=j - 16031 967,680.16 645,352.29 

yegka keIk,a nexl=j - 10002143 26,823.57 26,823.58 

mEka taIshd nexl=j - 135670117 2,941.80 2,941.80 

iq¿ uqo,a w.%suh 162,000.00 152,000.00 

bkaOk w.%suh 50,000.00 55,000.00 

b,ä ï ;ekam;= 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 

,xld nexl=j - 72322913 87,919,851.48 21,192,032.41 

,xld nexl=j fld<U YdLdj  - 1450 4,224,256.47 7,846,570.53 

ia:djr ;ekam;=  - 50,000,000.00 

 95,677,710.13 81,683,956.54 
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01. ixhqla; f;dr;=re 
 

1.1    msysàu yd ks;Suh ;;a;ajh 
 

iSud iys; iSfkd¾ moku Y%S ,xldj ;=, ixia:d.; l< iud.uls' ,shdmÈxÑ 
ld¾hd,h wxl 335 ã' wd¾' úfcaj¾Ok udj; fld<U 10 hk ia:dkfha 
msysgd we;s w;r m%Odk fndaÜgq hd;%dx.kh uÜglal=,sh m%foaYfha msysgd we;¡ 
is,a,r wf,úie,a ;x.,a, iy mE,shf.dv m%foaYj, msysgd we;¡  
 

1.2  m%Odk l%shdldrlï iy fufyhùï 
 

rdcH iy fm!oa.,sl wdh;kj, weKjqï j,g wkqj hd;%dx.kfha ksIamdokh 
lrk ,o hd;%d iy NdKav wf,úh iy wfkl=;a ëjr wdïmkak ñ,oS .ekSu 
iy wf,ú lsrSï f,i i|yka l, yel¡ 

 

1.3 jHjidhsl;ajfha whs;sh 

mQ¾K rch i;= iud.uls' 

fiajl ixLHdj 

j¾Ih wjidk jk úg iud.fï fiajl ixLHdj 86 la úh' 
 

02. jeo.;a .sKqï m%;sm;a;sj, idrdxYh 

2.1 idudkH m%;sm;a;s  

2.1.1 ieliSfï moku 
 

2017 foieïn¾ 31 jk Èkg wjika jq j¾Ih i`oyd jk iud.fï uq,H 
;;a;ajh ms<sn`o m%ldYkh iuia: wdodhï m%ldYkh jHdmdr jia;= fldgia 
whs;sh iy uqo,a m%jdy iy .sKqï m%;sm;a;s iy igyka ^uq,H m%ldYk& Y%S 
,xld .sKqï m%ñ;Ska iu. wkq.;fõ' 

 

Y%S ,xld remsh,a j,ska olajd we;s fuu uq,H m%ldYk fft;sydisl msßjeh 
moku u; ilia lr we;' fuu uq,H m%ldYk WoaOukldß idOl j, 
n,mEï j,ska f;drj ilia lr we;' 

 

2.1.2 .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s j, fjkia ùï iy ixfYdaOkh lrk ,o › ,xld 

.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s iu. wkq.; ùu 

j¾Ih ;=, kj iy ixfYdaê; Y%S ,xld .KldêlrK m%ñ;Ska wkq.ukh 
lsÍu' 
fmr j¾Ij, wkq.ukh l< .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s fï j¾Ifha o fkdfjkiaj 
mej;sk' 
 

 

 

 

2017 foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka wjika j¾Ih i`oyd jQ 
uq,H m%ldYk j, igyka 

uq,H m%ldYk j, igyka 
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2.1.3 ixikaokd;aul f;dr;=re 

iud.u úiska m%udKj;a mßÈ fhdod .;a .sKqï m%;sm;a;s fmr j¾Ifha § 
fhdod .;a .sKqï m%;sm;a;s j,g wkql+, fõ' fmr j¾Ifha jd¾;d jqKq ixLHd 
yd jdlHhka fuu jd¾;d j,g WÑ; jk mßÈ kej; ilia lr we;' 

 

2.1.4 úfoaY uqo,a .kqfokq 

ish¨u úfoaY úksuh .kqfokq isÿjk wjia:dfõ§ mej;s úfoaY úksuh 
wkqmd;slhg wkqj Y%S ,xld remsh,a j,g udre lrkq ,efí' úfoaY uqo,a tall 
j,ska olajd we;s uq,H j;alï iy nerlï j¾Ih wjidkfha meje;s úfoaY 
úksuh wkqmd;slhkag wkql=, jk fia Y%S ,xld remsh,a j,g j¾I wjidkfha 
mej;s ia:dkSh úksuh wkqmd;slhg wkql=, jk fia kej; wd.kkh lrkq 
,efí' fuys m%;sM,hla jYfhka w;alr.;a ,dNh fyda w,dNh wdodhï 
m%ldYkhg we;=,;a lr we;' 

 

2.1.5 nÿlrKh 

j;auka nÿ 

wdodhï nÿ i`oyd jk m%;smdok uq,H m%ldYk j, olajd we;s wdldrhg 

2006 wxl 10  orK foaYSh wdodhï mkf;a úêúOdkhkag wkql+,jk fia 
.Kkh lr iud.ug wod, lr.; hq;= wkqmd;slhg wkqj isÿlr we;' 

 

2.1.6 fYaI m;%h Èkhg miqj isÿ l< l%shdldrlï 

fYaIm;% Èkhg miqj isÿ lrk ,o ish¨u m%Odk l%shdldrlï i,ld n,k 
,o w;r uq,H m%ldYk j, ta i`oyd wjYH .e,mSï isÿ fldg we;' 

 

2.1.7 Kh .ekqï msßjeh 

ld, mßÉfPaoh ;=, § Kh .ekSu i`oyd úhou Kh .ekqï msßjeh f,i 
i,lk ,§' 

 

2.2 j;alï ;lafiare lsßu yd tajd .Kkh lsßfï moku 
 

2.2.1 NdKav f,aLk 
 

NdKav .Kkh lrkq ,nkafka Y=oaO Wm,íê w.h fyda wvq jq msßjefhka 
wNdú; fyda fyñka ksl=;a jk NdKAv j, jákdlï .e,mSfuks' idudkH 
jHdmdßl lghq;= j,§ úlsKSu isÿ lrkafka NdKav ksu lsÍfï msßjeh 
.e,emSfuka ,efnk Y=oaO Wm,íÈ jákdluh' j¾;udk ia:dkhg fuu 
NdKAv f;d.h f.k tafï§ jeh jq msßjeh iy tys ;;ajh my; i`oyka 
iq;%h u`.ska .Kkh lrkq ,efí' 

 

wuqøjH   - m<uq ,eîï m,uq ksl=;a lsÍï u; i;H msßjeh 
 

ksYamdÈ; ksñ NdKav - iDcq wuqøjH j, i;H msßjeh ksu l, NdKav 
j, m%;sY;h wkqj iDcq Y%uh yd ia:djr fmdÿ 
ld¾hfhka wod, msßjeh 
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fkdksñ NdKAv       - iDcq wuq øjH j, i;H msßjeh ksul< NdKav 
j, m%;sY;h wkqj iDcq Y%uh yd ia:djr fmdÿ 
ld¾hfhys wod, msßjeh 

 
ñ,§ .;a ksñ NdKav - m<uq ,eîï m<uq ksl=;a lsÍï u; i;H msßjeh 

 

wfkl=;a f;d. - m<uq ,eîï m<uq ksl=;a lsÍï u; i;H msßjeh 
 

2.2.2 uQ,H j;alï 
 

fj<`o iy fjk;a ,eìh hq;= oE uq,oS ñ,g ms<s.kq ,efí' ish¨ úl=Kqï 
idudkH Khjr kshuhka u; lrkq ,nk w;r ,eìh hq;= foa i`oyd lsis̀ÿ 
fmd<shla wh fkdflf¾¡ iEu jd¾;d lsrSï ld, jljdkqfõ wjidkfhaoS uqo,a 
whlr .; fkdyels njg ndysr idlaIs ;sfío hkak ;SrKh lsrSug jdKsc 
OdrK uqo,a iy fjk;a whúh hq;= foa mrSlaId lrkq ,efí¡ tfia we;akï 
,dN fyda w,dN ydks lrk w,dNhla i`oyd .kS¡  
 
 

uqo,a iy uqo,a iudk j;alï w;e;s uqo,a b,ä ï ;ekam;= iy flá ld,Sk 
øjHYs,s;djfhka w.% wdfhdack CIKslj uqo,a njg m;a l, yels foa jk 
w;r jákdlu lsisu úêfha wjodkulg Ndckh fkdjkafkls' uqo,a m%jy 
m%ldYkj,g we;eï uqo,a iy nexl= ;ekam;= whsrdj, Y=oaO ys`. uqo,a" 
fláld,Skj fudark wdfhdack jk w;r tajd udi 3 la fyda w;am;a lr .;a 
Èkg wvq kï uqo,a iudk j;alï f,i i,lkq ,nhs' 
 

 

2.2.3 foam< msrsh; iy WmlrK 
 

^w& ;lafiare msrsjeh 
 

ish¿u foam< msrsh; yd WmlrK uq,sl wjia:dfõ .Kkh lrkq ,nkafka 
msßjefhks' foam< msrsh; yd WmlrK j, msrsjeh hkq j;alu tys j¾;udk 
;;a;ajhg iy ia:dkhg f.k tau i`oyd ork ,o ñ,oS .ekSfï yd boslsrSug 
wod, ish¨ úhoï fõ¡ 
 

foam< msrsh; yd WmlrK iuqÉÑ; laIh yd iuqÉÑ; ydkslrK w.hg jvd 
wvq msrsjefhka ukskq ,efí¡ 
 

foam< msrsh; yd WmlrK miqld,Skj orK m%d.aOk úhoï f,i y`ÿkd.kq 
,nkafka tu úhoï u.ska fuu j;alï j, l%shdldrS;ajh jeäoshqKq ùula iy 
ta yd ne`ÿKq wkd.; m%;sM, wdh;khg .,d taula isÿ jkjdkï muKs¡  

 

^wd& CIh lsÍï 
 

foam, hka;% WmlrK mej;sh yels cSj wdhq ld,h i,ld n,d CIh lsÍug 
CIh fjka lsÍï .Kkh lrkq ,efí¡ tla tla j;alï fldgia laIh lsÍï 
m%;sY;h my; i|yka mrsos i|yka lr we;¡ 

 

f.dvke.s,s   - 20 wjqreÿ 

hka;% WmlrK  - 10 wjqreÿ 

.Dy NdKav WmlrK  - 05 wjqreÿ 

iq̈  WmlrK   - 05 wjqreÿ 

ld¾hd, WmlrK  - 05 wjqreÿ 40
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fudag¾ r:   - 04 wjqreÿ 

mß.Kl   - 04 wjqreÿ 

uDÿldx.   - 05 wjqreÿ 

fndaÜgq wÉpq   - 05 wjqreÿ 

l¾udka; WmlrK  - 08 wjqreÿ 

l=,S moku ,nd.;a fudag¾ r: - 04 wjqreÿ 
 

^we& uQ,H fkdjk j;alï ydkslrKh 
 

iEu jd¾;d lsrSfï oskg tjeks j;alï ydkslrKhg ,la ù we;s njg lsis̀  ÿ 
idlaIshla we;aoehs ;SrKh lsrSug foam< mrSlaId lrkq ,efí¡ isÿúh yels 
ydksh ms<sn`o we`.ùula ;sfíkï wod< j;alfï ^fyda wod< j;alï 
ldKavfha& wh lr .; yels w.h ;lafiare lrkq ,nk w;r tys OdrK 
w.hg ii`okq ,efí¡ ksñ; whlr .; yels w.h kï OdrK w.h tys ksñ; 
whlr .; yels w.hg wvq lrkq ,nk w;r ydkslrK w,dNh;a 
y`ÿkd.;yels úia;S¾K wdodhfï m%ldYkhg we;=,;a lrkq ,efí¡ 
   

iud.fï j;alï iEu l%shd;aul Èkhl§u tajdfha fn,ySk ;;ajh .ek ±k 
.ekSug yelsfõ' tfia fn,ySk ;;ajhla we;akï jd¾Isl fn,ySk ;;ajh 
fidhd ne,Sfï mÍCIKhl§ tu j;alï j,ska wdmiq ,nd .; yels jákdlu 
.ek ;lafiarejla lrkq ,efí' tu j;alï j,ska ,nd .; yels jákdlu  
tu j;alu idOdrK ;lafiare jákdlñka úl=Kqï msßjeh wvql, úg tu 
jákdlfï w.h ;SrKh lrkq ,efí' tu j;alï jákdlu ,nd.; yels 
jákdlfï fn,ySk;dj .ek i,ld n,d whlr.; fkdyels jákdlu ,shd 
yßkq ,efí'  
 

tu j;alfï Ndú; jákdlñka ,efnk wkd.; uqo,a m%jdyh j;auka 
jákdlug fmr nÿ jÜgï wkqmd;fhka jÜgï l, fyd;a j;alï 
fj<ofmdf,a jákdlu;a" j;auka uqof,a jákdlu;a tu j;alfï ±Ífï 
wjodku .ek;a ±k.; yelsh' 

 

wdodhï m%ldYkhl ydkslr w,dNh fn,ySk WmlrK j, ydkslr w,dNhg 
fmr m%;Hd.Kk ixÑ;hg m%;súreoaO f,i .e,msh hq;=h' iEu jd¾;d lrk 
Èkg ;lafiarejla lrkq ,nkafka fmr§ ;lafiare l< ydkslr w,dNh 
fkdmej;Su fyda wvqlr ±laúuh' fmrÈk y`ÿkd.;a ydkslr w,dNh 
lS¾;skduh yereKqúg j;alñka kej; whlr .; yels uqo, jeä ù we;akï 
j;alug .,mkq ,efí' fmr y`ÿkd.;a ydkslr w,dNhg n,mEula fkdfõ 
kï j;alfï jeä ùula f,i y`ÿkd.kq ,efí' 

 

2.3 j.lSï yd fjka lsÍï 
 

2.3.1 úY%du m%;s,dN ne§ï 
 

^w& ksYaÑ; mdßf;daIs; m%;s,dN ie,iqu 
 

mdßf;daIs; §ukd ie,iqï l, m%;s,dNhls' iud.ug mdßf;daIs; §ukd 
mk;g wkqj f.ùug yelshdjla we;' fuu j.lSu ±Íu i`oyd fYaI m;%fha 
bÈßhg f.k wd fjka lsÍula uqo,a j¾Ifha wjidkfha ,nd.;a jegqfmka 
j¾Ihlg udi Nd.hl jegqmg iudk j; f,i fiajd ld,h wdrïNfha isg 
wod, uqo,a j¾Ih f;la .kkh lr fjka lsÍï isÿ lrhs' bÈßh f.k wd 41
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fjka lsÍu j¾Ih wdrïNfha we;s fjka lsÍfï fYaIhg .,md fjki wdodhï 
m%ldYkhg we;=,;a lrkq ,efí'  
 

1983 wxl 12  orK mkf;a j.ka;sj,g wkql+,j j.lSu ±Íh hq;af;a 

wLKav fiajd ld,h j¾I 5  iïmq¾K lsÍfuka miqjh' mdßf;daIs; j.lSu 
wruqo,a ,eîula fyda i;H .kkh lsÍula fkdfõ' fuu whs;uh ú,ïNs; 
j.lSula f,i fYaI m;%fha olajhs' 

 

^wd& ksYaÑ; odhl;aj ie,iqï - fiajl w¾:idOl iy fiajl Ndrldr wruqo,a 
 

ksYaÑ; odhl;aj ie,iqu fiajd w¾: idOl wruqo, iy fiajd NdrldÍ;aj 
wruqo, wod, wkmk;a j, j.ka;s wkqj ish¿u fiajlhska w¾: idOl 
wruqof,a iy fiajd Ndr ldÍ;aj wruqof,a odhla;jfhka wdjrKh úh hq;=h' 
 

fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo, 
 

wkqu; fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo,g tla tla fiajlhdf.a jegqfmka iy 
iud.u úiska ms<sfj,ska 12% la iy 8% la jYfhka odhl;ajh olajkq 
,efí¡ 
 

fiajl Ndrldr wruqo, 
 

fiajl Ndrldr wruqo, i`oyd iud.u úiska tla tla fiajlhdf.a jegqfmka 

3% la jYfhka odhl;ajh olajkq ,efí¡ 
 

2.3.2   uQ,H j.lSï  
 

 uQ,H j.lSï ^.kqfokq msrsjeh we;=<;aj& .kqfokq úhoï u; uQ,slj 
y`ÿkd.kq ,efí¡ f.úh hq;= oE idudkH Kh ld,iSudj i`oyd we;s ne`oSï jk 
w;r ta i`oyd lsis̀ÿ fmd<shla ke;¡  

 

2.3.3 m%d.aOk fhojqï yd wúksYaÑ; wjYH;d  
 

fYaIm;% oskg we;s m%d.aOk fhojqï yd wúksIaÑ; j.lSï ish,a, uQ,H 
m%ldYkfha igyka u.ska olajd we;¡ ^igyk 27& 
 

2.3.4 m%;smdok 
  

w;S; isÿùïj, m%;sM, f,i iud.ug we;s j¾;udk ne`oshdj ^kS;Hdkql+, 
fyda idOkSh& ork úg m%;smdokhka f,i ms<s.kq ,nhs¡ ;jo iud.u úiska 
j.lSu bgql< hq;= w;r j.lSfï w.h i`oyd úYajdiodhl ;lafiarejla l< 
yelsh¡ 
 

fuu uqo, y`ÿkd.kq ,nkafka j.lSu jgd we;s wjodkï yd wúksYaÑ;;dj 
ie,ls,a,g f.k uQ,H ;;a;aj m%ldYkfha j¾;udk j.lSu bgq lsrSug ,nd 
osh yels fyd`ou ;lafiarej f,ih¡     

  

2.4 wdodhï m%ldYh 
 

2.4.1 wdodhï y`ÿkd .ekSu  
 

wdodhu jYfhka y`ÿkd .kq ,nk m%udKhg iud.ug .,d tk wvudk 
wdodhu yd wodhug iïnkaO jk ork ,o msßjeh fyda ±ßhhq;= msßjefha 
úYajdikSh;ajh .kkh lsßuhs' 
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(a) NdKav úlsKSu 
 

NdKav úl=Kqï y`ÿkd .kq ,nkafka ie,lsh hq;= wjodku iy NdKav 
Ndrldß;ajfha jdish iud.fuka .ekqï lrejd fj; ksl=;aùfï§ r`ojd 
fkd.;a whs;sh iïnkaOfhka jq wd¾Ól ine`Èhdj fyda úl=Kq NdKavfha 
md,khhs' 

(b) fmd,sh 
 

WmÑ; moku u; fmd,sh y`ÿkd .kq ,efí' 
 

(c) nÿ l=,S wdodhu 
 

WmÑ; moku u; nÿ l=,S y`ÿkd .kq ,efí'  
 

(d) wfkl=;a wdodhï 
 

wfkl=;a wdodhï WmÑ; moku u; y`ÿkd .kq ,efí' 
 

(e) ,dN iy mdvq 
 

Y=oaO ,dN yd mdvq foam, Wm,íÈh l§ hka;% WmlrK wdodhï m%ldYkhg 
.kq ,nkafka wmyrk úhoï úlsKSfuka ,efnk uqo,ska wvq lsÍfuka miq" 
foamf,a w.h f,i .kka .kq ,nkafka wod, foam,fys Wm,íÈ úhoï 
úl=Kqï úhoï wvq lsÍfuks m%;Hd.kk ixÑ; .sKqfï b;sßjk fYaIh 
fl,skau iuqÉÑ; ,dNhg udre lrkq ,efí' 

 

(f)  rcfha m%Odk 
 

wod, m%Odkh ,efnk njg iy tu m%Odkhg we;=,;a fldkafoais j,g 
wkql+,j wdh;kh lghq;= lrk njg idOdrK iy;slhla we;akï, tu 
,eîï rdcH m%Odk f,i y`ÿkd .kq ,nhs¡ ú,ïNS; wdodhula f,i 
y`ÿkd.kakd j;alï j,g wod, m%Odkhka tu j;alï laIh lrkq ,nk 
ld,mrsÉfÊoh ;=, ld,iSudfõ ,dNhg fyda w,dNhg iudkqmd;slj .,mkq 
,nhs¡   

 

2.4.2 úhoï y`ÿkd .ekSu 
 

wdodhï m%ldYkfha úhofï moku f,i y`ÿkd.kq ,nkafka orK ,o 
msßjeh;a bmehq úfYaIs; whs;ïj, wdodhu w;r fjkils' jHdmdrh 
ld¾hCIuj mj;ajdf.k hdfï§ oere ish¿ úhoï iy foam, hka;% iq;% 
kv;a;=jg ±re úhoï j¾Ifha ,dNh ksYaph lsÍu i`oyd wdodhï 
m%ldYkhg udre lrhs' 
 
 

2.4.3 weia;fïka;=.; wúksYaÑ;;djfha úfõpkd;aul úksYaphka iy m%Odk 
uQ,dY% 

  

 iud.fï uQ,H m%ldYk ieliSfïoS, jd¾;dlsrSfï oskg wdodhfï jd¾;d.; 

uqo,, úhoï, j;alï iy wksYaÑ; j.lSu fy<slsrSu jeksfoag n,mdk 

úksYap, ;lafiare iy Wml,amk lsrSug l<ukdldrS;ajhg isÿ fõ¡   
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foieïn¾ 31 wjika j¾Ih i`oyd 2017 remsh,a 2016 remsh,a 

 
igyk 3 - wdodhu 

hd;%d úlsKsu ^foaYShj& 153,210,632.38 134,222,416.74 

wfkl=;a 378,635.37 3,192,663.24 

 153,589,267.75 137,415,079.98 

 
igyk 4 - úl=Kqï msßjeh 

wdrïNl f;d.h - wuq øjH 4,499,882.74 5,740,971.42 

wdrïNl f;d.h - WIP 14,800,626.01 7,307,069.77 

wdrïNl f;d.h - FG 3,399,096.45 2,540,086.64 

 22,699,605.20 15,588,127.83 

tl;= l,d 
wuqøjH ñ,g .ekSï 52,845,419.87 49,756,601.48 

wfkla øjH 29,106,095.07 14,757,507.12 

tkaðka 21,731,482.00 5,930,000.00 

 126,382,602.14 86,032,236.43 

mshúï f;d. - wuqøjH (15,981,901.09) (4,499,882.74) 

mshúï f;d. - WIP (85,855,038.72) (14,800,626.01) 

mshúï f;d. - FG (107,594.96) (3,399,096.45) 

mdúÉÑ l, wuq øjH msßjeh 24,438,067.37 63,332,631.23 

 
tl;= l,d ( iDcq úhoï 
jegqma yd fõ;k 7,971,843.26 6,414,585.50 

Èukd - DIR 4,074,436.95 4,643,971.39 

w;sld, - DIR 1,110,173.46 703,913.30 

fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo, - DIR 956,621.19 769,750.26 

fiajl Ndrldr wruqo, - DIR 239,155.30 192,437.58 

mdßf;daIs; - DIR 1,133,965.50 707,091.50 

Wm fldka;%d;a úhoï 21,301,729.82 21,178,981.68 

mrSlaIK iy ;;a;aj md,k - 33,272.51 

m%d:ñl msßjeh 61,225,992.85 97,976,634.95 
 

tl;= l,d ( ksYamdok fmdÿ ld¾h 
jegqma yd fõ;k 2,307,864.00 1,835,844.50 

Èukd 817,010.41 967,227.83 

w;sld, Èukd 382,483.51 185,659.52 

fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo, 276,943.68 220,301.34 

fiajl Ndrldr wruqo, 69,235.92 55,075.34 

iúia;rd;aul wdodhï m%ldYkfha igyka 
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CIh lsßï 11,244,359.62 10,185,994.22 

úÿ,sh 844,489.74 741,321.11 

WmlrK kv;a;= lsrSï 18,190.81 42,648.00 

hka;% iq;% kv;a;= lsrSï 1,940.00 749,107.27 

jdyk kv;a;= lsrSï - hd;%dx.kh 57,374.72 71,695.88 

l=,shg .;a hka;% iQ;% 291,591.74 38,500.00 

msrsisÿ lghq;= - hd;%dx.kh 232,257.09 359,928.00 

bkaOk yd ,sysis f;,a 290,705.00 299,635.00 

c,h 314,442.25 422,192.76 

fjk;a úhoï - hd;%dx.kh 305,615.50 65,950.00 

ksYamdÈ; msßjeh 78,680,496.84 114,217,715.72 
 

 

igyk 5 - fj<`o l%shdldß;ajfhka ,enq o< ,dNh  

úl=Kqï 92,412,654.54 59,537,125.67 

wvq l,d úl=Kqï msßjeh (122,464,349.66) (48,601,225.49) 

fj<`o l%shdldß;ajfhka ,enq o< ,dNh (30,051,695.12) 10,935,900.18 

 

igyk 06 - wfkl=;a fufyhqï wdodhu  
 

nÿ l=,s wdodhu 15,561,176.44 5,251,279.85 

WmfoaYk fiajd 2,549,019.60 - 

wjkayf,a wdka;sl ,dNh 418,998.40 399,939.60 

m%jdykh iy yiqreùu  2,054,721.50 1,130,142.87 

rcfha m%Odk 11,315,087.89 35,911,028.62 

fldñia 96,000.00 - 

j;alï neyer lsrSu u.ska ,eîï 1,686,166.67 1,768,950.00 

 33,681,170.50 1,768,950.00 

 
igyk 07 - úl=Kqï fnodyeßfï úhoï 

m%jdykh iy yiqreùu 198,248.19 405,336.91 

jdyk w¨;ajeähd iy kv;a;= lghq;= 2,880,245.22 2,060,212.92 

úl=Kqï m%j¾Okh 6,951.00 262,220.00 

úl=Kqï fldñia 641,683.88 541,326.72 

úfkdaodiajdo lghq;=  - 36,685.00 

mrs;Hd. yd ;E.s 245,000.00 87,500.00 45
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bkaOk yd ,sysis f;,a 2,558,581.34 2,024,022.60 

fj<`o ,shú,s úhou  104,663.36 124,819.00 
 

uqoaor nÿ 321,575.00 10,100.00 

wf,úie,a u.ska ,efnk nÿ l=,S 8,000.00 558,000.00 

nEfï yd megjqï úhoï 6,900.00 21,200.00 

úl=Kqï $ úrxckh lsßu yd weisßfï 

msßjeh 
- 7,060.00 

m%o¾Yk úhoï - 15,885.00 

 6,971,847.99 6,154,368.15 

 
igyk 08 - mßmd,k úhoï  

jegqma yd fõ;k 21,951,432.15 20,617,225.77 

w;sld, 2,296,997.23 1,190,906.71 

Èukd 8,261,267.34 8,647,915.70 

w¾:idOl wruqo,a f.ùï 2,634,171.85 2,474,067.09 

fiajl Ndrldr wruqo,a f.ùï 658,542.97 618,516.78 

Èß oSukd yd m%ido Èukd 1,192,250.00 1,003,725.00 

mdßf;daIs; oSukd 2,041,731.00 1,333,325.00 

ÿrl:k úhoï 946,347.44 1,047,540.33 

iqN idol úhoï 1,588,394.48 1,553,882.70 

;eme,a úhoï 32,201.00 48,886.52 

l=ßh¾ úhoï 77,247.31 3,910.00 

f.dvke.s,s kv;a;=j 1,031,729.60 544,089.33 

mß.Kl kv;a;=j 180,202.00 69,185.00 

.Dy NdKav kv;a;=j - 1,220.00 

ld¾hd, WmlrK kv;a;=j 335,420.54 308,153.04 

c,h 120,301.10 66,764.48 

úÿ,sh 1,638,176.46 1,669,294.47 

uqøK yd ,smsøjH úhoï 1,375,033.28 855,967.99 

oekaùï m,lsrSfï úhoï 1,015,554.80 1,031,364.19 

CIh lsßï 5,630,669.55 9,855,575.69 

kS;s úhoï 411,105.00 224,060.00 

rCIKh 783,776.21 476,498.53 46
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wdrCIl úhoï 3,861,129.04 2,150,697.36 

wka;¾cd,h - Bfu,a úhou 254,865.77 101,329.40 

jßmkï yd nÿ 445,295.04 151,357.00 

mú;% lsßu yd ikSmdrCIl lghq;= 573,035.20 574,182.32 

 
jdyk l=,S 2,349,794.00 274,000.00 

n,m;% yd ,shmÈxÑ lsßu 150,751.69 124,973.16 

ú.Kk .dia;= 260,500.00 110,000.00 

wOHCI mdßY%ñlh 367,750.00 505,183.90 

ffjoH úhoï 322,855.68 52,630.33 

mqyqKqúï yd iïuka;%K 69,797.48 170,720.00 

wdydr yd kjd;eka .eksu 258,196.34 78,764.00 

wêNdr ov .eiSï úhoï - 9,583.63 

W;aij$ iudc /iaúï úhoï 401,027.17 232,931.00 

fmd;am;a i`.rd - 860.00 

meñKSfï oSukd - AMC - 144,900.00 

úhoï - ISO - 136,000.00 

f,alï .dia;= 134,600.00 127,641.00 

WmfoaYk .dia;= 84,175.00 3,126,672.33 

foaYSh .uka úhoï 845,526.48 640,975.50 

 64,581,850.20 62,355,475.25 
 

igyk 09 - wfkl=;a úhoï 

nexl= úhoï yd fldñia 441,818.73 167,125.57 

l,a nÿ fmd,S 354,376.92 481,084.18 

 796,195.65 648,209.75 
 

igyk 10  - uq,H wdodhu 

fmd,s wdodhu 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

igyk 11 - wdodhï nÿ úhoï 

f.úh hq;= wdodhug nÿ - 302,266.00 

 - 302,266.00 
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igyk 12 - foam, yd hka;% WmlrK igyk 

 
msßjeh$ 
m%;Hd.kkh 

 

2017 ckjdß 01 

jeks Èkg 

tl;= lsßï wmyrkh 
2017 foieïn¾ 

31 jeks Èkg 

 
ksoyia foam, 
 
bvï  250,000,000.00 - - 250,000,000.00 

f.dvke.s,s 25,483,393.75 7,688,937.10 - 33,172,330.85 

hka;% iq;% 45,109,912.00 - (40,000,000.00) 5,109,912.00 

l¾udka;Yd,d 
WmlrK 2,826,370.95 1,639,573.80 - 4,465,944.75 

ld¾hd, WmlrK 2,763,383.41 582,290.42 - 3,345,673.83 

mß.Kl 2,848,218.00 709,380.00 - 3,557,598.00 

.Dy NdKav yd iú 
lsßï 3,323,273.57 74,641.30 - 3,397,914.87 

iq¿ WmlrK 34,923,741.62 - - 34,923,741.62 
fÜ%,rh yd 
g%elagrh 2,790,000.00 - - 2,790,000.00 

êjr hd;%d yd 
fndaÜgq wÉpq 9,650,948.51 21,980,281.44 - 31,631,229.95 

fudag¾ r: 14,418,780.00 269,015.00 (4,100,000.00) 10,587,795.00 
 
l,anÿ foam, 
fudag¾ r: 8,099,107.57 - - 8,099,107.57 
g%elagrh yd 
fÜ%,rh 1,300,000.00 - - 1,300,000.00 

fjk;a j;alï 

mrs.Kl uDÿldx. 10,094,084.00 99,370.00 - 10,193,454.00 

 413,631,213.38 33,043,489.06 (44,100,000.00) 402,574,702.44 

 

CIh lsßï 
2017 ckjdß 01 

Èkg fYaIh 

j¾Ih ;=, CIh 
lsßï 

wmyrkh 
2017 foieïn¾ 

31 Èkg fYaIh 

ksoyia j;alï 

f.dvke.s,s 7,252,013.62 1,306,206.84 - 8,558,220.46 

hka;%iq;% 11,376,558.28 510,991.19 (8,666,666.67) 3,220,882.80 

l¾udka;Yd,d 
WmlrK 

2,657,699.36 180,297.21 - 2,837,996.57 

ld¾hd, WmlrK 2,312,641.99 316,075.88 - 2,628,717.87 

mß.Kl 2,343,788.18 416,168.25 - 2,759,956.43 

uq,H ;;ajh ms<sn`o igyka 
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mß.Kl uDÿldx. 29,057,105.10 6,604,107.08 - 35,661,212.18 
 

.Dy NdKav iú 
lsßï 

2,764,258.61 177,610.61 - 2,941,869.22 

fndaÜgq wÉpq 8,290,622.52 3,320,869.11 - 11,611,491.63 

g%elag¾ yd fÜ%,¾ 2,956,695.56 - - 2,956,695.56 

fudag¾ r: 16,286,021.45 322,050.21 (4,100,000.00) 12,508,071.66 
 
l,anÿ foam, 

 
fudag¾ r: 3,231,845.36 1,702,716.00 - 4,934,561.36 

g%elag¾ yd fÜ%,¾ 1,299,999.96 - - 1,299,999.96 
fjk;a j;alï 
mrs.Kl 
uDÿldx. 

2,127,377.42 2,017,936.79 (212,750.00) 3,932,564.21 

 91,956,627.40 16,875,029.17 (12,979,416.67 95,852,239.91 

 

Y=oaO fmd;a w.h 321,674,585.98   306,722,462.53 
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2017 foieïn¾ 31 Èkg 2017 remsh,a 2016 remsh,a 

igyk 13 – mrsf,aLk 

wuq øjH  15,981,901.09 4,499,882.74 

fkdksñ jev  85,855,038.72 14,800,626.01 

ksñ NdKav yd uqyqÿ hd;%d  107,594.96 3,399,096.45 

ksñ NdKav yd ëjr WmlrK  8,931,512.75 19,110,116.80 

 110,876,047.52 41,809,722.00 

 
igyk 14 – fj<| lghq;= j,ska ,eîï  

fj<`o Kh .e;sfhda 11,311,562.76 131,695,809.57 

wvql<d fnd,aKh fjka lsßu (6,392,490.12) (6,392,490.12) 

 4,919,072.64 125,303,319.45 

 
igyk 15 - fiajl uKav,fha Kh .e;sfhda  

W;aij w;a;sldrï 165,901.20 65,251.20 

fiajl uKav, Kh.e;sfhda 10,101,063.61 8,246,644.46 

 10,266,964.81 8,311,895.66 

 
igyk 16 - wfkl=;a whúh hq;= ,eìï 

wuqøjH i|yd w;a;sldrï  115,463.35 115,463.35 

fjk;a w;a;sldrï 12,685,803.80 10,612,936.57 

,eìh hq;= wfkl=;a ,eìï 2,056,584.39 2,116,284.39 

fmrf.jqï ESC noao 2,466,894.26 2,466,894.26 

Wm fldka;%d;a 4,909,775.05 4,909,775.05 

wdmiq ,nd .; hq;= ;ekam;a 584,112.76 591,500.00 

Èlá úg jHdmdrh boslsrSï 1,770,766.18 4,670,766.18 

Èlá úg r`ojd .eksï - LS  1,757,057.50 1,757,057.50 

r`ojd .eksfï noao 1,119,029.73 1,119,029.73 

fiajlhska ioyd ÿrl:k Kh uqo,a  - 4,519.60 

isfkd¾ wjkayf,ka ,eìh hq;= uqo,a 1,025,796.51 706,798.11 

kvq j,ska wfmaCId lsßï 14,902.63 14,902.63 

nexl= wemúï 5,804,284.62 1,581,391.60 

 34,310,470.78 30,667,318.97 

 

 

uq,H ;;ajh ms<sn`o m%ldYkfha igyka 
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igyk 17 -  uqo,a iy nexl= 

,xld nexl=j 1450 7,846,570.53 4,224,256.47 

uyck nexl=j /csk ùÈh 033 100 14 

1790965 
463,235.93 1,024,156.65 

yegka keIk,a nexl=j 16031 645,352.29 967,680.16 

yegka keIk,a nexl=j 10002143 26,823.58 26,823.58 

mEka taIshd nexl=j 1356670117 2,941.80 2,941.80 

,xld nexl=j 72322913 21,192,032.41 87,919,851.48 

iq¿ uqo,a w.%suh  152,000.00 162,000.00 

bkaOk w.%suh 55,000.00 50,000.00 

 30,383,956.54 94,377,710.14 

cx.u fkdjk j.lSï  

 

igyk 18 - wud;HdxY m%Odk  

fndaÜgq wÉpq w;a;sldrï 55 wä 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 

wvql,d wúksYaÑ; - wä 55 wÉpq (17,921,607.60) (17,921,607.60) 

 2,078,392.40 2,078,392.40 

 

igyk 19 - wfkl=;a ú,ïNS; fkdjk nerlï  

j¾Ih wdrïNfha fYaIh 12,601,054.00 11,496,747.50 

tl;= l<d j¾Ihg fjka lsßï 

mdrsf;daIs; - DIR 1,133,965.50 707,091.50 

mdrsf;daIs; - ADM 2,041,731.00 1,333,325.00 

 15,776,750.50 13,537,164.00 

wvql,d j¾Ih ;=, f.úï (1,682,434.00) (936,110.00) 

mdrsf;daIs; fjka lsrSï 14,094,316.50 12,601,054.00 

ú,ïNs; wdodhu 23,559,826.78 34,874,914.67 

 37,654,143.28 47,475,968.67 
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j¾Ifha foieïn¾ 31 Èkg 2017 remsh,a 2016 remsh,a 

igyk 20 - Khg .eksïj, fmd,S 

l,anÿ Kh ysñfhda 1,418,932.16 3,121,648.16 

wvql,d wúksYaÑ; fmd,S 62,209.32 277,130.01 

 1,356,722.84 2,844,518.16 

 
cx.u j.lSï 

igyk 21 - l,anÿ Khysñfhda  

l,anÿ Khysñfhda 1,702,716.00 1,702,716.00 

wvql,d wúksYaÑ; fmd,S 214,920.69 354,376.92 

 1,487,795.31 1,348,339.08 

 

igyk 22 - fj<`o Khysñfhda 53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

 53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

 
igyk 23 - wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= 

fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo,a 20% 527,112.39 457,043.50 

fiajl Ndrldr wruqo,a 3% 79,066.86 68,556.58 

GST  650,625.86 650,625.86 

;ekam;= 14,399,516.95 3,011,316.95 

uqoaor noao 8,350.00 7,875.00 

NSL .sKqu 1,691,290.75 1,691,290.75 

wdrCIl CFHC 1,144,306.45 1,144,306.45 

WHT 3,368,451.75 3,368,451.75 

úl=Kqï noao 243,597.89 243,597.89 

jeÜ (WHT) 1,458,292.91 1,458,292.91 

jeÜ (7,429,048.33) (11,719,949.93) 

NBT 10,791,948.88 11,543,669.75 

ESC 424,105.00 (138,204.81) 

 

uq,H ;;ajh ms<sn`o m%ldYkfha igyka  
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nexl= Kh 17,119.32 19,619.32 

fj<`o w;a;sldrï 27,688,325.31 113,123,957.54 

r`ojd .ekSfï .sKqu 3,690,068.30 6,459,051.45 

iqN idol iñ;sh 52,325.32 54,680.33 

jD;a;Sh iñ;s .sKqu 50.00 50.00 

jkaos .sKqu - hdmkh 118,569.63 118,569.63 

Khjr ,sms .dia;= (976,726.35) - 

Wm fldka;%d;alreg f.úh hq;= - BPP - 5,626,487.94 

jegqma md,l .sKqu 218,725.29 793,798.27 

ysñlï fkdmE - jegqma yd fõ;k 222,983.82 222,983.82 

ysñlï fkdmE - mdrsf;daIs; 412,620.00 412,620.00 

f.úï ,nkakkaf.a .sKqu  8,315.00 5,659.00 

wfkl=;a Kh ysñfhda 68,479.68 68,479.68 

ú.Klhkaf.a oSukd 330,000.00 220,000.00 

 59,208,472.68 138,912,829.63 

 

igyk 24 - f.úh hq;= wdodhï nÿ 

ckjdß 1 Èkg fYaIh 7,115,837.60 8,615,837.14 

wvql,d jir ;=< f.ùï (7,115,837.14) (1,500,000.00) 

j¾Ifha wdodhï noao 3,332,771.00 302,266.00 

 3,332,771.46 7,418,103.60 
wvql,d - nÿ ner 
 WHT  f.jq           (745,325.00) - 

ESC  f.jq 

                       2011/ 12 - - 

                       2012/ 13 - - 

                       2013/ 14 - - 

                       2015/ 16 - (302,266.00) 

                       2016/17 (1,912,452.80) - 

f.úh hq;= wdodhï nÿ 674,993.66 7,115,837.60 
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igyk 25 - rcfha m%Odk  
 

A. wod< j;alï j, m%fhdackj;a Ôú; ld,h fjkqfjka úia;S¾K wdodhï 
m%ldYkfha j;alug wod< rcfha m%;smdokhla f,i y`ÿkd.kakd ,oS¡ uQ,H 
jif¾oS fjk;a fufyhqï wdodhï hgf;a úia;S¾K wdodhï m%ldYkfha       
re¡ 11,315,087.89 la y`ÿkd.kakd ,oS¡ tu ld, jljdkqfõ wdodhula f,i 
ms<sfkd.kakd ,o rfcha m%;smdok j,g wod< b;=re uqo, ú,ïNS; wdodhï 
f,i ms<s.kq ,nk w;r fjk;a ú,ïNS; fkdjk j.lSï hgf;a               
re¡ 23,559,826.80 l uqo, bosrsm;a flf¾¡     

 
igyk 26 - wod, md¾Yjfha wkdjrKh lsßï 
 

 A.  ëjr yd c,c iïm;a ixj¾Ok wud;HdxYhg wkqnoaOj l%shd;aul jk 
iSudiys; iSfkda¾ mokuyg tu wud;HdxYh u.ska iy thg wkqnoaê; 
wfkl=;a wdh;k j,ska ,nd oSs we;s weKjqï u.ska re¡ 123,499,863.72 l 

uqo,la 2017 j¾Ih ;=, Wmhd we;¡   
 

B.  iSudiys; iSfkda¾ mokfuys iNdm;s f,i fiajh lrk mokfuys .KkaoSfï 
ks,Odrshd tu wud;HdxYhg wkqnoaê; ëjr ixia:dfjys iNdm;s yd cd;sl 
c,Ôù wêldrsfha wOHlaI uKav, idudðlfhl= f,i l%shd lrhs¡ 

 

C.  iSudiys; iSfkda¾ moku 2008 j¾Ifha nka.a,dfoaYfha msysá › nx.a,dia 

fndaÜgq mqoa.,sl wdh;kh iu. re¡ 1,961,850.00 l wdfhdackhla iys;j 
wdrïN lrk ,o fndaÜgq iEoSu jHdmdrfhys wOHlaI uKav,h iSfkda¾ 
mokfuys wOHlaIljrhka fofofkl=f.kao iukaú; úh hq;= nj i|yka lr 
we;¡  

 
igyk 27 - fjka lsÍï iy ú,ïNs; nerlï  

j¾I 2017 ;=, § iud.u úiska ksIamdokh lrk ,o  *hsn¾ fndaÜgq i`oyd j.lSï 
iy;sl ksl=;a lsßu iud.ug ú,ïNSs; nerluls' wd¾Ól jdish ke;s ùu ksid fyda 
c,h ldkaÿ ùfï m%jK;djh ksid fyda fï olajd j.lSï i`oyd  lsisu 
.kqfokqlrejl= b,ä ï lr ke;' 
 

igyk 28 - wdfhdack foamf,ka ,efnk wdodhu 
 

iud.u wdfhdack .Kkh lsßu i`oyd wdo¾Y msßjehla fhdod.kakd ,§' 
úYajdikSh;ajh ;SrKh lsßug idOdrK jákd lulska hq;= nÿ wdodhula 2017 
j¾Ihg ,nd .ekSug wdfhdack foamf,ka my; olajd we;s l%uhg weia;fïka;= l< 
msßjehla fhdod .kakd ,§' 
 

ia:dkh$whs;uh       .Kk ^re& 
 

cx.u jevy,a      1,208,823.57 

uÜglal=,sh bvu       397,456.28 

ã'wd¾'úfcaj¾Ok udjf;a bvu   1,620,000.00 

u;a;=u., jevy,     2,025,000.00 

tl;=j       5,251,279.85 
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fk;gdpapd; ngah; kw;Wk; : tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk; , 335> 
Kfthp     b.Mh;.tpN[th;jd khtj;ij>nfhOk;G -10 

  

rl;lhPjpapyhd tbtk;     :  1982 Mk; Mz;bd;  17Mk; ,yf;f 
fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd;  fPo;  gjpT 
nra;ag;gl;L ,yq;ifapy; cUthf;fg;gl;l  
tiuaWf;fg;gl;l nghWg;Gila fk;gdp. 
mjidj; njhlh;e;J 2007 Mk; Mz;bd; 
7Mk; ,yf;f fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; fPo; 
cUthf;fk; ngw;wJ.  

gzpg;ghsh;fs; rig  

gP Nf.[fj;ngNuuh    : jiyth; 
jpU. Mh;.vy;.V. j nkd;];  : Kfhikg; gzpg;ghsh; 
jpU. Nf.V.v];.v];. ngNuuh        : gzpg;ghsh; (nghJj; jpiwNrhp  

gpujpepjp) 
jpU..vr;.vy;.jpNruh    : gzpg;ghsu;; 
jpU.I.vk;.Nf.Kj;JFkhuz  : gzpg;ghsu;; 
jpU. rP.Mh;. KztPu   : gzpg;ghsh;                   

 

fk;gdpr; nrayhsh; 
 

Mde;j rphpNrd mz;l; fk;gdp 

,yf;fk;: 70/2//3B ,,uz;lhk; khb 
ta;.vk;.gp.V. fl;blk; 
b.v];Nrdhdhaf;f tPjp 
nghuis     

 

fzf;fha;thsh;fs;  
 

fzf;fha;thsh;  
ehaf jpizf;fsk;  

,yf;fk; 306/72  

nghy;J}t Nuhl;> gj;juKy;y.  
 

tq;fpahsh;fs;   
,yq;if tq;fp 
nfhOk;G 01 
 

`l;ld; e\dy; tq;fp 
efuf; fpis 
nfhOk;G 01 

 
 

kf;fs; tq;fp 
nfhOk;G 10 

 

$l;bize;j  jfty;fs; 
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glFj;jiw 

kl;lf;FspaglFj;jiw 
,y. 25 `e;jy ngh;hP tPjp 
kl;lf;Fspa 
nfhOk;G 15 

 
kl;lf;fsg;G glFj;Jiu 
(fszpfq;if mUfhikapy;) 
,yf;fk;. 135  
`e;jy ngh;hP tPjp 
kl;lf;Fspa 
nfhOk;G 15 

 

rPNehh; glFj;Jiw 
fhiuefh;   

      

ISO jur; rhd;wpjo;    
2009 tUlj;jpypUe;J glF cw;gj;jpj; njhlh;ghf ISO 9001-2015 jur; rhd;wpjy; 
ngw;w mur fk;gdpahFk; 
 

gq;Flik tpahghuk; 
 

 

rPNehh; xhpad;l; rP G+l; 
nu];Luz;l; 
,yf;fk; :335 
b.Mh;. tp[ath;jd khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 10 
 
 
 
 
Xl;Nlhkigy; Ntiyj;jsk; 
Guz;bah; xl;Nlhkbt; 
(jdpahh;)fk;gdp 
,yf;fk;: 31A, 
fSjhgpl;b tPjp  
kj;Jkfy 
 
 
 
 
fsQ;rpaj; njhFjp 
(25000 rJu mb) 
md;th;myp md;l; rd;];      
(jdpahh;) fk;gdp 
,yf;fk; 25  
`e;jy ngh;hP tPjp 
kl;lf;Fspa 
nfhOk;G 15 

 
- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
- 

xhpaz;l Ngy; N`l;lYld; 
nra;Jnfhs;sg;gl;l xU Kfhikj; 
jPh;khdj;jpd;gb 1998 [{iy 04 Mk; 
jpfjpapypUe;J 2018 [{iy 04 Mk; 
jpfjptiuapyhd 20 tUlq;fSf;F  
khjhe;j thlif kw;Wk; ,yhgj;jpy; gq;F 
vd;w mbg;gilapy; xU gq;Flikapid 
njhluy;. 
 
Guz;bah; xl;Nlhkbt; (jdpahh;) 
fk;gdpAld; 
;nra;Jnfhs;sg;gl;l xU Kfhikj; 
jPh;khdj;jpd;gb 2006 Mf];l’ 17 Mk; 
jpfjpapypUe;J 2021 Mf];l’ 16 Mk; 
jpfjptiuapyhd 15 tUlq;fSf;F  
khjhe;j thlif kw;Wk; ,yhgj;jpy; gq;F 
vd;w mbg;gilapy; xU gq;Flikapid 
njhluy;. 
 
khjhe;j thlif mbg;gilapy;  5 
tUlq;fSf;F mjhtJ  2017 ngg;uthp 08 
Kjy; 08 ngg;uthp 2022 tiu md;th;myp 
mz;l; rd;]; (jdpahh;) fk;gdpAld; xU 
xg;ge;jk; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;lJ. 

3
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Nehf;F 
 

kPd;gpb kw;Wk; cs;shr glF cw;gj;jp Nghd;W; kPd;gpb tiyfs; kw;Wk; 
kPd;gpb cgfuzq;fis toq;Ftjpy; re;ijapy; Kjd;ikahsuhf 
nraw;gly;. 

 
 

 gzp 
 

Nghl;b tpiyfspy; mike;j mjp%ba juk; tha;e;j kPd;gpbg; glFfs; 
kw;Wk; kPd;gpb cgfuzq;fis toq;Fk; jpwik tha;e;j kw;Wk; gad;kpf;f 
mur fk;gdpahf nraw;gly;  

 
 Nehf;fk; 
 

 

 ehh; ,io glF Vw;Wkjpapy; Vw;Wf; nfhs;sg;gl;l xU Vw;Wkjpahsuhf 
jpfo;jy;. 
 

 rh;tNjr hPjpapy; Gfo; ngw;w ehh; ,io glF cw;gj;jpahsuhf jpfo;jy;. 
 

 kpfr; rpwe;j thbf;ifahsh; Nrit toq;Fduhf nraw;gly;. 
 

 mjp$ba juk; tha;e;j ehh; ,io cw;gj;jpfis  toq;Ftjd; %yk;; 
kPd;gpb ifj;njhopypid mgptpUj;jp nra;Ak; kpfTk; gads;s 
mZruidahsuhf khwy;. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

njhiy Nehf;F> gzp kw;Wk;  Nehf;fq;fs; 
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tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk;  1990 Mk; Md;L [dthp 17 Mk; jpfjp 
muRf;F nrhe;jkhd tpahghu eltbf;iffisf; nfhz;Lelhj;Jk; nghUl;L 
tiuaWf;fg;gl;l nghWg;Gfis cila nghJf;fk;gdpahf murpdhy; 
cUthf;fg;gl;lJ. 1987Mk; Md;bd; 23Mk; ,yf;f nghJf;$l;Lj;jhgdq;fs; 
my;yJ muRf;F nrhe;jkhd njhopy; epWtdq;fis nghJf;fk;gdpfshf 
khw;Wk; rl;lj;jpd; fPo; rPNehh; mgptpUj;jp epWtdk; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l nghJf; 
fk;gdpahf $l;bizf;fg;gl;lJ. 

rPNehh; mgptpUj;jp epWtdkhdJ cs;Sh; kPd;gpb r%fj;jpd; fy;tpiaAk; 
eyd;fisAk; tpUj;jp nra;tjw;fhf mh;gzpf;fg;gl;l ,yhgkPl;lhj epWtdkhf 
1967y; njhopw;glj; njhlq;fpaJ.  

,e;j xOq;fikg;ghdJ ,f;fhyj;jpd; NghJ fPNo RUf;fkhf Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s 
tpjj;jpy; gy khw;wq;fSf;F Kfq;nfhLj;Js;sJ. 

1967  rPNehh; mgptpUj;jp epWtdkhdJ Nehh;Nt ehl;ilr; Nrh;e;j mur 
rhh;gw;w  epWtdj;jpd; epjp cjtpAld; cUthf;fg;gl;L ,aq;fj; 
njhlq;fpaJ. ,e;j mur rhh;gw;w epWtdk; 

NORGES,GODTEMPLAR  UNGDOMS FORBUND (NGU) vd;w 
epWtdkhFk;  

1971  1938 Mk; Mz;bd; 51 Mk; ,yf;f fk;gdpfs; fl;lisr; rl;lj;jpd; 
fPo; cj;juthjk; %yk; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l nghJf; fk;gdp xd;whf 
$l;bizf;fg;gl;L tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; mgptpUj;jp epWtdk; 
vd miof;fg;gl;lJ. 

1985  38Mk; ,yf;f njhopy; RtPfhpg;G rl;lj;jpd; fPo; ,yq;if 
murhq;fj;jpdhy;   RtPfhpf;fg;gl;L tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; 
mgptpUj;jp epWtdk; muRf;F nrhe;jkhd njhopy; nghWg;G 
Kaw;rpahf khw;wk; ngw;wJ. 

1990  1987 Mk; Mz;bd; 23 Mk; ,yf;f gfpuq;f fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; 
fPo;  nghJf; $l;Lj;jhgdq;fis my;yJ murhq;fj;jpw;F 
nrhe;jkhd njhopy; nghWg;G Kaw;rpfis nghJf; fk;gdpfshf 
khw;Wk; rl;l jpl;lj;jpw;F Vw;g tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk; 
murhq;fj;Jf;F nrhe;jkhd epWtdk; vd;w epiyapypUe;J khw;wk; 
ngw;wJ. tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; mgptpUj;jp epWtdk; Kd;ida 
murhq;fj;jpw;F nrhe;jkhd njhopy; nghWg;G Kaw;rp epWtdk; 
vd;w epiyapid tpLj;J njhlh;e;J ,aq;Ftjw;F 1982 Mk; 
Mz;bd; 17 mk; ,yf;f fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; fPo; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l 
rPNehh; epWtdk; cUthf;fg;gl;lJ. 

2011  mikr;ruitapd; mDkjpAld; murpdhy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l xU 
nfhs;ifj; jPh;khdj;jpd;gb tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; 
epWtdj;jpdhy; nray;gLj;jg;gl;l YZtpy kw;Wk; tPutpytpy; 
mike;Js;s kPd;gpb  tiyfs; cw;gj;jp nra;Ak; ,uz;L 

njhopw;rhiyfs; “Nehj;rP ypkpl;nll;” epWtdj;jplk; 

fk;gdpapd; tuyhW 
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xg;gilf;fg;gl;lJ.mNjNghy; Nehj; rP  ypkpl;nll;> 
eph;%ykhf;fg;gl;l fhiuefh; glFj;Jiwia tiuaWf;fg;gl;l 
rPNehh; epWtdj;jplk; xg;gilj;Js;sJ. 

     2013   gy;NWgl;l glFfSf;Fk; Nrit toq;fj;jf;f tifapy; 
kl;lf;Fspa glFj;jiw etPd ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fisf; nfhz;L 
juk; cah;j;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

,e;j Gjpa fk;gdpapd; Kw;WKOjhd gq;F%yjdkhd &gh 40>000.000.00 
jpiwNrhpapd; nrayhsUf;F xJf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

,e;j epWtdk; ghuk;ghpa ifj;njhopy; kw;Wk; rpWnjhopy; Kaw;rp  mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;rpd; fPo; nraw;gLfpwJ. ,jd; nraw;ghLfs; 2011 etk;gh; 01 Mk; 
jpfjpapypUe;J eilKiwf;F te;Js;sJ. 

rPNehh; epWtdj;jpw;Fk; kw;Wk; “Nehj; rP ypkpl;nll” ; epWtdj;jpw;Fk;  ,ilapy; 
Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l xU cld;gbf;ifapd; gpufhuk;  tPutpy kw;Wk; YZtpy  
jhopw;rhiyfspy; cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;l kPd;gpb tiyfspd; tpw;gidf;fhd Vf 

mjpfhuk; “ Nehj;rP ypkpl;nll;” epWtdj;jpw;F xg;gilf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
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jpl;lq;fspy; ,Ue;J rpwe;j ngWNgUfis mile;jjd; gpd;dh; 2017 brk;gh; 31 y; 
Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhd tUlhe;j mwpf;ifapid ntw;wpfukhf G+h;j;jpnra;J 
mikr;ruitf;F rkh;g;gpg;gjpy; ehd; ngUikailfpNwd;. 2016 Mk; Mz;by; 
njhlr;rpahdJk; kw;Wk; epiyahdJkhd xU tsh;r;rpf;fhd 
mbj;jsj;jpid ,l;Nlhk;.  

 

,yq;iftho; kPdt rKfk; vjph;nfhs;Sk; mWtilf;F gpd;duhd ,og;Gf;fis 
Fiwj;Jf; nfhs;Sk; tifapy; nfsut mikr;rh; kfpe;j mkutPu mth;fspd; 
xU vz;zf;fUtpw;F Vw;g 2017 Mk; Mz;bd; Kjw; fhyhz;by; 59.5 mb ePskhd 
gyehs; glF mr;R xd;wpd; eph;khzg; gzpfs; ntw;wpfukhf G+h;j;jp 
nra;ag;gl;lJ. ,jd; gzpfs; 2016 Mk; Mz;L Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ.  

 

nfsut mikr;rh; mth;fspdJk; > mikr;R nrayhsh; kw;Wk; flw;nwhopy; 
kw;Wk; ePhpay;ts mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fs gzpg;ghsh; mth;fspdJk; gzpg;Giu 
kw;Wk; xj;Jiog;Gld;  2017 Mk; Mz;by;  etPd Fsp&l;b trjpfSld; kPd;fis 
gpbf;Fk; kw;Wk; xd;Wjpul;Lk; cgfuzq;fSld; $ba  Ie;J Nuhyh; glFfspd; 
eph;khzg; gzpfs; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf flw;nwhopy; jpizf;fsj;jpdhy; njhpT nra;ag;gl;l 
gadhspfspd; Ntz;LNfhSf;F ,zq;f jdpahh; Jiw glFj;Jiwapy; 
eph;khzpf;fg;gl;L tUk;  NkYk; 05 gyehs; glFfspd; eph;khzg; gzpapd; 
Nkw;ghh;it MNyhrfuhf nraw;gLk; tha;g;Gk; rPNehh; epWtdj;jpw;F 
fpilj;Js;sJ. 

 

2016 Mk; Mz;by; kl;lf;Fspa glFj;Jiwapy; rpijtile;j epiyapy; 
fhzg;gl;l xU fsQ;rpa rhiy  njhFjpapid &gh 1.2 kpy;ypad; nrytpy; 
Gzuikg;G nra;tjw;fhd eltbf;iffs; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;L ,jd; eph;khzg; gzpfs; 
2017 Mk; Mz;bd; Kjy; fhyhz;bDs; ntw;wpfukhf G+h;j;jp nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ. 
murpd; ngWiffs; eltbf;iffisg; gpd;gw;wp  murhq;f ngWkjp kjpg;gPl;bd; 
fPo; ehk; kl;lf;Fspapy; Gduikj;j  (25>000 rJu mb) fsQ;rpa rhiyia 

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l “md;th;myp mz;l rd;];” jdpahh; fk;gdpf;F thliff;F 
tpl;Ls;Nshk;. 

 

gyehs; Nuhyh; glFfspd; eph;khzg;gzpfis jtpu Ky;iyj;jPT tlf;F 
tyaj;jpy; cs;s  kPdth;fSf;F ,e;jpa cah; ];jhdpfhpdhy; toq;fg;gl;l 19.5 
mb ePskhd mbg;gFjp jlilahd 150 glFfspd; eph;khzg; gzpfis 
ntw;wpfukhf 2017 Mk; Mz;bDs;  G+h;j;jp nra;a eltbf;if vLj;Js;Nshk;. 

 

Copah; FOtpd; cah;e;j Nritapid ngw;Wf; nfhs;tjw;F rPNehh; epWtd 
Copah;fspd; Nrkeyj;jpid Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;fhf 2017 Mk; Mz;by; ehk; 
gpd;tUk; ed;ikfis mwpKfk; nra;Js;Nshk;. 

 

1. FLk;g cWg;gpdh; cl;gl FO Rfhjhu fhg;GWjpj;jpl;lk;. 
2. glFj;Jiw Copah;fSf;F J}R nfhLg;gdT. 
3. KfhikahsUf;F Nghf;Ftuj;J nfhLg;gdT. 
4. KfhikahsUf;F njhiyNgrp nfhLg;gdT  
5. KfhikahsUf;F njhopy;rhh; nfhLg;gdT. 

jiyth; mth;fspd; kPsha;T 
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2017 brk;gh; 31 y; Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhd epjpf;$w;Wf;fSf;F fzf;fha;thsh; 
ehafj;jpd; mwpf;ifapy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s FiwghLfis 2018 Mk; Mz;by; 
jtph;j;Jf; nfhs;tjw;F ehk; eltbf;if vLj;Js;Nshk;. 
 
2016Mk; tUlj;jpy; fk;gdp jdJ Nehf;fq;fis mile;J nfhs;tjw;fhf 
topfhl;ly;fs; kw;Wk; xj;Jiog;gpidAk; toq;fpa flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; ePhpay;ts 
mgptpUj;jp mikr;rh; nfsut kfpe;j mkutPu mth;fSf;Fk; flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; 
ePhpay;ts mgptpUj;jp mikr;rpd; nrayhsh; mth;fSf;Fk; vdJ ed;wpapid 
njhptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpNwd;. mNjNghy; vkJ fk;gdpapd; gy;NtW tplaq;fs; 
njhlh;ghfTk; tUlk; G+uhfTk; toq;fpa cjtp xj;jhirfSf;F flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; 
ePhpay;ts mgptpUj;jp mikr;rpd; Copah; FOtpdiuAk; ,t;Ntisapy; ed;wpAld; 
epidT $WfpNwd;.  NkYk; 2016 Mk; Mz;by; fk;gdpapd; Nehf;fq;fis mile;J 
nfhs;tjw;fhf xj;Jisg;G toq;fpa Kfhikg; gzpg;ghsh; cl;gl gzpg;ghsh; 
rigf;Fk;> nghJ Kfhikahsh; cl;;gl Copah;FO mq;fj;jth;;fSf;Fk; vkJ 
ed;wpapid njhptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpNwd;. 
 

 
 
 xg;gk; 
 gp.Nf. [fj; ngNuuh 
 jiyth;  
 tiuaWf;fg;gl;l  rPNehh;  epWtdk;. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



tUlhe;j  mwpf;if      2017 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

01. fzf;fha;T nra;ag;gl;l fzf;Ffs; 
  2017 brk;gh; 31 Mk; jpfjp Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhf jahhpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

 

02. epjp ngUNgWfs; 

03. jw;Nghija epiyik  

04. Muk;g nraw;ghl;L tplaq;fs; 
 

2017y; fk;gdpapd; gpujhd nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffs; gpd;tUkhW 
toq;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

 பைைர் கிளாஸ் மல்டிடே ைிஷிங் டிராலர்களின் உற்ைத்தி. 
 ஒரு நாள் மீன்ைிடி ைேகுகளின் உற்ைத்தி. 
 கண்ணாடியிபை மீன் பைட்டிகள் விற்ைபை நிபலயங்கள் ைாதுகாப்பு 

அபைகள் டைான்ைவற்ைின் உற்ைத்தி…. 
 உள்நாட்டு மீன்வளத் துபைக்கு ஓரு மற்றும் அவுட்ரிகர்களின் உற்ைத்தி. 
 மீன் நிகர மற்றும் அதனுேன் பதாேர்புபேய பைாருட்கபள வாங்குதல் 

மற்றும் விற்ைபை பெய்தல். 
 கண்ணாடியிபை திமிங்கலத்பதப் ைார்க்கும் ைேகுகள் மற்றும் ெிைிய குத்தபக 

ைேகுகள் தயாரித்தல். 
05. gq;fpyhgk; 

2017 tUlj;jpw;fhf gzpg;ghsh; rigapdhy; gq;fpyhgk; mDkjpf;fg;gltpy;iy 
 

06. fk;gdpAld; cj;Njr xg;ge;jk; njhlh;ghf gzpg;ghshpd; mf;fiu 
2017 Mk; Mz;by; fk;gdpAld; xg;ge;jq;fs; nra;J nfhs;tjw;F 
gzpg;ghsh;fSf;F mf;fiw fhzg;gltpy;iy. 
 

07. fk;gdpapd; gq;Ffs; kPjhd gzpg;ghsh;fspd; mf;fiu 
2017 brk;gh; 31 Kbtile;j tUlj;jpy;  fk;gdpapd; vJtpj gq;FfisAk; 
gdpg;ghsh;fs; nfhz;bUf;ftpy;iy. 

 

08. fdprkhd gq;Fisf; nfhz;lth; 
Ie;njhifj; jpfjpad;W ntspaplg;gl;l gq;F %yjdj;jpd; 100% tPjk; 
jpiwNrhpapd; nrayhshplk; fhzg;gl;lJ. 
 
 
 

2017 brk;gh; 31 mk; jpfjp Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhd  
gzpg;ghsh; rigapd; mwpf;if 
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 tUlj;jpd; Njwpa tUkhdk; /(el;lk;) gf;fk; 40y; midj;J tUkhdq;fs; 
njhh;ghd $w;wpy; toq;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
 

  fk;gdpapd; jw;Nghija epiyik  41-42 Mk; gf;fj;jpy; fhl;lg;gl;Ls;sJ  
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09. ed;nfhilfSf;fhd gq;fspg;G  
ed;nfhilfSf;fhfTk; murpay; Nehf;fq;fSf;fhfTk; 2017 Mk; tUlj;jpDs; 
vJtpj gq;fspg;igAk; nra;atpy;iy 

 

10. Mjd kw;Wk; ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fspy; Vw;gl;l khw;wk; 

 

11. tq;fp trjpfs; 
tUl Muk;gj;jpypUe;J ,Ujptiu fk;gdpapd;  tq;fp trjp Njitfis 
njhlh;e;Jk; toq;Fk; toq;Fk; fk;gdpapd; tq;fpahsh;fs; ghJfhg;G gpiz 
Kwpapd; fPo;  njhlh;e;Jk; ,e;j trjpfis  toq;Fthh;fs; vd ek;gpf;if 
fhzg;gLfpwJ. 
 

12. fzf;fha;thsh;fspd; epakdk; 
19 MtJ murpay; ahg;G jpUj;jj;jpd; fPo;  tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk; 
fzf;fhsh; ehafj;jpd; fzf;fha;Af;F cw;gLj;jg;gLk;. 

 

13. kdpj tsk;  
2017 brk;gh; 31 mk; jpfjpapy;  tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdj;jpd; nkhj;j 
Copah;fspd; tpguk; gpd;tUkhW mike;J fhzg;gl;lJ. 
 

01. rpNu\;l Kfhikahsh;fs;           - 01 
02. Kfhikahsh;fs;                 - 07 
03. fdp\;l Kfhikahsh;fs;          - 01 
04. Kfhik cjtpahsh;fs;              - 31 
05. Muk;g njhopy; El;gtpayhsh;fs;; kw;Wk; - 47 

njhopy; El;gtpayhsh; my;yhjth;fs;  -   
 

14. 2017 brk;gh; 31 Mk; jpfjpapy; fk;gdpapd; gzpg;ghsh;fs; 
jpU. gp.Nf. [fj; ngNuuh  - jiyth; 
jpU. Mh;.vy;. j. nkd;];.  - Kfhikg; gzpg;ghsh; 

jpU. Nf.V.v];.v];.Nf. ngNuuh -   gzpg;ghsh;/epjp mikr;rpd gpujpepjp;   
jpU. rP.Mh;. KztPu   - gzpg;ghsh; 
rl;lj;juzp vy;.vk;.Nf. Kj;JFkhu; - gzpg;ghsh; 
jpU. vr;. vy;. jpNruh   - gzpg;ghsh; 
 

gzpg;ghsh; rigf; fl;lisapd;gb 
 

 
 
xg;gk;                                xg;gk; 
gp.Nf. [fj; ngNuuh                     Mde;j rphpNrd mz;l; fk;gdp 
jiyth;                              fk;gdp nrayhsh;;    

10

kPsha;T tUlj;jpDs; epiyahd nrhj;Jf;fs; ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fspy; Vw;gl;l 

khw;wk; gw;wpa tpguk; 60, 61, 62 gf;fj;jpy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
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    2014 kw;Wk; 2015 Mk;   

Mz;LfSld;  fk;gdpapd; tpahghu 
eltbf;iffs; kw;Wk; nraw;ghl;L 
eltbf;iffis xg;gpLk; nghOJ 
2017 Mk; Mz;bYk;  
fk;gdp ];jhgpf;fg;gl;ljw;fhd 
mbg;gil Nehf;fq;fis eil 
Kiwg; gLj;Jk; tifapy; khj;jpuk; 
fk;gdpapd; tpahghu  eltbf; 
iffis Nkw;nfhs;s eltbf;if  
vLf;fg;gl;bUe;jd. 2014 kw;Wk; 2015 
Mk; Mz;bDs; fk;gdp fly;rhh; 
epu;khzg;gzpfspy; <Lgl;L 
rhjhuzkhf kPd;gpb glFfs; 
kw;Wk; cgfuzq;fspd; 
cw;gj;jpapd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; 
tUkhdj;jpw;F 
Nkyjpfkhf ,jd; %yk; 
tUkhdj;jpid <l;bAs;sJ 

 
 
 
 
 
   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 

 
     2017 Mk; Mz;bd; fk;gdpapd;   

nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffspd;gb 
fk;gdpapd; gpujhd Nehf;fkhf. 
kPd;gpb glFfs; > cs;shrg; 
glFfs; kw;Wk; kPd;gpb 
cgfuzq;fspd; cw;gj;jpapid 
Nkw;nfhs;tjhf ,Ue;jJ. 
kPd;gpbj;Jiwapd; tsh;r;rpapid 
Nkk;gLj;jtjw;fhf cah; juk; 
tha;e;j kPd;gpb glFfs; kw;Wk; 
Vida kPd;gpb cgfuzq;fis 
tiuaiwf;F cl;;gl;l tpjj;jpy; 
cw;gj;jp nra;tjw;F eltbf;if 
vLj;jpUe;jJ.  ,NjNtis fk;gdp 
vjph;ghj;jj ,yf;fpidAk; 
mile;J nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2017 Mk; Mz;L milag; ngw;witfs; 
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ghhpa mstpyhd njhopy; tha;g;Gf;fis cUthf;Fk; tifapy; fly;rhh; 
kPd;gpbj;Jiw Nghd;W ed;dPh; kPd;gpbj;Jiwapy; tsh;r;rpapid 
Vw;gLj;Jtjw;fhfTk; flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; ePhpay;  ts mgptpUj;jp mikr;R 
jpl;lkpl;bUe;jJ. vdNt ,jd; fhuzkhf ghhpa mstpy; Njhzpfs; > 
fl;Lkuq;fs;> kPd;fis nghjpapLk; ngl;bfs;  Nghd;wtw;iw ejpfs; kw;Wk; ed;dPh; 
epiyaq;fspy; kPd;gpj; Jiwapy; <Lgl;Ls;sth;fSf;F toq;Ftjw;Fk; ,yq;if 
Njrpa ePhpay; ts mgptpUj;jp mjpfhurig  eltbf;if vLj;Js;sJ. ,jw;fhd 
midj;J Nfs;tpf; fl;lisfSk;  tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdj;jplk; 
xg;gilf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 2016 Mk; Mz;by;  tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; 
epWtdk; ,e;j Njhzpfs; > fl;Lkuq;fs; kw;Wk; kPd; itf;Fk; ngl;bfs;  
vd;gtw;wpd; cw;gj;jp fhuzkhf kpfr; rpwe;j ,yhgj;jpid mile;J 
nfhz;Ls;sJ.   
 
                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NARA epWtdj;jpd; xU Gydha;T  tprhuidf;F Vw;g  mWtil nra;ag;gLk; 
kPd;fs; rhpahd Kiwapy; gzpf;fl;b ,lg;gl;L nghjpnra;ag;gLtjpy;iy vdf; 
fz;lwpag;gl;L;sJ. ,jd; fhuzkhf  mWtil nra;ag;gl;l ghhpa mstpyhd 
kPd;fs; gOjiltjd; %yk; ,og;G Vw;gLfpwJ. ,jd; fhuzkhf 2016 Mk; 
Mz;by;  mWtil nra;ag;gl;l kPd;fis gOjilahJ ghJfhg;ghf gf;Ftg; 
gLj;jp fsQ;rpag;gLj;jp itg;gjw;fhf kPd;  ngl;bfis ehk; jahh; 
nra;Js;Nshk;. ,jd; fhuzkhf kPd; mWtil ,og;gpid Fiwj;Jf;nfhs;s 
KbfpwJ. 
 
               ; 
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flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; ePhpay; ts mgptpUj;jp mikr;rh; kfpe;j mkutPutpd; 
gzpg;Giuapd; fPo; 2016 Mz;by; fly;rhh; kPd;gpb eltbf;iffspy; 
<Lgl;Ls;sth;fs; vjph;Nehf;Fk; kPd; mWtilf;F gpd;duhd gOjiljy; 
njhlh;ghd  ,og;GfSf;F jPh;TfhDk; tifapy; tprhuiz e;tbf;iffs; 
Muk;gpf;fg;gl;bUe;jd. 

vkJ Gydha;Tfspd;gb glFfspd; ePsk;> kPd;fis itf;Fk; ngl;bfspd; 
vz;zpf;if >Fsp&l;b trjpfs;> kw;Wk; mWtil nra;ag;g;l kPd;fis 
nghjpapLtjpy; fhzg;gLk; gyaPdk; Nghd;wd mWtilf;F gpd;dh; kPd;fs; 
gOjiljy; %yk; Vw;gLk; ,og;Gf;F gpujhd fhzkhf fhzg;gLfpwJ. 

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdj;jpdhy; 2016 Mk; Mz;bd; ,Wjp fhyhz;by; 
mikr;ruitf;F rkh;g;gpj;j  xU gpNuuizapd;gb &gh 44 kpy;ypad;  
flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; ePhpay; ts mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fsj;jpd; Clhf 
tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdj;jpw;F toq;Ftjw;F eltbf;if 
vLf;fg;gl;bUf;fpwJ. ,e;j mWtilf;F gpd;duhd ,og;gpid  55 mb ePskhd 
glFfisAk; Kd;khjphpahd glFfisAk; jahhpg;gjw;fhd mr;R xd;wpid 
jahhpg;gjw;fhfNt toq;fg;gl;bUe;jJ. NkYk; ,tw;iw ,yq;if kPd;gpbr; 

r%fj;jhplk; toq;Ftjw;Fk; eltbf;if vLf;fg;gl;bUe;jJ. 2017 ஆம் 
ஆண்டில், 59.5 அடி நீள அச்சு மற்றும் 55 அடி நீளமுள்ள முன்மாதிரி மல்டிடே 
ைேகு ஆகியவற்ைின் கட்டுமாைங்கபள ெீ டநார் பவற்ைிகரமாக முடித்தார். 
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,e;j jpl;lj;Jld; njhlh;Gila  mwpKfk; nra;Jitf;fg;gl;l  njhopy; 
El;gj;jpd; fPo;  flw;nwhopy;  kw;Wk; ePhpay; ts mgptpUj;jp  

jpizf;fsj;jpdhy;  mwpKfk; nra;ag;gl;Ls;s  50% tPj cjtpAld; ehk; 
jahhpj;j mr;rpidf; nfhz;L  55 mb ePskhd glFfis jahhpg;gjw;fhd 
Nfs;tpf; fl;lisfis  vkJ rPNehh; epWtdj;jpw;F toq;Ftjw;F flw;nwhopy; 
kw;Wk; ePhpay;;  ts mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fsk; eltbf;if vLj;Js;sJ. 

 

 

                                        

 

 

 

 

 

,e;j tifapy; kPd;gpb r%fj;jpdUf;F Njitahd glFfs; kw;Wk;  Vida 
kPd;gpb cgfuzq;fSf;F Nkyjpfkhf cs;shr gazj; Jiwapy; mjpf Nfs;tp 
fhzg;gLk; jpkpq;fisf; fz;L fspf;ff;$ba  mNjNghy; 100 gpuahzpfs; 

gazk; nra;af;$ba 55 mb ePskhd “\rpkp” uf glFfs; ,uz;bidAk; 
rPNehh; epWtdk; cw;gj;jp nra;J mjd; chpikahshplk; xg;gilj;Js;sJ.  
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டமடல குைிப்ைிேப்ைட்டுள்ளபதத் தவிர, இலங்பக மீன்வளத்தின் ெிைப்ைிற்காக, 

2017 ஆம் நிதியாண்டில் ைல்டவறு வபகயாை பைைர் கிளாஸ் தயாரிப்புகபள 
நாங்கள் தயாரித்துள்டளாம்: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

,y. cw;gj;jpg; nghUl;fspd; tif vz;zpf;if 

1.  ehh; ,io fz;zhb ghJfhg;G $lhuk; 02 

2.  19 ½ jl;ilahd mbj;jsk; nfhz;l glFfs; 166 

3.  Njhdpfs; 520 

4.  eh;,io fz;zhb  kPd;FQ;R nghwpf;Fk; rl;b 30 

5.  eh;,io fz;zhb  kpjf;Fk; glFfs; 17 

6.  “mTl;hp[h;” glFfs; 729 

7.  eh;,io fz;zhb  Mil khw;Wk; miw 04 

8.  eh;,io fz;zhb  tpw;gid ikaq;fs; 04 

9.  JLg;Gfs; 02 

10.  kpjpf;Fk; glFfs; 01 

11.  gyehs; glFfs; (55mb /59.5 mb) 04 

12.  eh;,io fz;zhb  kPd; ngl;bfs; 812 

13.  gzpf;fl;b ngl;bfs; 01 

14.  kPd; FQ;R njhl;b 06 

15.  caph; fhf;Fk; tiyak; 04 

16.  njg;gk; 02 

17.  Neub njhl;b  04 

18.  eh;,io fz;zhb  njhl;bfs; 456 

19.  kyry$lk;  09 

nkhj;jk; 2773 
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2017 Mk; epjpahz;by; ,Wjpapy; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk; 

ntw;wpfukhd tpahghu eltbf;iffspy; <Lgl;L 12,379,642.61 kpy;ypad; &gh 

thpf;F gpd;duhd ,yhgkhf mile;Js;sJ. 2017 ,e;j ,yhgj;jpid  
mile;J nfhs;tjw;fhf flw;nwhopy; kw;Wk; ePhpay; ts mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;rplkpUe;Jk; kw;Wk; Vida mur  kw;Wk; jdpahh; JiwaplkpUe;J 
fpilj;j Nfs;tpf; fl;lisfs; nghpJk; fhuzkha; mike;jd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ml;ltiz 4 
fle;j 5 tUlq;fspy; epjp rk;ge;jkhd Kf;fpa fl;lq;fs; 

 

njhlh; 
,yf;fk; 

tpguk; Gus;T &gh 

01. fk;gdp cw;gj;jpfspy; ,Ue;JtUkhzk; Rs. 153,589,267.75 

02. Vida nraw;ghl;L tUkhzk; Rs.   33,681,170.50 

03. 
nfhs;tdT kw;Wk; tpw;gidapy; ,Ue;J 
tUkhzk; Rs.   10,935,900.18 

nkhj;j tUkhzk; Rs. 198,206,338.43 

tpguk; 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 
nkhj;j tUkhdk; 217.75 267.09 1060.63 763.4 192.892 289.21 
nkhj;j 
,yhgk;(el;lk;) 57.19 73.83 170.56 112.92 10.935 74.91 

thpf;F gpd; Njwpa 
,yhgk; (el;lk;) (7.09) 0.70 89.35 61.8 9.264 12.38 

xUgq;fpw;fhd 
rk;ghj;jpak; (1.77) 0.27 22.34 15.45 2.32 3.09 

epiyahd 
nrhj;Jf;fs; (Njwpa 
Gj;jfg; ngWkjp)) 

287.58 309.50 346.42 323.03 321.674 306.72 

epiyahd 
itg;Gf;fs; - 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 50 

eilKiwr; 
nrhj;Jf;fs; 191.63 186.58 445.25 263.8 310.974 251.26 

eilKiwg; 
nghWg;Gf;fs; 227.51 225.93 431.48 175.1 190.223 114.49 

eilKiwapy;yh 
nghWg;Gfs;; 28.50 46.93 41.25 30.9 52.398 41.09 

gq;F %yjdk 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40 

Vida 
xJf;fq;fSld;  
%yjdk; 

231.55 231.55 320.91 382.7 391.998 404.37 

2017 Mz;by; epjp nraw;ghLfs; 
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18 kPl;lh; ePskhd gyehs; kPd;gpb 
glFfs; 

 ePsk;    : 18 kP;. 

 cj;jpuk;    : 5.20 kP. 

 mkpYk; gFjp   : 1.60 kP. 

 kPd;fis itj;jpUf;Fk; ,aysT: 45 fpA+.kP. 

 vwpnghUs; ,aysT  : 14000 yPl;lh; 

 ed;dPh; ,assT.   : 4500 yPl;lh; 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

55 mb ePskhd gy kPd;gpb glFfs; 
 ePsk;    : 16.76 kP. 
 cj;jpuk;    : 5.1 kP. 
 mkpYk; gFjp   : 1.75 kPw;wh;  

 vd;[pd; ,aysT  : 320HP 

 n[dNul;lh;   : 30 KW 

 kPd;fis itj;jpUf;Fk; ,aysT: 40 fpA+.kP. 

 vwpnghUs; ,aysT  : 14000 yPl;lh; 

 ed;dPh; ,assT.   : 4500 yPl;lh; 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

cw;gj;jp nghUs; tiffs; 
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50 mb ePskhd gyehs; kPd;gpb 
glFfs; /jpkpq;fpyq;fis ghh;itapLk; 
glFfs; 
 
 ePsk;    : 50 mb 

 cj;jpuk;    : 17.4 mb 

 eLg;gFjp    : 3.5 mb 

 vwpnghUs; ,aysT  : 2000 yPl;lh; 

 ed;dPh; ,assT.   : 1500 yPl;lh; 

 rpghhpR nra;ag;gl;l vd;[pd;  : 85-250HP 

 Mrd trjp    : 110 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49 1/2 mb ePs gyehs; glF 
 

 ePsk;    : 15.08 kPw;wh;; 
 cj;jpuk;     : 5.1 mb 
 mkpYk; gFjp   : 1.75 
 vwpnghUs; ,aysT  : 9000 yPl;lh; 
 ed;dPh; ,assT.  : 2500 yPl;lh; 
 vd;[pd;:,aysT  : 250-350 HP 
 Ntfk;      : 08-10 knots 
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42 mb gyehs; glF 
 

 ePsk;    :; 15.08 kPw;wh; 
 cj;jpuk;    : 5.1 mb 
 mkpYk; gFjp   : 1.75 kPw;wh;; 
 vwpnghUs; ,aysT  : 9000 yPl;lh; 
 ed;dPh; ,assT.  : 2500 yPl;lh; 
 vd;[pd;:,aysT  : 250-350 HP 
 Ntfk;      : 08-10 knots 
 
 

32  ஆம்புலன்ஸ் படகு 

 

 ePsk;    : ;32 mb 
 cj;jpuk;     : 10 mb 
 mkpYk; gFjp    : 3mb 
 ,l ngah;T      : 3.5 ; 
 Mrd ,aysT   : 34 
 vwpnghUs; ,aysT   : 750 yPw;wh; 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
; 
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36x18 rJu kpjf;Fk; nu];^uz;l; 
 

 ePsk;    : ;10.97 kPw;wh; 
 cj;jpuk;     : 5.73 kPw;wh; 
 mkpYk; gFjp   : 3 mb 
 Mrd ,aysT   : 42 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

13.5 mb “ngh];;ld;” jpkpq;fpyk; 
ghh;itapLk; glF 
 

 ePsk;    : 4.11 kPw;wh; 
 cj;jpuk; 1.5kPw;wh;  : 1.82 kPw;wh; 
 Mok;    : 0.60 
 mkpYk; gFjp   : 6 mq;Fsk; 
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jl;ilahd mbg;gFjp glFfs; 
 
 

 mfyk;      :5.63kP- 5.94;;kPw;wh;    
 cj;jpuk;     : 2.01 kPw;wh; 
 Mok;    : 0.88 kPw;wh; 
 mkpYk; gFjp   : 5 mq;Fsk; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
ts;sk; 
 
 mfyk;    : 5.63kP - kPw;wh;    
 cj;jpuk;    : 1.82 kPw;wh; 
 tOf;fhj jiw “Nghl;”      :  8”x6” 

 mkpYk; gFjp    : 3mq;Fsk; 
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tPl;Lg; glF 
 
 ePsk    ;: 10.91 kPw;wh; 
 mfyk;    : 5.48 kPw;wh; 
 cauk;    : 3.65 kPw;wh; 
 miwfs;    : 12x3 mb 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
kpjp glFfs; 
 
 ePsk;    : 7mb -8 mb 
 mfyk;    : 5. kPw;wh; 
 Mok;    : 1mb 
 Mrd trjp   : 02 
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Vida cw;gj;jp nghUl;fs 
 
Jtpr;rf;fu tz;b kw;Wk; Nkhl;lhh; 
irf;fy;fSf;fhd kPd; ngl;bfs; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
kPd; tpw;gid ikaq;fs; 
 
 mfyk;    : 6 mb 
 mfyk;    : 6 mb 
 cauk;    : 10 mb 6mb 
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fly; kw;Wk; cs;ehl;L Njhzpfs; 
 
 ePsk;   : 13’, 15’, 15 ½ ’ ,18 ½ ’ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ghJfhg;G $lhuk; 
 

 ePsk;    : 4 mb 
 mfyk;    : 4 ½  mb 
 cauk;    : 7 mb 
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kPd; itf;Fk; ngl;b 
 

 ePsk;    : 7 mb 
 mfyk;    : 3 mb 
 cauk    : ;2 mb 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

caph; ghJfhg;G tiyak; 
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 ெீ டநார் நிறுவைத்தில் 2016 இல் 12 மில்லியன் பெலவைித்து மட்ேக்குலியாவில் 
அபமந்துள்ள ைாைபேந்த கிேங்கு வளாகத்பத புதுப்ைித்தது. அங்கீகரிக்கப்ைட்ே 
பகாள்முதல் நபேமுபைகள் மற்றும் அரொங்க மதிப்ைடீ்டிற்கு உட்ைட்டு ஒரு 
முன்டைாக்கு ஏலதாரருக்கு புதுப்ைிக்கப்ைட்ே கிேங்கு வளாகத்பத வாேபகக்கு விே 
இயக்குநர்கள் குழு எதிர்ைார்க்கிைது. 

 

 வருங்கால தைியார் 
முதலீட்ோளர்களின் ஒத்துபைப்புேன் 
புதிதாக கட்ேப்ைட்ே கபரநகர் ைேகு 
முற்ைத்தின் பெயல்ைாட்பேத் 
பதாேங்க இயக்குநர்கள் குழு 
எதிர்ைார்க்கிைது. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 பெயல்ைாட்டு திைன் மற்றும் உற்ைத்தித்திைபை டமம்ைடுத்துவதற்காக, அரொங்க 
மதிப்ைடீ்பே விே எல்பலப்புை தாைியங்கி பமாபைலுேன் கண்துமகலா 
ைட்ேபையின் மாத வாேபக மதிப்பை அதிகரிக்க இயக்குநர்கள் குழு ைரிெீலித்து 
வருகிைது. 
 

 எண் 335 / ஏ, டி. ஆர். விடேவர்தை மாவதா, பகாழும்பு 10 இல் உள்ள நிலத்திற்காை 
ஓரியண்ட் முத்து ட ாட்ேலுேைாை டமலாண்பம ஒப்ைந்தம் இந்த ஆண்டு 
காலாவதியாகிைது. அபமச்ெரபவ ஒப்புதல் மற்றும் அரொங்க மதிப்ைடீுகளுக்கு 
உட்ைட்ே காலத்பத டமம்ைடுத்த இயக்குநர்களின் குழு எதிர்ைார்க்கிைது. 
 

 கணிதமகலா ைட்ேபையின் மாத வாேபக மதிப்பை எல்பலப்புை ஆட்டோபமாபைல் 
பமாபைல் மூலம் அரொங்க மதிப்ைடீ்டிற்கு டமடல அதிகரிக்க இயக்குநர்கள் குழு 
ைரிெீலித்து வருகிைது. 
 

 டிக்டகாவிோ துபைமுக திட்ேத்தில் நன்பகாபேயாக வைங்கப்ைட்ே காற்று 
நிபலபமகள் அபை மற்றும் ைாரமபரன் பமன்பைாருள் மற்றும் ைிை உயர் 
பதாைில்நுட்ை உைகரணங்களின் அதிகைட்ெ ையன்ைாட்பேப் பைை நாங்கள் 
திட்ேமிட்டுள்டளாம். உயர் பதாைில்நுட்ை உைகரணங்கபள இயக்குவதற்கும், 

நன்பமகபள மீன்வள ெமூகத்திற்கு அனுப்புவதற்கும் தகுதியாை நைர்கபள 
நியமிக்க இயக்குநர்கள் குழு ஏற்ைாடு பெய்தது. 
 

 

 

 

vjph;fhy jpl;lq;fs; 
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31 brk;gh; 
Kbtile;j 
tUlj;jpw;fhdJ.   

2017  2016 

  Fwpg;Gfs;   &gh  &gh  
     

njhlh; eltbf;iffs;      

tUkhdk; 3  

 
153,589,267.75 

 137,415,079.98 

tpw;gid fpuak; 4   (78,680,496.84)  (114,217,715.72) 
nkj;j tUkhdk; 
(el;lk;)   

74,908,770.91  23,197,364.26 
 

     
tpahghu eltbf;iffspy; 
,Ue;J nkhj;j tUkhzk; 5  (30,051,695.12)  10,935,900.18 
Vida nraw;ghl;L 
tUkhdk; 6  33,681,170.50  44,541,340.94 
tpw;gid kw;Wk; tpdpNahf 
nryTfs; 7  (6,971,847.99)  (6,154,368.15) 

epUthfr; nryTfs; 8  (64,581,850.20)  (62,355,475.25) 
Vida nr;aw;ghl;L 
eltbf;iffs; 9   (796,195.65)  (648,209.75) 

nraw;ghl;L ,yhgk;   6,188,352.45  9,516,552.23 

   
   

epjp tUkhdk; 10   9,524,061.16  50,265.52 
njhlh; nraw;ghLfspy; 
,Ue;J thpf;F Kd; 
,yhgk;   

15,712,413.61  9,566,817.75 

tUkhdthp nryTfs; 11   (3,332,771.00)  (302,266.00) 

   
   

njhlh; nraw;ghLfspy; 
,Ue;J thpf;F gpd; 
,yhgk;   

12,379,642.61  9,264,551.75 
      
njhlhpy; 
nraw;ghLfs;   

   

njhlhpy; nraw;ghLfspy; 
,Ue;J tUlj;jpw;fhd thpf;F 
gpd;duhd ,yhgk; 

 -  - 

tUlj;jpw;fhd thpf;F 
gpd;dh; ,yhgk;.     12,379,642.61  9,264,551.75 

tphpthd tUkhdf; $w;W 
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brk;gh; 31y; Kbe;j tUlj;jpw;fhdJ Fwpg;Gfs; 2017 2016 
  &gh &gh 
nrhj;Jf;fs; 

   
eilKiwaw;w nrhj;Jf;fs; 

   
Mjdk;> nghwp> ,ae;jpuq;fs; 12 306,722,462.53 321,674,585.98 

KjyPfs; = gq;fsh glFfs; J/V 
 

1,961,850.00 1,961,850.00 

    308,684,312.53 323,636,435.98 

eilKiwr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 

  

nghUl;gjpNtLfs; 13 110,876,047.52 41,809,722.00 

Nehj; rP. ypkpl;nll; 
 9,204,498.31 9,204,498.31 

tpahghu fld; gl;Nlhh;fs;; 14 4,919,072.64 125,303,319.45 

Copah; FO fld;gl;Nlhh;fs;; 15 10,266,964.81 8,311,895.66 

Vida fpilf;f Ntz;baitfs; 16 34,310,470.78 30,667,318.97 

miog;G itg;Gf;fs; 
 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 

epiyahd itg;G 
 50,000,000.00 - 

fhR kw;Wk; tq;fp kPjp 17 30,383,956.54 94,377,710.14 

    251,261,010.60 310,974,464.53 

nkhj;j nrhj;Jf;fs; 

   559,945,323.13 634,610,900.51 

chpikg; gq;F kw;Wk; nghWg;Gfs; 
 

  

chpikg; gq;Ffs; 
 

  

%yjdk; 
 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 

kPs;kjpg;gPl;L xJf;Ffs; 
 260,559,447.73 260,559,447.73 

%yjd xJf;fk; 
 62,601,030.04 62,601,030.04 

jLj;J iif;fg;gl;l ,yhgk;(el;lk;) 
 41,207,218.44 28,827,575.83 

nkhj;j chpikg; gq;Ffs;   404,367,696.21 391,988,053.60 

  
  

eilKiwapy;yh nghWg;Gfs; 
 

  

mikr;R khdpak; 18 2,078,392.40 2,078,392.40 

gpw;Nghlg;gl;l nghWg;Gfs; 19 37,654,143.28 47,475,968.67 

Interest Bearing 

Borrowing 20 1,356,722.84 2,844,518.16 

    41,089,258.52 52,398,879.23 

 

 
 

  

epjp epiyik gw;wpa $w;W 
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eilKiwg; nghWg;Gfs; 

tl;bf;F fld; ngwy; 21 1,487,795.31 1,348,339.08 

tpahghu fld;nfhLj;Njhh;fs; 22 53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

Vida nrYj;j Ntz;baitfs; 23 59,208,472.68 138,912,829.63 

tUkhdthp nrYj;j Ntz;baJ 24 674,993.66 7,115,837.60 

    114,488,368.40 190,223,967.69 

nkhj;j nghWg;Gfs;   155,577,626.93 242,622,846.91 

      

nkhj;j cupkk; kw;Wk; nghWg;Gfs;   559,945,323.13 634,610,900.51 
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2017 brk;gh; 31 Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhd 

 
gq;F %yjdk; %yjd xJf;fk; 

kPs;kjpg;gPl;L 
xJf;fk; 

jpuz;l 
,yhg (el;lk;) 

nkhj;j chpkg; 
gq;Ffs; 

 &gh &gh.  &gh &gh &gh 
2016 [dthp 01 y; 
cs;sthW kPjp 40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 19,563,024.07 382,723,501.84 

 
     

tUlj;jpw;fhd Njwpa 
el;lk; - - - 9,264,551.75 9,264,551.75 

 
     

2016 brk;gh; 31 y; 
cs;sthW kPjp 40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 28,827,575.83 391,988,053.60 

 
     

tUlj;jpw;fhd Njwpa 
el;lk; - - - 12,379,642.61 12,379,642.61 

 
     

2017brk;gh; 31 y; 
cs;sthW kPjp 

40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 41,207,218.44 404,367,696.21 

 
     

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk; chpikg; gq;fpy; Vw;gl;l khw;wk;. gw;wpa $w;W 
 

 
 

43



tUlhe;j  mwpf;if      2017 

 

 

 
 

2017 brk;gh; 31 Kbtile;jtUlj;Jf;fhdJ 
 (rfy juTfSk; &ghtpy;) 

2017 2016 

nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffspy; ,Ue;J fRg; ghr;ry; 
thpf;F Kd; ,yhgk; 15,712,413.61 9,566,817.75 

$l;L: 3,895,612.50 20,041,569.90 
gzpf;nfhilf;fhd Vw;ghL 3,175,696.50 2,040,416.50 
eilKiw %yjd khw;wj;jpw;F Kd;dh; 
nraw;ghl;L ,yhgk; 22,783,722.61 31,648,804.15 

nghUl;gjpNtLfspy; (mjpfhpg;G)/(FiwT) (69,066,325.52) 4,062,665.62 
tpaghu kw;Wk; Vida tUkjpfspy; 
(mjpfhpg;G)/(FiwT) 

114,786,025.85 23,920,351.54 

tpaghu kw;Wk; Vida nrd;kjpfspy; 
(mjpfhpg;G)/(FiwT) 

(70,109,204.78) 16,525,503.92 

gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tUkhdj;jpy; (mjpfhpg;G)/(FiwT) (11,315,087.89) 21,673,555.38 
nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffspy; ,Ue;J fhR 
cUthf;fk; (12,920,869.73) 97,830,880.61 

fop: ;KjyPL (9,524,061.16) (50,265.52) 
tUkhd thpnrYj;jpaJ (9,098,621.74) (1,802,266.00) 
gzpf;nfhilnrYj;jpaJ (1,682,434.00) (936,110.00) 
nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffspy; ,Ue;J 
cUthf;fpa Njwpa fhR (33,225,986.63) (95,042,239.09) 

KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspy; ,Ue;J fhRg; ghr;ry; 
tpw;gid/Mjdk; nfhs;tdT, nghwp ,ae;jpuk; 11,056,510.94 (18,676,639.58) 
KjyPl;L tUkhdk; 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 
FWfpa fhy fld; - 0.04 
KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspy; cgNahfpj;j Njwpa 
fhR 20,580,572.10 (18,626,374.02) 

epjp eltbf;iffspy; ,Ue;J fhRg; gha;r;ry;   
epjp Fj;jiff 
fld;nfhLj;Njhh;fSf;fhdnrYj;jy; (1,348,339.07) (1,287,953.82) 

epjp eltbf;iffspy; cgNahfpj;j Njwpa fhR (1,348,339.07) (1,287,953.82) 
fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkkhditfspy; Vw;gl;l 
Njwpa mjpfhpg;G (13,993,753.59) 75,127,911.17 

jtiz Muk;gj;jpy; fhR kw;Wk;       Fwpg;G A 
fhRf;F rkkhdit 95,677,710.13 20,549,798.96 

jtiz ,Wjpapy;; fhR kw;Wk;         Fwpg;G B  
fhRf;F rkkhdit 

81,683,956.54 95,677,710.13 

 
 
 

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l rPNehh; epWtdk; fhRg;ghr;ry; $w;W 
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 Fwpg;G A Fwpg;G B 
 1,024,156.65 463,235.93 

kf;fs; tq;fp Ftpd;]; fpis.87847 967,680.16 645,352.29 

`.e.t16031 26,823.57 26,823.58 

`.e.t-10002143 2,941.80 2,941.80 

ghd; Vrpah tq;fp135670117 162,000.00 152,000.00 

rpy;yiw fhR f/F 50,000.00 55,000.00 

vwpnghUs;  1,300,000.00 

miog;G itg;Gfs;  21,192,032.41 

,.tq;fp-72322913 4,224,256.47 7,846,570.53 

,.tq;fp nfh.fp.-1450 - 50,000,000.00 

epiyahd itg;Gfs; 95,677,710.13 81,683,956.54 
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1. $l;bize;j jfty;fs; 
1.1 thr];jsKk; rl;l mikg;Gk; 
rPNehh; epWtdk; ,yq;ifia jskhff; nfhz;l xU tiuaWf;fg;gl;l 
fk;gdpahFk;. fk;gdpapd; gjpTf; fhhpahyak;  ,yf;fk; 335>b.Mh;. 
tpN[th;jd khtj;ij nfhOk;G- 10 y; mike;Js;sJ. ,jd; gpujhd 
njhopw;fhiy kl;lf;Fspatpy; mike;Js;sJ. 

 

1.2 gpujhd eltbf;iffSk; njhopw;ghl;bd; jd;ikAk; 
,e;j tUlj;jpDs; fk;gdpapd; gpujhd njhopw;ghlhf  cw;gj;jp 
nra;ag;gl;l kPd;gpb glFfs; kw;Wk; Vida ehh; ,io fz;zhb 
cw;gj;jpg; nghUl;fis  tpw;gid nra;jy; kw;Wk; ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l 
kw;Wk; cs;Shpy; nfhs;tdT nra;ag;gl;l kPd;gpb tiyfs; tpw;gid 
nra;tJNk gpujhd eltbf;iffshf fhzg;gl;ld. 

 

1.3 jha; njhopy; Kaw;rp 
100%tPjk; murhq;fj;jpw;F nrhe;jkhd fk;gdpahFk;. 

 

Copah;fspd; vz;zpf;if 
,e;j tUl ,Wjpapy; fhzg;gl;l nkhj;j Copah;fspd; vz;zpf;if 87 
MFk;. 

 

2.      Kf;fpa fzf;fPl;L nfhs;iffspd; rhuhk;rk; 
2.1 nghJthd nfhs;iffs; 
2.1.1 jahhpg;gpd; mbg;gil 

 
2017 brk;gh; 31 Mk; jpfjp Kbtile;j tUlj;Jf;fhf fk;gdpapdhy; 
jahhpf;fg;gl;l  epjp epiyikf;$w;W > KOikahd tUkhdf;$w;W  
kw;Wk; chpikg; gq;Ffspy; Vw;gl;l  khw;wk;> fhRg; gha;r;ry;fs;  
vd;gdtw;Wld;  fzf;fPl;L nfhs;iffs;  kw;Wk; Fwpg;Gfs; 
(epjpf;$w;Wf;fs;) ahTk; ,yq;if fzf;fPl;L epakq;fSf;F Vw;g 
jahhpf;fg;gl;bUe;jd.  

 
,yq;if &ghehzaj;jpd; mbg;gilapy; jahhpj;J midj;Jk; tuyhw;W 
fpua mbg;gilapNyNa jahhpf;fg;gl;bUe;jd. ,e;j epjpf;$w;Wf;fspy;  
jhf;fj;jpid Vw;gLj;Jk; tpjj;jpy; gztPf;fj;jpid Vw;gLj;Jk;. 
fhuzpfspy; nrk;ikahf;fy;fs; Nkw;nfhs;sg; gl;bUf;ftpy;iy. 

 

2017 brk;gh; 31Mk; jpfjpapy; cs;sthuhd tiuaWf;fg;gl;l  
rPNehh; epWtdj;jpd; epjpf;$w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;. 
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2.1.2 Fwpg;gpl;l tUlj;jpDs; fzf;fPl;L nfhs;ifapy;  Vw;gl;l 
khw;wq;fSk;  ,yq;if  fzf;fPl;L epakq;fspy;  Gjpjhf 
Nrh;j;Jf; nfhs;sg;gl;litfSk;; kw;Wk; jpUj;jk; 
nra;ag;gl;litfSk.; 
 

Nrh;j;Jf; nfhs;sg;gl;l fzf;fpay; nfhs;iffs; ahTk; fle;j 
tUlj;jpy;  gpuNahfpj;jitfSf;F ,zq;fNt fhzg;gl;ld 

 

2.1.3 xg;gpLk; jd;ikAs;s jfty;fs;  
 

fk;gdpapdhy; fzf;fPl;L nfhs;iffs;  cWjpahf gpuNahfpf;fg;gl;ld. 
mj;Jld; ,f;nfhs;iffs; Kd;ida tUlj;jpid xj;jjhfNt 
fhzg;gl;ld. eilKiw mwpKfj;jpid cWjp nra;tjw;fhf  
Njitahd NghJ Kd;ida tUl juTfSk; nrhw;fSk; kPs 
xOq;fikf;fg; gl;bUf;fpd;wd. 

 

2.1.4 ntspehl;L ehza nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fs; 
 

vy;yh ehzakhw;W nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fSk; gad;ghl;by; ,Uf;Fk; 
,yq;if &ghTld; nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fs; nra;ag;gl;l Neuj;jpy; 
epytpa ehza khw;W tPjq;fspy; khw;wg;gl;ld. ntspehl;L 
ehzaq;fspy; ngah; Fwpf;fg;gl;l gzr; nrhj;Jf;fSk; nghWg;Gf;fSk; 
me;j Neuj;jpy; Mz;L Kbtpy; epytpa ntspehl;L ehzakhw;W 
tPjq;fspy; ,yq;if &ghTf;F rkkhdtw;Wf;F khw;wg;gLfpd;wd. ,jd; 
tpisthf  tUk; ,yhg el;lq;fs; VJk; ,Ug;gpd;  mit 
tUkhdf;$w;wpy; fhl;lg;;gLfpd;wd. 

 

2.1.5 thptpjpg;G 
 

elg;G thpfs; 
tUkhd thpf;fhd Vw;ghlhdJ  epjpf;$w;Wf;fspy; mwpf;if 
nra;ag;gl;Ls;sthuhd tUkhdk; kw;Wk; nryT tpguq;fis 
mbg;gilahf nfhz;ljhFk;. mj;Jld; ,J 2006 Mk; Mz;bd; 10 Mk; 
,yf;f cs;ehl;L ,iwthpr; rl;lj;jpd; Vw;ghl;bd;gb 
fzf;fplg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

2.1.6 Ie;njhif jpfjpf;F gpd;dh; cs;s tplaq;fs; 
 

Ie;njhif jpfjpf;F gpd;dh; eilngw;w vy;yh nghUs; hPjpahd 
tplaq;fSk; fUj;jpy; nfhs;sg;gl;bUf;fpd;wd. ,jd; gpufhuk; 
Njitahd ,lj;jpy; epjpf;$w;Wfspy; nrk;ikahf;fy;fs; 
Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd. 
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2.1.7 fld; vLf;Fk; fpuaq;fs;  
 

fld; vLf;fg;gLk; fpuaq;fshdit mit Vw;gLk; fhyg;gFjpy; 
nrynthd;whf mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ.  

 

2.2 nrhj;Jf;fspd; kjpg;gPLk; mtw;wpd; mstPl;L 
mbg;gilfSk; 

 

2.2.1 nghUl; gjpNtLfs ;  
 

fhyk; fle;j kw;Wk; nkJthf mirAk; nghUl;fSf;F chpa 
tpyf;fspj;jypd; gpd;dh; Fiwe;j fpuaj;jpYk; Njwpa gzkhf 
ngwf;$ba ngWkjpapYk; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLfpwJ. gzkhf ngwf;$ba 
ngWkjp vd;gJ tpw;gid nra;tjw;Fg; G+h;j;jp nra;tjw;fhd kjpg;gPL 
nra;ag;gl;l fpuak; mtrpakhd kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;l fpuak; vd;gtw;iw 
fopj;J rhjhuzkhf flikahw;Wk; NghJ nghUl; gl;baypy; cs;s 
nghUl;fs; vd;d tpiyf;F tpw;fg;gl KbANkh me;j tpiyahFk;. 
nghUl;fs; jw;Nghija miktplj;jpw;F nfhz;LtUtjw;F Vw;gl;l 
fpuakhdJ gpd;tUk; fpua tha;g;ghl;il itj;J fzf;fplg;gLfpwJ.  

 

%yg; nghUl;fs; 
cz;ikf; fpua mbg;gilapy; Kd;te;J 
Kd; nry;Yk; mbg;gilapy; (FIFO) 

cw;gj;jpnra;J 
G+uzg;gLj;jg;gl;l- nghUl;fs; 

Neub %yg; nghUl;fspd; cz;ikf; 
fpuak; cw;gj;jp nra;j tpfpjhrhuj;jpw;F 
Vw;g Neub ciog;G kw;Wk; epiyahd 
nraw;ghLfSld; njhlh;Gila 
fpuakhFk;. 

eilKiwapy; cs;s Ntiy 

Neubg; %yg;nghUl;fspd; cz;ikahd  
fpuaj;jpy;  G+h;j;jp nra;ag;gl;l 
nghUl;fspd; tpfpjhrhuj;jpw;F Vw;g Neub 
ciog;G kw;Wk; kw;Wk;; nghJ 
eltbf;iffspd; rk;ge;jg;gl;l fpuakhFk;.  

nfhs;tdTnra;ag;gl;l- 
G+h;j;jpnra;ag;gl;l  nghUl;fs; 

cz;ikahd fpuaj;jpyKd;te;J 
Kd;nry;Yk; (FIFO)mbg;gilapy; 

NtW ifapUg;Gfs; 
cz;ikahd fpuaj;jpy;; Kd;te;J Kd; 
nry;Yk; (FIFO) mbg;gilapy; 
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2.2.2 epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 

th;j;jfk; kw;Wk; gpw ngwj;jf;fitfs; Muk;gj;jpy; ghpth;j;jid 
tpiyapy; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ. midj;J tpw;gidAk;  rhjhuz fld; 
tpjpKiwfspd; mbg;gilapy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wd. mtw;wpd; 
tUkjpfs; tl;bapid nfhz;bUf;fhJ. xt;nthU mwpf;if rkh;g;gpf;Fk; 
fhy vy;iyapYk; Fwpj;j njhifapid kPsg;ngw KbahjpUg;gjw;fhd 
Gwepiy rhd;Wfs; cs;sdth vd;gjid  jPh;khdpf;f> th;j;jfk; kw;Wk; 
Vida ngwj;jf;fitfspd;  Kd;nfhz;L nry;Yk; njhif kPs;kjpg;gPL 
nra;ag;gLfpwJ.mt;thwhapd;  FiwghLfs; ,og;Gfs; cldbahf  
,yhgk; my;yJ el;lj;jpy; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpd;wd. 

 
ifapy; cs;s fhR> Nfs;tp itg;Gfs;> kw;Wk; FWfpafhy mjp$ba 
jputj;jd;ikAs;s KjyPLfs;> ngWkjpapy;  vJtpj Fwpg;gplj;jf;f 
Mgj;jpidAk; Vw;gLj;jhj Fwpg;gpl;l njhiff;F cldbahf 
khw;wf;$bait fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditAk; vd tiuaiw 
nra;ag;gLfpwJ. 
 
fhRg;gha;r;ry; $w;wpd; Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf  ifapy; cs;s fhR kw;Wk; 
tq;fpapy; cs;s itg;Gfs;. epYitapy; cs;s tq;fp 
Nkyjpfg;gw;Wf;fy;> FWfpafhy Kjph;r;rpnfhz;l  KjyPLfs;. 
cjhuzkhf ngw;Wf; nfhz;l jpfjpapy; ,Ue;J %d;W khjq;fs; 
nfhz;litAk; fhRk; kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkkhitahfTk; fUjg;gLfpwJ. 

 

2.2.3 Mjdk;> nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; cgfuzk; 
m.  kjpg;gPl;L fpuak; 
 
Mjdk; nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; cgfuzk; vd;gd Muk;gj;jpy; 
fpuaj;jpy; mstplg;gLfpd;wd.nghwp kw;Wk; ,ae;jpuq;fspd; fpuakhdJ 
me;j nrhj;jpid jw;NghJs;s epiyapy; kw;Wk; Fwpj;j ,lj;jpw;F 
vLj;JtUtjw;fhf Vw;gLk;  jw;nrayhd nryTfs; cl;gl nrhj;jpd;  
nfhs;tdT my;yJ eph;khzr; nryTfis Fwpj;J epw;fpwJ. 

 
Mjdk; nghwp ,ae;jpuq;fs; vd;gd  jpuz;l ngWkhdj; Nja;T kw;Wk; 
jpuz;l Nrjkiljy; nryTfis fopj;jjid njhlh;e;J fpuatpiyapy; 
mstplg;gLfpwJ. 

 
Mjdk;>nhgwp kw;Wk; ,ae;jpuq;fs;  ngw;Wf; nfhs;Sk; nghOJ my;yJ 
tpUj;jp nra;Ak; nghOJ Vw;gLfpd;w njhlh; nryTfs;> ,e;j 
nrhj;Jf;fs; nghwp ,ae;jpuq;fspd; nraw;ghLfs; juk;tha;e;jjhf 
fk;gdpf;F vjph;fhyj;jpy; nghUshjhu hPjpapy; ed;ikfis Vw;gLj;Jk; 
jUthapy; %yjdkhf;fg;gLfpwJ. 
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M. ngWkhdj; Nja;T 
 

Nja;khdj;jpw;fhd Vw;ghlhdJ vy;yh Mjdk; nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; 
cgfuzk; vd;gtw;wpd;  fpuaj;jpd; kPJ fzpf;fg;gLfpwJ. ,e;j 
Vw;ghlhdJ vy;yh nrhj;Jf;fspdJk; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;l ghtid 
MAl;fhyk; kPJ gjptopg;gjw;fhfNt Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLfpwJ.  
Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l Nja;khd tPjq;fs; fPo; Fwpg;gplg;gLk; tpjj;jpy; 
tpj;jpahrg;gLfpwJ. 

 
fl;blq;fs; 20 tUlq;fs; 
nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; ,ae;jpu cgfuzk;  10 tUlq;fs; 
jsghlg; nghWj;jpfs; 05 tUlq;fs; 
fUtpfs; kw;Wk; rhjdq;fs; 05 tUlq;fs;  
mYtyf cgfuzq;fs;  05 tUlq;fs;  
Nkhl;lhh; thfdq;fs; 04 tUlq;fs; 
fdzpfs;  04 tUlq;fs; 
nkd;nghUl;fs; 05 tUlq;fs; 
glF mr;Rfs;  05 tUlq;fs; 
njhopw;rhiy cgfuzq;fs;  08 tUlq;fs; 
Fj;jiff;F ngw;Ws;s Nkhl;lhh; thfdq;fs; 04 tUlq;fs; 

 

,. epjp my;yhj nrhj;Jf;fs;; Nrjkiljy; 
 

fk;gdpahdJ xt;nthU ,aq;F jpfjpapYk;  VjhtJ xU nghUs; 
gOjile;jpUf;fyhk; vd;w mbg;gilapy; kjpg;gPLfis Nkw;nfhs;fpwJ. 
,t;thwhd xU epiyik fhzg;gLk; NghJ my;yJ xU nrhj;J 
vd;wtifapy;  tUlhe;jk; gOjiljy; gw;wpa Ma;T Njitg;gLk; NghJ 
Fwpg;gpl;l nrhj;jpd; (my;yJ rk;ge;jg;gl;l xU njhFjpr; nrhj;Jf;fs;) 
kPsg;ngw;Wf; nfhs;sf;$ba njhifia kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;L 
Kd;nfhz;L  nry;yg;gLk; njhifAld; xg;gPL nra;ag;gLfpwJ.  
kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;l kPs; mwtPL nra;aj;jf;f njhif Fiwthf 
fhzg;gl;lhy;  mjd; Kd;nfhz;L nry;Yk; njhif ; kjpg;gPL 
nra;ag;gl;l  kPs; mwtPL nra;aj;jf;f njhiff;F Fiwf;fg;gLk;. 
mNjNtis Vida  tphpthd tUkhdf;$w;wpy; cldbahf  xU 
Nrjkile;j ,og;ghf  milahsk; fhzg;gLfpwJ. 

 
ed;kjpg;G    jtpu;e;j epjpr; nrhj;J   xd;Wf;F  Nrjk; fhuzkhf 
Vw;gLk; ,og;G njhiff;F Vw;g  gpd;du; kPs gpd; nfhz;Ltug;gLk;. 
nrhj;jpd; Kd; nfhz;L nry;Yk; njhifahdJ (my;yJ njhlu;Gila 
xU njhif nrhj;Jf;fs;) kPsha;T nra;ag;gl;l kPsg; 
ngw;Wf;nfhs;sj;jf;f ngWkjpf;F mjpfupf;fg;gLfpwJ. Mdhy; Kd;ida 
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tUlq;fspd; nrhj;Jf;fs; kpifahf  fhzg;gl;lhy; Fwpj;j nrhj;Jf;F 
Nrjk; Vw;gltpy;iynad jPu;khdpf;fg;gLk; (my;yJ xU njhif 
nrhj;Jf;fs;) kPsgpd; nfhz;Ltug;gl;l xU Nrjkiljy; ,og;G 
njhifahdJ cldbahf Vida tpupthd tUkhd $w;wpy; 
mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpwJ. 

 

2.3 nghWg;GfSk; Vw;ghLfSk; 
2.3.2 ,isg;ghw;W ed;ik flg;ghLfs; 
m. tiuaWf;fg;gl;l ed;ikj;jpl;lk; - gzpf;nfhil 

 
gzpf;nfhilahdJ tiuaWf;fg;gl;l ed;ik gaf;Fk; xU jpl;lkhFk; 
fk;gdp chpa epjpr; rl;lj;jpd;gb gzpf;nfhil nrYj;jtjw;Fk; 
nghWg;Ngw;f Ntz;Lk;. ,e;jg; nghWg;ig epiwNtw;Wtjw;F xU Vw;ghL 
Ie;njhifapy; Kd;nfhz;Ltug;gl;Ls;sJ. ,J Nrit njhlq;Fk; 
jpfjpapypUe;J Nrit G+h;j;jpnra;ag;gl;l xt;Nthh; Mz;bw;Fk; 
epjpahz;bd; vy;yh Copah;fspdJk; filrp khjj;jpd; miukhj rk;gs 
mbg;gilapy; fzpg;gplg;gl;l njhif xd;Wf;F rkkhdjhFk;. Mz;L 
Muk;gj;jpy; Kd;nfhz;Ltug;gl;l Vw;ghl;bw;Fk; Mz;L Kbtpy; Kd; 
nfhz;L nry;yg;gl;l Vw;ghl;bw;Fk; ,ilapy; Vw;gl;l tpj;jpahrk; gw;wp 
tUkhdf$w;wpy; $wg;gl;bUf;fpwJ. 

 
vt;thwhapDk; 1983 Mk; Mz;bd; 12 Mk; ,yf;f gzpf;nfhilf; 
nfhLg;gdT rl;lj;jpd;gb ,e;jg; nghWg;G Ie;J (5) Mz;Lfs; 
njhlh;r;rpahd Nrit G+h;j;jp nra;ag;gl;ljd; gpd;dh;jhd; vOfpd;wJ. 
gzpf;nfhilf;F epjpaspf;fg;glhkYk; rhpahd Kiwapy; kjpg;gPL 
nra;ag;glhkYk; fhzg;gLkplj;J ,e;j tplak; Ie;njhifapy; 
,isg;ghw;W ed;ik flg;ghLfspd; fPo; Fwpj;Jf; fhl;lg;gLfpwJ. 

 
 

M  tiuaWf;fg;gl;l cjTj; njhifj; jpl;lq;fs; -Copah; 
Nrkyhg epjpak; kw;Wk; Copah;  

           ek;gpf;if epjpak;          
 

rfy Copah;fSk; Copah; ek;gpf;if epjp kw;Wk; Copah;  
Nrkyhg epjp  vd;gtw;wpd; rl;l jpl;lq;fSf;F Vw;g nghUj;jkhd 
cjTj; njhifapdhy; gq;fspg;G nra;fpd;wdh;. 
 
Copah; Nrkyhg epjpak; 
fk;gdpAk;; Copah;fSk; KiwNa 12%> kw;Wk; 8%>gq;fspg;gpid 
xt;nthU Copah;fspd; rk;gsj;jpd; gb mDkjpf;fg;gl;l Nrkyhg 
epjpaj;jpw;F  nrYj;jg;gLfpwJ. 
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Copah; ek;gpf;if epjpak; 
fk;gdp xt;nthU Copah;fspd; rk;gsj;jpd; 3% j;jpid Copah; 
ek;gpf;if epjpaj;jpw;F toq;FfpwJ. 

 

2.3.2  epjp nghWg;Gfs; 
 

epjp nghWg;Gfs; Muk;gj;jpy; ghpkhw;wy; tpiyfspy; 
mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ.( ghpkhw;wy; fpuak; cl;gl)tl;bapy;yhj 
rhjhuz fld; eltbf;if mbg;gilapy; nrd;kjpfs; flikg; 
nghWg;ghf fhzg;gLfpwJ. 

 
2.3.3 %yjdg; nghWg;GfSk; jw;nrayhf Vw;gl;litfSk; 
  

Ie;njhif jpfjpapy; fhzg;gl;l %yjdg; nghWg;GfSk; 
jw;nrayhd nghWg;GfSk; epjpf;$w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gfspy;  
ntspg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. (Fwpg;G ,y.27) 

 

2.3.4 Vw;ghLfs;  
fle;j rk;gtj;jpd; gpujpgydhf fk;gdpf;F jw;nghOJ flikg; 
nghWg;G (rl;l my;yJ Mf;fG+h;tkhd) Vw;gLk; Ntisapy; 
Vw;ghLfs; milahsk; fhzg;gLfpd;wd.,e;j flikg; 
nghWg;gpid fk;gdp jPh;g;gJ mtrpakhFk;. ,e;j flikg; 
nghWg;gpw;fhf ek;gfukhd xU kjpg;gPl;bid Nkw;nfhs;tJ  
rhj;jpakhFk;.  

 
flikg; nghWg;gpid rhh;e;j Mgj;Jfs; kw;Wk;  epr;rakw;w 
jd;ikfis fUj;jpw;nfhz;L epjpepiyikf; $w;W jpdj;jpy;  
jw;Nghija flikg;  nghWg;Gf;fis jPh;g;gjw;fhf fUj;jpy; 
nfhs;sg;gl;l kpfr;rpwe;j  kjpg;gPlhf> Vw;ghlhf milahsk; 
fhzg;gl;l njhif fhzg;gLfpwJ. jw;Nghija  flikg; 
nghWg;gpid  jPh;g;gjw;fhf  fhRg;gha;r;riy cgNahfpj;J  
Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLk;  kjpg;gPl;bd;gb  Vw;ghL mstPL 
nra;ag;gLfpwJ. ,jd;gb Kd;nfhz;L nry;Yk; njhifahdJ 
fhRg;gha;r;rypd;  jw;Nghija ngWkjpahf fhzg;gLfpwJ. 

 
2.4 tUkhdf;$w;Wf;fs; 

2.4.1 tUkhd mq;fPfhuk;  
tUkhdj;jpdJ nghUshjhu ed;ikfs; fk;gdpiag; Nghar;;; NrUk; 
mj;Jld; Vw;gl;l my;yJ Vw;gltpUf;Fk; tUtha; kw;Wk; fpuaq;fs; 
vd;gd ek;gfukhd Kiwapy; mwtplg;gl KbAk; vd;w mstpw;F 
mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. tUkhdk; ngwg;gl;l my;yJ ngwNtz;ba 
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Njwpa tpahghu fopTfs; kw;Wk; tpw;gid thpfs; vd;gtw;wpd;  
epahakhd ngWkjpapy; mstplg;gLfpwJ gpd;tUk; Fwpg;gpl;l 
gpukhzq;fs; tUthia milahsk; fhZk; Nehf;fpy; 
cgNahfpf;fg;gLfpd;wd.jdJ cw;gj;jpg; nghUl;fSf;F cj;juthj 
gj;jpuq;fis toq;fpa NghJk;  fk;gdp chpikf;fhd Mgj;jpid 
jf;fitj;Jf; nfhs;stpy;iy. ,e;j cj;juthjk; rhjhud cj;juthj 
Vw;ghLfspd; fPo; jahhpg;G FiwghLfSf;Nf  toq;fg;gLfpwJ. 
tUkhdj;jpid milahsk; fhd;gjw;fhf  Fwpg;ghd gpd;tUk; msT 
Nfhs;fs; gpd;gw;wg;gLfpd;wd. 

 

m.  nghUl;fs; tpw;gid 
thq;Fgthplk; Fwpg;gpl;lnghUs; chpikAld; Ngha;r; NrWk; nghOJ 
Vw;gLfpd;;w Mgj;J kw;Wk; ntFkjp vd;gtw;Wld; jhd; Fwpg;gpl;l 
nghUspd; tpw;gid tUkhdk; milahsk; fhzg;gLfpwJ. mj;Jld; 
fk;gdpahdJ nghUl;fspd; kPJ tof;fkhf rk;ge;jg;gl;l msTf;F 
njhlh;r;rpahd Kfhik <Lghl;ilNah my;yJ tpw;gid nra;ag;gl;l 
gz;lq;fs; kPJ gaDs;s fl;Lg;ghl;ilNah itj;jpUg;gjpy;iy. 
 
M.   tl;b 

       tUkhd tl;bahdJ jpus;T  mbg;gilapy;  mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ. 
 

,.   thlif tUkhdk;  
       thlif tUkhdk;jpus;T mbg;gilapy; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ. 
 

<.   Vida tUkhdk; 
       Vida tUkhdk; jpus;T mbg;gilapy; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ. 
 

c.  milag; ngw;witfSk; ,og;GfSk; 
 
Mjdk; nghwpj;njhFjp kw;Wk; cgfuzk; vd;gd ntspNaw;wg;gl;ljd; 
%yk; Vw;gLk; Njhpa ,yhgq;fSk; el;lq;fSk; > ntspNaw;wypd; NghJ 
Vw;gLk; tUkhdq;fis fopj;jjd; gpd;G Kd; nfhz;L nry;yg;gLk;. 
nrhj;Jf;fspd; njhifAk; kPs kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;l Mjdk;. nghwpj; 
njhFjp kw;Wk;; cgfuzk; ntspNaw;wypd; NghJ Vw;gl;l tpw;gidr;; 
nryTfSk; tUkhdf;$w;wpy; fhl;lg;gLfpd;wd. kPs;kjpg;gPl;L nrhj;jpd; 
me;j nrhj;J njhlh;gpy; vQ;rpapUf;Fk; njhifahdJ xd;W jpuz;l 
,yhgj;jpw;F Neubahf ,lkhw;wg;gLfpwJ. 
 
C.  murhq;f khdpak; 
,izf;fg;gl;l  epge;jidfSf;F fk;gdp ,zq;FtjhfTk; mur 
khdpak; ngwg;gLk; vd;Wk;  epahakhd cj;juthjk; ,Uf;Fk; 
Ntisapy; khdpak; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpwJ. 
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xj;jpitf;fg;gl;l tUkhdkhf mq;fPfhpf;fg;gl;l nrhj;Jf;fs; njhlh;ghd 
khdpak; ,J   Fwpj;j fhy vy;iyapy; yhgkhf my;yJ el;lkhf 
mq;fP mq;fPfhpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. kw;Wk; me;j nrhj;jpd; kPjhd Nja;khd 
nryTk; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gl;l tpfpjj;jpy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sJ.  

2.4.2. nrytPd mq;fPfhuk; 
 
m. Fwpg;gpl;l nryTfSf;Fk; Fwpg;gpl;l tUkhdq;fSf;Fk; ,ilapy; 
cs;s Neubj; njhlh;nghd;wpd; mbg;gilapy; tUkhdf;$w;wpy; 
nryTfs; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gLfpd;wd. njhopiy nfhz;L elhj;JtjpYk; 
Mjdk;> nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; cgfuzk; vd;gtw;iw guhkhpg;gjpYk; 
Fwpg;gpl;l vy;yh nryTfSk; Mz;bw;fhd ,yhgj;jpid fzpg;gPL 
nra;ifapy; tUkhdf;$w;wpd; fPo; Nrh;f;fg;gl;bUf;fpd;wd. 

 
M)  tUkhdf;$w;iw rkh;g;gpf;Fk; Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf fk;gdpahdJ 
fk;gdpapd; nrayhw;Wif mk;rq;fs; gw;wp epahakhd Kiwapy; 
rkh;g;gpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ vd;w mbg;gilapy;  njhopw;ghl;L nryT 
Kiwapid Nrh;j;Jf; nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

 
2.4.3 epWtdj;jpd; epjp epiyik $w;Wfis jahhpg;gjw;F> 

tUtha;>nrytpdq;fs; nrhj;Jf;fs; >nghWg;Gfs; kw;Wk; 
mwpf;ifaplg;gl;l jpfjpapy; jw;nrayhf Vw;gl;l nghWg;Gfs;> 
ntspg;gLj;jy;fs; Mrpatw;iw ghjpf;Fk; jPh;g;Gfs; kw;Wk; 
mDkhdq;fis Nkw;nfhs;tjw;F eph;thfj;jpw;F kjpg;gPLfs; 
Njitg;gLfpwJ. cz;ikahd KbTfs; ,e;j kjpg;gPLfspy; 
,UeJ NtWglyhk;.  
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 2017 brk;gh; 31 Mk; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j tUlj;Jf;fhd 

 

 
Fwpg;G 03 
tUkhdk; 

2017 2016 

  Rs.  Rs.  
   

   
glFfs; tpw;gid –cs;S}h; 153,210,632.38 134,222,416.74 

Vidait 378,635.37 3,192,663.24 

 153,589,267.75 137,415,079.98 

Fwpg;G 04 – 

tpw;gidf; fpuak; 
  

 

Muk;g ,Ug;G - %yg;nghUs; 
4,499,882.74 5,740,971.42 

Muk;g ,Ug;G –e.c.Nt 14,800,626.01 7,307,069.77 

Muk;g ,Ug;G - Kw;.ngh. 3,399,096.45 2,540,086.64 

 22,699,605.20 15,588,127.83 
$l;L;-%yg; nghUs; nfhs;tdTs      52,845,419.87 49,756,601.48 

Vida nghUl;fs; 29,106,095.07 14,757,507.12 

vd;[pd;fs; 21,731,482.00 5,930,000.00 

 126,382,602.14 86,032,236.43 
,Wjp ,Ug;G - %yg;nghUs; (15,981,901.09) (4,499,882.74) 

,Wjp ,Ug;G – e.c. Nt (85,855,038.72) (14,800,626.01) 

,Wjp ,Ug;G - K.ngh (107,594.96) (3,399,096.45) 

cgNahfpj;j nghUl;fspd;   fpuak; 24,438,067.37 63,332,631.23 

$l;L;- Neub nryTfs;   

rk;gsKk; $ypAk; 7,971,843.26 6,414,585.50 

nfhLg;gdT -DIR 4,074,436.95 4,643,971.39 

Nkyjpf Neu $yp-DIR 1,110,173.46 703,913.30 

C.Nr.epjp -DIR 956,621.19 769,750.26 

C.e.ep. -DIR 239,155.30 192,437.58 

tphpthd tUkhdf; $w;wf;fhd  Fwpg;Gfs; 
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gzpf;nfhil 1,133,965.50 707,091.50 

cg xg;ge;j fl;lzk; 21,301,729.82 21,178,981.68 

ghprPyid kw;Wk; juf;fl;Lg;ghL - 33,272.51 

Muk;g fpuak; 61,225,992.85 97,976,634.95 

 

$l;L:- cw;gj;jp Nke;jiyfs; 
  

rk;gsKk; $ypAk; 2,307,864.00 1,835,844.50 

nfhLg;dTfs; 817,010.41 967,227.83 

Nkyjpf Neu$yp 382,483.51 185,659.52 
C.Nr.ep. 276,943.68 220,301.34 

C.e.ep. 69,235.92 55,075.34 

ngUkhdj;Nja;T 11,244,359.62 10,185,994.22 

kpd;rhuk; 844,489.74 741,321.11 

fUtpfs; kw;Wk;   cgfuzq;fs; 

guhkhpg;G 
18,190.81 42,648.00 

nghwp ,ae;jpuq;fs; guhkhpg;G 1,940.00 749,107.27 

Ntisj;js thfd guhkhpg;G 57,374.72 71,695.88 

fUtp>cgfuzq;fs; thlif fl;lzk; 291,591.74 38,500.00 

js Rj;jpfhpg;G 232,257.09 359,928.00 

vhpnghUs;> vz;nza;tiffs; 290,705.00 299,635.00 

ePh; 314,442.25 422,192.76 

Vida js nryTfs; 305,615.50 65,950.00 

cw;gj;jp fpuak; 78,680,496.84 114,217,715.72 
 

Fwpg;G 05 – 
tpahghu eltbf;iffspy; 
,Ue;J 

nkhj;j ,yhgk;  

 
 
 
   

tpw;gidfs;; 92,412,654.54 59,537,125.67 

fop;- tpw;gidf; fpuak; (122,464,349.66) (48,601,225.49) 

tpahghu eltbf;iffspy; 
,Ue;Jnkhj;j ,yhgk; 

(30,051,695.12) 10,935,900.18 
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Fwpg;G 06 – 

Vida nraw;ghl;L tUkhdk; 

   
thlif tUkhdk; 15,561,176.44 5,251,279.85 

MNyhridf; tUkhdk; 2,549,019.60 - 

“nu];Luz;l” ,yhg vy;iy 418,998.40 399,939.60 

Nghf;Ftuj;J kw;Wk;  ifahs;if 2,054,721.50 1,130,142.87 

mur khdpak; 11,315,087.89 35,991,028.62 

cs;Sh; tpw;gid juF 96,000.00 - 

nrhj;J tpw;gid %yk; 

fpilj;jit 
1,686,166.67 1,768,950.00 

 33,681,170.50 44,541,340.94 

Fwpg;G 07 – 

tpw;gid tpdpNahf nryTfs; 
  

Nghf;Ftuj;J kw;Wk;  ifahs;if 198,248.19 405,336.91 

thfd gOJghh;j;jy; kw;Wk; 

guhkhpg;G 
2,880,245.22 2,060,212.92 

tpw;gid Nkk;gLj;jy; 6,951.00 262,220.00 

tpw;gidj; juF 641,683.88 541,326.72 

fspahl;lk; - 36,685.00 

ghpR kw;Wk; md;gspg;Gfs; 245,000.00 87,500.00 

vwpnghUs; kw;Wk; vz;nza;  2,558,581.34 2,024,022.60 

NfstpNfhuy; gj;jpu fl;lzk; 104,663.36        124,819.00 

Kj;jpiuf; fl;lzk;    321,575.00 10,100.00 

fil thliff; fl;lzk; 8,000.00 558,000.00 

Vw;wp ,wf;fy; fl;lzk; 6,900.00 21,200.00 

tpw;gidr; nryT/ntSj;jy;   

kw;Wk; nghjpaply; nryT 
- 7,060.00 

fz;fhl;rp nryT                 - 15,885.00 

 6,971,847.99 6,154,368.15 
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Fwpg;G 08 – eph;thf nryTfs; 
rk;gsKk; $ypAk; 21,951,432.15  20,617,225.77 

Nkyjpf Neuk; 2,296,997.23 1,190,906.71 

nfhLg;gdTfs; 8,261,267.34 8,647,915.70 

C.Nr.ep. nryTfs; 2,634,171.85 2,474,067.09 

C.e.ep. nryTfs; 658,542.97 618,516.78 

Nghz]; kw;Wk; Cf;fptpg;G 

nfhLg;gdTfs; 
1,192,250.00 1,003,725.00 

gzpf;nfhil 2,041,731.00 1,333,325.00 

njhiyNgrp fl;lzk; 946,347.44 1,047,540.33 

copah; Nrkey fl;lzq;fs; 1,588,394.48 1,553,882.70 

jghy; fl;lzq;fs; 32,201.00 48,886.52 

$hpah;  fl;lzq;fs; 77,247.31 3,910.00 

fl;bl guhkhpg;G 1,031,729.60 544,089.33 

fzdp guhkhpg;G 180,202.00 69,185.00 

jsghl guhkhpg;G - 1,220.00 

mYtyf cgfuz guhkhpg;G 335,420.54 308,153.04 

eP;h; 120,301.10 66,764.48 

kpd;rhuk; 1,638,176.46 1,669,294.47 

mr;rply; kw;Wk; vOJfUtpfs; 1,375,033.28 855,967.99 

tpsk;guk; 1,015,554.80 1,031,364.19 

ngWkhdj;Nja;T 5,630,669.55 9,855,575.69 

rl;l fl;lzk; 411,105.00 224,060.00 

fhg;GWjp 783,776.21 476,498.53 

ghJfhg;G fl;lzk; 3,861,129.04 2,150,697.36 

,izakw;Wk; njhiyefy; 

fl;lzk; 
254,865.77 101,329.40 

tPfpjq;fSk; thpAk; 445,295.04 151,357.00 

Jg;GuT kw;Wk; Rfhjhuk; 573,035.20 574,182.32 

thfdk; thlif;F mkh;j;jy; 2,349,794.00 274,000.00 

chpkk; kw;Wk; gjpTnra;jy; 150,751.69 124,973.16 
fzf;fha;thsh; fl;lzk; 260,500.00 110,000.00 

gzpg;ghsh; nfhLg;gdT 367,750.00 505,183.90 
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kUj;Jt nryTfs; 322,855.68 52,630.33 

gapw;rp kw;Wk; fUj;juq;Ffs; 69,797.48 170,720.00 

czT kw;Wk; ,Ug;gplk; 258,196.34 78,764.00 

jz;lg;gzk; kw;Wk; Nkyjpf 

fl;lzk; 
- 9,583.63 

tpoh/itgt nryTfs; 401,027.17 232,931.00 

Gj;jfq;fs; kw;Wk; rQ;rpiffs; - 860.00 

Uifjuy;nfhLg;gdTfs;AMC - 144,900.00 

ISO nryTfs; - 136,000.00 

nrayhsh; fl;lzk; 134,600.00 127,641.00 

crhh;jiz/njhopy;rh;epGzh; 

fl;lzk; 
84,175.00 3,126,672.33 

gpuahzf; fl;lzk; (cs;Sh;) 845,526.48 640,975.50 

 64,581,850.20 62,355,475.25 

 
  

Fwpg;G  09 – Vida nryTfs;   

tq;fp fl;lzk; kw;Wk; juFepjp 

Fj;jif tl;b 
441,818.73 167,125.57 

 354,376.92 481,084.18 

 796,195.65 648,209.75 

Fwpg;G  10 – epjp tUkhdk;   

tl;b tUkhdk; 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

 
  

Fwpg;G 11- tUkhdthp nryTfs;   

thptpjpf;fj;jf;f tUkhdk; 

kPjhdthp 
- 302,266.00 

 - 302,266.00 
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Fwpg;G 12  -  
Mjdk;>nghwp> ,ae;jpuk; 
     

fpuak;/kPs;kjpg;
gPL 

2017 [dthp 31 
y; 

cs;sthwhd 
kPjp Nrh;f;iffs; ntspNaw;wy; 

2017 brk;gh; 31 
y; 
cs;sthwhd 
kPjp  

       

 

,ytrkhf 

ngw;Wf;nfhz;

l nrhj;Jf;fs; 
    

fhzp 250,000,000.00 - - 250,000,000.00 

fl;blk; 25,483,393.75 7,688,937.10 - 33,172,330.85 

,ae;jpuq;fs; 45,109,912.00 - (40,000,000.00) 5,109,912.00 

 

njhopw;rhiy 

cgfuzq;fs; 

2,826,370.95 1,639,573.80 - 4,465,944.75 

 

mYtyf 

cgfu. 

2,763,383.41 582,290.42 - 3,345,673.83 

 

fdzp; 

 

 

2,848,218.00 709,380.00 - 3,557,598.00 

jsghlngwpj;J

fs;; 
3,323,273.57 74,641.30 - 3,397,914.87 

fUtpfs;/cgf

uzq;fs;   

 

34,923,741.62 - - 34,923,741.62 

buf;lh;fs;/Nly

h; Trailers 
2,790,000.00 - - 2,790,000.00 

mr;Rfs;/kPd;gpb

glFfs; 
9,650,948.51 21,980,281.44 - 31,631,229.95 

60



tUlhe;j  mwpf;if      2017 

 

 

 

Nkhl;lhh; 

thfzq;fs; 

14,418,780.00 269,015.00 (4,100,000.00) 10,587,795.00 

 

thliff;F

ngwg;gl;l 

nrhj;Jf;fs; 

      

 
Nkhl;lh; 

8,099,107.57 - - 8,099,107.57 

thfdk;  
 
buf;lh; kw;Wk; 
Nuyh; 

1,300,000.00 - - 1,300,000.00 

 
    

Vida 
nrhj;Jf;fs; 

    

fdzp 
nkd;nghUs; 

10,094,084.00 99,370.00 - 10,193,454.00 

 
    

 
413,631,213.38 33,043,489.06 (44,100,000.00) 402,574,702.44 

tpguk; 

2017 [dthp 31 
jpfjpapy; 

cs;sthW kPjp 

Mz;Lf;fhd 
ngWkhdj;Nja;

T 
ntspNaw;wy; 

2017 brk;gh; 31 
jpfjpapy; 

cs;sthW kPjp 

  
    

 

,ytrkhf 

ngw;w 

nrhj;Jf;fs; 

    

fl;blk; 7,252,013.62 1,306,206.84 - 8,558,220.46 
,ae;epuk; 11,376,558.28 510,991.19 (8,666,666.67) 3,220,882.80 
njhop.cgfuz

q;fs; 2,657,699.36 180,297.21 - 2,837,996.57 

 

mYt. 

cgfuz 

q;fs; 

2,312,641.99 316,075.88 - 2,628,717.87 

fzdp 2,343,788.18 416,168.25 - 2,759,956.43 
 29,057,105.10 6,604,107.08 - 35,661,212.18 
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fUtp/cgfuz

q;fs; 

 

jsghl 

nghwpj;Jf;fs; 

 

2,764,258.61 177,610.61 - 2,941,869.22 

glFmr;R>;  8,290,622.52 3,320,869.11 - 11,611,491.63 
 

buf;lh;> 

Nlyh;fs; 
2,956,695.56 - - 2,956,695.56 

 

Nkhl;lhh; 

thfdk; 
16,286,021.45 322,050.21 (4,100,000.00) 12,508,071.66 

 
    

thliff;F 
ngw;w 
nrhj;Jf;fs; 

    

Nkh;lhh; 
tfdk;  3,231,845.36 1,702,716.00 - 4,934,561.36 

 
buf;lh;> 
Nlyh;fs; 
 

1,299,999.96 - - 1,299,999.96 

Vida 
nrhj;Jf;fs; 

    

fzdp nkd; 
nghUs; 2,127,377.42 2,017,936.79 (212,750.00) 3,932,564.21 

 91,956,627.40 16,875,029.17 (12,979,416.67) 95,852,239.91 

 
    

Njuwpa Gj;jfg; 
ngWkjp 321,674,585.98   306,722,462.53 
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Fwpg;G  13 - 

nghUlgjpNLfs; 

,Ug;Gfs;- %yg;nghUs; 15,981,901.09 4,499,882.74 

,Ug;G – eil. K .cs;s Ntiy 85,855,038.72 14,800,626.01 

,Ug;G – G+h.nr. nghUs; kPd;gpb 

glFfs; 
107,594.96 3,399,096.45 

,Ug;G – G+h;.nr. nghUs; kPd;gpb 

cgfuzq;fs; 
8,931,512.75 19,110,116.80 

 
110,876,047.52 41,809,722.00 

 
  

Fwpg;G - 14  

tpaghu tUkjpfs; 
  

tpahghu fld;gl;Nlhh; 11,311,562.76 131,695,809.57 
fop;- m.K.flDf;fhd VwghL; (6,392,490.12) (6,392,490.12) 

 4,919,072.64 125,303,319.45 

Fwpg;G 15 – 

Copah; FO fld;gl;Nlhh; 
 

  

 

tpoh Kw;gzk;  

Copah;FO fld;gl;Nlhh; 

    165,901.20 65,251.20 

 10,101,063.61 8,246,644.46 

 10,266,964.81 8,311,895.66 

   
  

 

 

Fwpg;G 16 – 

Vida tUkjpfs; 
 

 

%yg;nghUs; Kw;gdk;  115,463.35 115,463.35 

Vida- Kw;gdk;  12,685,803.80 10,612,936.57 

Vida tUkjpf; fzf;F  
2,056,584.39 2,116,284.39 

Kd;nrYj;jpa ESC thp 2,466,894.26 2,466,894.26 

cg- xg;ge;jk; 4,909,775.05 4,909,775.05 

kPsg;ngwj;jf;f itg;G  584,112.76 591,500.00 
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jpf;Nfhtpl;l jpl;l jpUk;gy;  1,770,766.18 4,670,766.18 

jpUk;gy;- jpf;Nfhtpl;l L/S  1,757,057.50 1,757,057.50 

gpbkhdthp  1,119,029.73 1,119,029.73 

Cspah;fSf;fhd njh.Ngrp   4,519.60 

rP-Nehh; nu];Luz;l; fpilf;f 

Ntz;bait 

 

1,025,796.51 706,798.11 

epYitapy; cs;s tof;ffs; 14,902.63 14,902.63 
tq;fp cj;juthjk; 5,804,284.62 1,581,391.60 

 34,310,470.78 30,667,318.97 
   

Fwpg;G  17 - 

fhR kw;Wk; tq;fp 

  

,.tq;fp 1450  7,846,570.53 4,224,256.47 

kf;fs; tq;fp “f;tpd;]” fpis.  

033-100-14-1790965  
463,235.93 1,024,156.65 

`.e.t-16031  645,352.29 967,680.16 

`.e.t-10002143  26,823.58 26,823.58 

ghd; Vrpah q;fp135670117  2,941.80 2,941.80 

,.tq;fp72322913  21,192,032.41 87,919,851.48 

rpy;yiw Kw;gzk; A/C  152,000.00 162,000.00 

எரிபைாருள் Kw;gzk; 55,000.00 50,000.00 

 
               30,383,956.54 94,377,710.14          

 
eilKiwaw;w nghWg;Gfs; 
Fwpg;G 18 – 
mikr;R khdpak; 

   

 
   

 
  

55mb glF mr;R Kw;gzk; 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 

fop:- 55mb glF mr;R re;Njfjjpw;FwpaJ (17,921,607.60) (17,921,607.60) 

 
2,078,392.40 2,078,392.40 
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Fwpg;G 19-  
Vida jhkjk; mw;w nghWg;Gfs; 

  

 
  

tUl Muk;gj;jpy; cs;s kPjp 12,601,054.00 11,496,747.50 
$l;L:- tUlj;jpw;fhd Vw;ghL   

gzpf;nfhil DIR 1,133,965.50 707,091.50 

gzpf;nfhil-ADM  2,041,731.00 1,333,325.00 

 15,776,750.50 13,537,164.00 
   

fop;-tUlj;jpDs; nrYj;jy; (1,682,434.00) (936,110.00) 

gzpf;nfhil Vw;ghl;L fld; 14,094,316.50 12,601,054.00 

jhkj tUkhdk; 23,559,826.78 34,874,914.67 

 
37,654,143.28 47,475,968.67 

 
  

Fwpg;G 20 tl;bf;F fld; ngwy;   

epjp Fj;jiffld;nfhj;Njhh; 1,418,932.16 3,121,648.16 

fop: re;Njfj;pw;Fwpa tl;b 62,209.32 277,130.01 

 1,356,722.84 2,844,518.16 
   
 
 
eilkiwg; nghWg;Gf;fs; 

  

    

Fwpg;G 21 – 
epjpf;Fj;jif fld; nfhLj;Njhh; 

  

epjp Fj;jiffld;nfhj;Njhh; 1,702,716.00 1,702,716.00 
fop: re;Njfj;pwFwpa tl;b 214,920.69 354,376.92 

 1,487,795.31 1,348,339.08 

   

Fwpg;G 22 – tpahghu fld; nfhLj;Njhh; 
  

53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

 53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

   
    
     

Fwpg;G 23 - Vida nrd;kjpfs   

C.Nr.epjp 20% 527,112.39 457,043.50 

C.e.epjpak; 03%  79,066.86 68,556.58 

ngh.Nr.thp f/F 650,625.86 650,625.86 

itg;Gfs; 14,399,516.95 3,011,316.95 
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Kj;jpiuf; fl;lzk; 8,350.00 7,875.00 

Nj.ghJ.fl; f/F 1,691,290.75 1,691,290.75 

C.F.H.C. ghJfhg;G 1,144,306.45 1,144,306.45 

gpbkhd thp 3,368,451.75 3,368,451.75 

Gus;T thp 243,597.89 243,597.89 

ng.Nr.thp/ gpb.thp 1,458,292.91 1,458,292.91 

ng.Nr.thp (7,429,048.33) (11,719,949.93) 

Nj.fl;.thp 10,791,948.88 11,543,669.75 

ESC  424,105.00 (138,204.81) 

tq;fpf; fld; 17,119.32 19,619.32 
tpw;gis Kw;gzk; 27,688,325.31 113,123,957.54 

jLj;Jitj;jy; f/F 3,690,068.30 6,459,051.45 

eyd;Ghpr; rq;fk; 52,325.32 54,680.33 

njhopw; rq;ff/F 50.00 50.00 

aho;g;ghzel;l<l;L f/F 118,569.63 118,569.63 

LC fl;lzk; (976,726.35) - 

BPP cg xg;ge;jjhuh;fF;F nrYj;j 

Ntz;baJ – 
- 5,626,487.94 

rk;gs fl;Lg;ghl;L f/F 218,725.29 793,798.27 

chpik Nfhug;glhj rk;gsKk; $ypAk; 222,983.82 222,983.82 

chp.Nfhug;lhj gzpf;nfhil 412,620.00 412,620.00 

nrYj;Jgth; f/F 8,315.00 5,659.00 

Vida fld; nfhLj;Njhh; 68,479.68 68,479.68 

fzf;fha;thsh; nfhLg;gdT 330,000.00 220,000.00 

 
59,208,472.68 138,912,829.63 

 
 
Fwpg;G 24 - 
tUkhdthp nrYj;j Ntz;baJ 

  

 [dthp 31 y; kPjp 7,115,837.60 8,615,837.60 

 fop;- tUlj;jpDs; nrYj;jy; (7,115,837.14) (1,500,000.00) 

  
  

 tUlj;jpw;fhd tUkhdthp 3,332,771.00 302,266.00 

  
3,332,771.46 7,418,103.60 

 

 

 Less: thp tuTfs; 
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  W.H.T nrYj;jpaJ (745,325.00)  

           ESC nrYj;jpaJ   

 2011/12 - - 

 2012/13 - - 

 2013/14 - - 

 2014/15 - - 

 2015/16 - (302,266.00) 

 2016/17 (1,912,452.80)  

 tUkhdthp nrYj;j Ntz;baJ 674,993.66 7,115,837.60 

    

 
 

Fwpg;G 25 - mur khdpaq;fs; 
 

 (m)  Fwpg;gpl;l nrhj;Jf;fspd; gads;s ghtidf; fhyj;jpd; kPJ tphpthd 
tUkhd$w;wpy; nrhj;Jf;fs; njhlh;ghf  murhq;fj;jpd;  khdpak; 

milahsk; fhzg;gLfpwJ. ,e;j epjpahz;bDs; “Vida nraw;ghl;L 
tUkhdj;jpd; fPo; &gh 11>315>087.89 tphpthd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; 
milahsk; fhzg;gl;bUf;fpwJ. Fwpj;j fhy vy;iyapy;  xU 
tUkhdkhf milahsk; fhzg;gl;l  murhq;f cjtpj; njhifapd;  
kPjpj; njhifahd &gh 23>559>826.80 xj;jpitj;j tUkhdkhf> 
xj;jpitf;fg;glhj  nghWg;Gf;fspd; fPo; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

Fwpg;G 26 - rk;ge;jg;gl;l jug;gpdhpd; ntspg;gLj;jy;fs; 
 

(m)     rPNehu; - epWtdk; 2017 Mk; Mz;by; flw;nwhopy; ePupay; ts mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;rplkpUe;Jk; kw;Wk; mikr;Rld; njhlu;Gila Vida 
epWtdq;fsplkpUe;Jk; &gh 123>499.863.72 tUkhdkhf <l;bAs;sJ. 
fk;gdp ,Nj mikr;rpd; fPo; nraw;gLtjpdhy; ,it mur epWtdq;fshf 
fUjg;gLfpwJ. 

(M)  rPNehu; epWtdj;jpd; gpujhd Kfhik nghWg;gpid tfpf;Fk; eguhf  
tpsq;Fk; epWtd jtprhsu; mtu;fNs! ,yq;if  kPd;gpbf; 
$l;Lj;jhgdj;jpd; jiytuhfTk; Njrpa kPd;tsh;g;G gptpUj;jp 
mjpfhurigapd; gzpg;ghsu; rig cWg;gpduhfTk; flikahw;Wfpwhu;. 
,it ,Nj mikr;rpd; fPo; nraw;gLfpd;wd. 

 (,)   2008 ngg;utup 14 Mk; jpfjp ,e;j fk;gdp “= yq;fh Nghl;]; gpiwtl; 

ypkpnll;”vd;w tq;fhs Njrj;jpy; mike;Js;s xU fk;gdpAld; xU 
$l;L Kaw;rpapy; xg;ge;jk; xd;wpid ifr;rhj;jpl;Ls;sJ. ,jw;fhf 
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1>961>850 &gh njhif KjyPL nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ. ,jd; Nehf;fk; ehu; 
fz;zhb glFfis jahupg;gjhFk;.  .,jd; gzpg;ghsh;fshf ,U jug;gpy;;; 
,Ue;Jk; xt;nthUtu; epakpf;fg;gl;Ls;sdh;. 

Fwpg;G 27 - Vw;ghLfSk; kw;Wk; mt;tg;nghOJ NeupLk; nghWg;GfSk;. 

2017 Mk; Mz;L; fk;gdp jdJ ehu; ,io fz;zhb cw;gj;jp 
nghUl;fSf;F xUtUl  cj;jthjk; mspj;jpUf;fpwJ. ,J 
fk;gdpf;Fmt;tg;nghOJ  Vw;gLk; xU nghWg;ghFk;. ,Ue;j NghjpYk; 
thbf;ifahsupd; ,Jtiu cj;juthj cupik Nfhuy;fis 
tpLf;ftpy;iy. nghUshjhu ed;ikfis cs;slf;fpatsqfspd; 
ntspNaw;Wtjw;fhd rhj;jpak; njhiytpy; fhzg;gLfpwJ. 

Fwpg;G 28 - mgptpUj;jp nrhj;Jf;fspy; ,Ue;J tUkhdk;. 

KjyPl;L nrhj;Jf;fis msg;gjw;F fk;gdp fpua khjpupapid  
cgNahfpj;jpUf;fpwJ. fk;gdp cgNahfpj;j fpua Kiwapy; epahakhd  
ngWkjpapid kjpg;gPL nra;tjw;fhf ek;gfukhd  khw;W kjpg;gPLfs; 
fhzg;glhikapdhy; epahakhd ngWkjpapid ek;gfukhd Kiwapy; 
jPu;khdpf;f Kbatpy;iy. 

2017 Mk; Mz;Lf;fhd KjyPl;L nrhj;Jf;fspy; ,Ue;J ngw;w thlif 
tUkhdk;  gpd;tUkhW fhzg;gLfpwJ. 

 

,lk;/ tplak; njhif (&gh)  fhy vy;iy 
elkhLk; Ntiyj;js myFfs; 1,241,176.44 [dthp Kjy; brk;gh; tiu 
kl;lf;Fspa fhzp 10,000,000.00 khh;r; Kjy; brk;gh; tiu 
b.Mh;. tp[ath;jd khtj;j   
fhzp 

1,620,000.00  [dthp Kjy; brk;gh; 

kj;Jkfy - fhzp 2,7000.000.00  [dthp Kjy; brk;gh; 
nkhj;jk; 15,561,176.44  
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 Name and Address of the company 

Cey Nor Foundation Limited, 
No.335, D.R.Wijewardena Mawatha, 
Colombo 10.  

 Legal Background 
Incorporated company in Sri Lanka under the companies Act No.17 of 1982 and 

subsequently under the companies Act No.07 of 2007 
 

 Board of Directors 
 

Mr. B. K. Jagath Perera   - Chairman 

Mr. R. L. A. D. Mens   - Managing Director 

Mr. K.A.S.S.K.Perera   - Director (Treasury Representative) 

Mr. H. L. Thisera    - Director  

Mr. L. M. K. Muthukumarana - Director  

Mr. C. R. Munaweera   - Director 

 Company Secretary  

Ananda Sirisena & Company, 
No.70/2/3B  2nd Floor, 
Y.M.B.A. Building, 
D.S.Senanayaka Mawatha 
Borella. 

 

 Auditors 

Auditors General’s Department  

No 306/72, Poldoowa Road,  

Baththaramulla. 
 

 Bankers 
 

Bank of Ceylon, 

Colombo 01. 
 

Hatton National Bank   

City Branch, 

Colombo 01.  
 

Peoples Bank 

Queens Branch, 

Colombo 10. 

CORPORATE INFORMATION   
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 Boatyards  
 

Mattakkuliya Boatyard,  

No: 25, 

Handala Ferry Rd, 

Mattakkuliya, 

Colombo 15  
 

Mattakkuliya Boatyard, (Nearby Kelani River) 

No.135, Handala Ferry Rd, 

Mattakkuliya, 

Colombo 15  
 

Cey Nor Boatyard, 

Karainagar 
 

 ISO certificate 
 

Government owned company granted the ISO 9001-2015 with regard to boats 
manufacture from 2009. 

 

 Partnerships 
 

Cey Nor Orient Seafood Restaurant   - 

No: 335, 

D.R.Wijewardena Mawatha, 
Colombo 10 
 
 

Automobile Workshop   - 

Frontier Automotive (Pvt) Ltd,  

 No.31A,  

Galudapiti Road, 

Maththumagala 

 

 
Cey Nor warehouses complex                       - 

 (25000 square feet)  
No. 25, Handala Ferry Road,  
Mattakkuliya,  
Colombo 15 

A management agreement with Orient 

Pearls hotels Company for 20 years 

from 04th July 1998 to 4th July 2018 to 

continue a joint venture based on 

monthly rent and profit sharing basis.   
 

A management agreement with 

Frontier Automotive Ltd for 15 years 

from 17th August 2006 to 16th August 

2021 to continue a joint venture based 

on monthly rent and Profit sharing 

basis. 
 

A rent agreement with Anverally & 

Sons Company Ltd for 5 years from 

08th February 2017 to 08th February 

2022, agreed on monthly rent. 
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VISION 

To be the market leader in building of fishing and leisure crafts and supplying fishnet 

and fishing gears.  

 

MISSION 

Operating as an efficient and effective government owned company which supplies    

high standard fishing crafts and fishing gears at competitive prices. 

 

 OBJECTIVES  

 To become a recognized exporter of fiberglass boats.  

  To become a fiberglass boat builder of international repute  

  To be an excellent customer services provider. 

 To be an effective contributor to the development of Fishing Industry by 

supplying high quality fiberglass products.   

 

  

VISSION, MISSION, OBJECTIVES   
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Cey Nor Foundation Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Liability Company 

on 17
th 

January 1990 to take over and carry on the business of the Government 
Owned Business undertaking of Cey Nor Development Foundation Limited, under 
the Conversion of Public Corporations or Government Owned Business 
Undertakings into Public Companies Act No. 23 of 1987.  

 
 

The Cey Nor Development Foundation began operations in 1967, as a nonprofit 
organization dedicated to enhancing the education and welfare of the domestic 
fishing community.  
 

 

Over the years the organization has undergone several transformation as 
summarized below.  

1967             –  Cey Nor Development Foundation was created and 
began operations, utilizing the aid received from 
NORGES GODTEMPLAR UNGDOMS FORBUND (NGU)-a 
Norwegian Non-Governmental Organization.  

 
 

1971            –  Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance No. 51 of 
1938 as a Public Company Limited by guarantee and 
was known as Cey-Nor Development Foundation 
Limited.  

 
 

1985           –  Acquired by the Government of Sri Lanka under the 
Business Acquisition Act No: 35 of 1971 and became the 
GOBU of Cey-Nor Development Foundation Limited.  

 
 

1990          –  The GOBU of Cey-Nor Development Foundation ceased 
to exist with the application of the Conversion of Public 
Corporations or GOBU into Public Companies Act No. 23 
of 1987.  

 
 

Cey Nor Foundation Limited was incorporated under 
the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982, to succeed the former 
GOBU of Cey Nor Development Foundation Limited.  
 

 

2011         –  Two Net Factories belonged to Cey Nor Foundation 
Limited at Lunuwila & Weerawila was transferred to 
North Sea Limited & North Sea Limited Handed Over 
demolished Karainagar boat yard to Cey Nor 
Foundation Limited. 

 

 
 
 
 

INTRODUCTION    

05



Annual Report    2017 
 

 

   
   

2013         –  Mattakkuliya boat yard was upgraded with modern 
tools and equipment to provide services to all kinds of 
vessels.  

 

Entire share capital of this new company (Rs. 40,000,000) has been allotted to the 
Secretary to the Treasury.  
 

 

Initially the activities of the Company were limited to the manufacture and repair of 
boats at Karainagar Boat Yard. Over the years the Company expanded its activities; 
however, in the 1990s the Company was forced to cease certain activities due to 
operational difficulties and the unsettled situation prevailed in the country. 
Gurunagar Fish Net Factory which was closed in 1991 remained under Cey Nor till 
30.09.2001. Now this Factory functions under the name of “North Sea Limited”, 
comes under the Ministry of Rehabilitation of the North. 
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It is great pleasure me to submit successfully concluded Annual Report for the 

financial year ended at 31st December 2017 to  cabinet of ministries, after achieving 

very good results of the projects, we laid up in 2016 for continuous and stable  

progress of Cey Nor Foundation.    
 

In the first quarter of 2017, we successfully completed constructions of 59.5 feet 

mould of the multiday boat, started in 2016 as per a concept of Hon. Minister 

Mahinda Amaraweera to minimize post-harvest loss experiencing by the fisheries 

communities in Sri Lanka.   
 

Cey Nor started construction of five trawlers with modern freezing, fish finding and 

gathering equipment in 2017 with the support and directives given by the Hon. 

Minister, Secretary and Director General of Department of Fisheries & Aquatic 

Resources Development. 
 

In addition Cey Nor was given an opportunity to monitor the construction of another 

five multiday boats as a consultant, constructed by the private sector boat yards on 

the request of beneficiaries selected by the Departments of Fisheries.  
 

In 2016 we started renovation of ruined warehouse complex in Mattakkuliya Boat 

Yard, spending more than 1.2 M and successfully completed construction in first 

quarter of 2017. By following government procurement procedures we rented out 

renovated warehouse complex (25,000 square feet) to Anverraly & Sons Company 

ltd, above the government valuation.  
 

Except to construction of multiday trawlers, in 2017 we successfully completed 

construction of 150 numbers of 19.5 feet long flat bottom boats offered by Indian 

High Commission for the fishermen in Mulathive in Northern Zone.  

 
In view of motivating and gaining maximum output from our staff, in 2017 we 

introduced following benefits to increase the welfare of Cey Nor Staff.   
 

01. Group health insurance policy including family members. 
02. Dust allowance for Boatyard workers. 
03. Transport allowances for Managers. 
04. Telephone allowances for Managers.  
05. Professional allowances for managers.   

 
In 2018, we have strengthen our system and procedures to avoid weakness 

mentioned in Auditor General’s report for the financial year ended 31st December 

2017.      
  

 

 

CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW   
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1. Audited Accounts     

Prepared for the year ended 31st December 2017.  
 

 

 

4. Principal Activities  
 

Main activities of the company for year 2017 are mentioned bellow:  
 

 Manufacture of fiberglass multiday fishing trawlers.   

 Manufacture of one day fishing boats.  

 Manufacture of fiberglass fish boxes, sales outlets, security rooms etc…. 

 Manufacture of canoes and outriggers for Inland fishery sector.    

 Buying and selling of fish net and allied products. 

 Manufacture of fiberglass whale watching boats and small leisure boats. 

 

5. Dividends    

       The Directors do not decided to declare dividends for the year 2017. 
 

6. Directors interest and proposed contracts with the Company 

None of the Directors had interest in contracts with the company during the 

period in 2017. 
 

7. Directors Interest in the shares of the company   

None of the Directors held any shares in the company during the year ended                     

31st December 2017. 

 
8. Substantial Share Holdings  

At the Balance Sheet date, Secretary to the Treasury held 100% of the company’s          

issued share capital.   

 
9. Charitable Contributions         

No contribution had been made during the year 2017 for charitable or political 

purposes.  
 

10. 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2017 
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2. Financial Results       

The net profit/ (loss) for the year is revealed in the statement of comprehensive 

income page No: 33. 

3. State of Affairs       

The state of the company is set out on page No: 34-35.  

Change in Property, Plant & Equipment  

Movement in Property, Plant & Equipment during the year is set out in schedule 

on page No: 50-51.   
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In relation to the business and 

operational activities compared to 

2014 and 2015, in the year 

2017also steps had been taken to 

carry out all business activities 

based on the objectives of the 

establishment of the company. 

During the year 2014 and2015, 

company was able to earn an 

additional income by entering into 

the maritime construction besides 

the income generated through 

production and sale of fishing 

vessels and fishing gear.  

 

The main objective of establishing 

the company of operational affairs 

in year 2017 is the production of 

fishing boats, leisure boats and 

fishing gear. Actions have been 

taken to manufacture fishing boats 

and other fishing gear with high 

quality and which are contributed 

to enhance the field of fishery by 

only limiting those productions. In 

year 2017, The Company has 

fulfilled to achieve the expected 

target.

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE YEAR 2017 
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Ministry of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources Development has planned to develop 

Freshwater Fishery as well as maritime Fishery and generate a great number of 

employments opportunities. Hence, action has been taken to provide a huge amount of 

canoes, out-trigger and fish packing boxes to fishermen who engage in fishing in the river 

related Freshwater Fishery and Steps have been taken by the National Aquaculture 

Development Authority of Sri Lanka to hand over all these orders to the Cey Nor 

Foundation Limited. In 2016, Cey Nor Foundation Limited achieved very good revenue 

by producing lots of canoes, out-trigger and fish keeping boxes by these orders.  

  

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

The investigations of NARA have been revealed that the fish harvest has not been 
properly packed with ice therefore a large number of fish harvest lost. Therefore, in 2016, 

we have entered to manufacture fish keeping boxes which can be stored safely the fish 

harvest to minimize the post - harvest lost. 
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In accordance to the instructions of Hon. Mahinda Amaraweera, the Minister of Fisheries 

and Aquatic Resources Development, investigation activities had been commenced in 

2016 to find remedies for wasting post- harvest experience for long time by the fishers 

engage in the maritime industry. 

  

We have noticed that the length of fishing boats, the quantity of fish holds, freezer facility 

and weakness of packing the harvested fish were the major factors for wasting     post - 

harvest. 

 

In accordance to the proposal submitted by the Cey Nor Foundation Limited to the 

Cabinet of Ministers in 2016 last quarter, action has been taken to grant Rs.44 Million to 

the Cey Nor Foundation Limited through Department of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources 

Development to make mould of 55 Feet vessel and manufacture prototype vessel by using 

this mould for minimizing post - harvest. Action has also been taken to demonstrate it for 

fishers of Sri Lanka. In 2017, Cey Nor successfully completed the construction of 59.5 feet 

long mould and 55 feet long prototype multiday boat. 
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Under the vote of introducing new technology in line with the project, Department of 

Fisheries and Aquatic Resources Development has taken action to provide orders to            

Cey Nor Foundation Limited to manufacture five vessels using the mould manufactured 

by us under 50% assistance introducing by the Department of Fisheries and Aquatic 

Resources Development for the manufacture of vessels  more than 55 Feet vessels.     

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

In addition to manufacture vessels and other fishing gear which are necessary to fishery, 

we have successfully completed the manufacture activities of Shashimi type two whale 

watching boats which are facilitated to travel more than 100 passengers and length of 

50ft manufactured by only on Cey Nor Foundation Limited and handed over to the 

owners. These boats have high demand in the tourism industry.  
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In addition to above, we have manufactured various types of fiberglass products during 

the financial year 2017, for the betterment of the Sri Lankan fishery as listed below: 

 

No. Type of Product Qty 

1.  Fiberglass Security Huts 02 

2.  19 ½ flat bottom   166 

3.  Canoes 520 

4.  Fiber glass hatchery  Jar 30 

5.  Fiber Glass floating Ferries/ Piers 17 

6.  Outrigger  729 

7.  Fiberglass mobile dress changing room 04 

8.  Fiberglass sales outlets 04 

9.  Oars 02 

10.  Paddle Boats 01 

11.  Multiday Boat (55 feet/ 59.5 feet)      04 

12.  Fiberglass Fish box 812 

13.  Ice Box 01 

14.  Lave Tank 06 

15.  Life Rings 04 

16.  Theppam  02 

17.  Live Tanks  04 

18.  Fiber Tank 456 

19.  Toilets  09 

Total 2773 
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Cey Nor Foundation successfully managed the business in 2017 and earned 

12,379,642.61 million profits after tax at the end of the financial year.  Orders received 

from Ministry of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources Development and orders received from 

other public and private sectors were immensely contributed to achieve this profit 

during the year 2017. 

        

Serial 

No. 

Detail Turnover Rs. 

01. Income from company products  Rs. 153,589,267.75 

02. Other operating Income  Rs.   33,681,170.50 

03. Income from purchasing and selling  Rs.   10,935,900.18 

Total Income Rs. 198,206,338.43 

 

Table 4 

Financial Highlights for the Last 5 years   

 

Description 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

Total Income  217.75 267.09 1060.63 763.4 192.892 289.21 

Gross Profit (Loss) 57.19 73.83 170.56 112.92 10.935 74.91 

Net Profit (Loss) 

After Tax  
(7.09) 0.70 89.35 61.8 9.264 12.38 

Earnings per Share (1.77) 0.27 22.34 15.45 2.32 3.09 

Fixed Assets  

(Net Book Value) 
287.58 309.50 346.42 323.03 321.674 306.72 

Fixed Deposits  - 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 50 

Current Assets 191.63 186.58 445.25 263.8 310.974 251.26 

Current Liabilities 227.51 225.93 431.48 175.1 190.223 114.49 

Non-Current Liabilities 28.50 46.93 41.25 30.9 52.398 41.09 

Share capital 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40 

Capital With Other 

Reserves 
231.55 231.55 320.91 382.7 391.998 404.37 

 
 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN 2017 
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• Length: 18m      

• Beam: 5.20m 

• Draft: 1.60m 

• Fish Hold Capacity: 45 Cu.m 

• Fuel Capacity: 14000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 4500 Lts 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

18M Long Line Multiday Fishing Boat 

 

55 feet Long Line Multiday Fishing Boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 16.764m 

• Beam: 5.1m 

• Draft: 1.75m 

• Eng. Capacity: 320HP 

• Generator: 30kw 

• Fish Hold Capacity: 40 Cu.m 

• Fuel Capacity: 14000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 6000 Lts 
 

PRODUCT CATEGORIES 
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  50 feet Long Line Multiday Fishing Boat/ Whale watching boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 50 ft. 

• Beam: 17.4 ft. 

• Breath at mid: 3.5 ft. 

• Fuel Capacity: 2000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 1500 Lts 

• Recommended Engine : 85-250Hp 

• Seating Capacity : 110 

 

49½ feet Long Line Multiday Boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 15.08m 

• Beam: 5.1m 

• Draft: 1.75m 

• Fuel Capacity: 9 000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 2500 Lts 

• Eng. Capacity: 250 – 350 hp 

• Speed: 08 – 10 knots  
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42 feet Multiday Boat 

 

 

 

 

 

32 feet Ambulance Boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 32ft 

• Beam: 10ft 

• Draft: 3ft 

• Displacement: 3.5 

• Seating Capacity:34 

• Fuel Capacity: 750 Lts 

 

• Length: 15.08m 

• Beam: 5.1m 

• Draft: 1.75m 

• Fuel Capacity: 9 000 Lts 

• Fresh Water Capacity: 2500 Lts 

• Eng. Capacity: 250 – 350 hp 

• Speed: 08 – 10 knots  
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36×18 Square Floating Restaurant 

 

 

 

• Length: 10.97 m 

• Beam: 5.73 m 

• Draft: 0.2m 

• Seating Capacity: 42 

 

13.5 Feet Boston Whale Boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 4.11 m 

• Beam: 1.5m – 1.82m 

• Depth: 0.60m  

• Draft: 6 inch 
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Flat-Bottom boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 5.63 m – 5.94m 

• Beam:2.01m 

• Depth:0.88m 

• Draft:5 inch 

 

Ferry 

 

 

 

• Length: 5.63m 

• Beam: 1.82 m 

• Nonskid Floor Board: 8” × 6” 

• Draft: 3 inch 
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House Boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 10.91m 

• Width:5.48m 

• Height:3.65m 

• Room: 12 × 3ft 

 

Paddle boat 

 

 

 

• Length: 7ft-8ft 

• Width:5ft 

• Depth: 1ft 

• Seating Capacity: 2 
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Fish Box for Bicycle and Motor Bicycle 

 

 

 

Fish Stall 

 

 

 

• Length: 6ft 

• Width: 6ft 

• Height:10ft-6ft  

 

OTHER PRODUCTS  
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  Sea and Inland Canoes 

 

 

 

 Length: 13’, 15’, 15½’, 18½ 

Security Hut 

 

 

 

• Length: 4ft 

• Width: 4½ft 

• Height:7 ft 
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Fish keeping box 

 

 

 

• Length: 7ft 

• Width: 3ft 

• Height:2ft 

 

Life Ring 
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 Cey Nor Foundation renovated the ruined warehouse complex situated in mattakkuliya 

by spending 12M in 2016. The board of directors expects to rent out the renovated 

warehouse complex to a perspective bidder subject to approved procurement 

procedures and government valuation. 

 

 The board of directors expect to start  

operation of newly build Karainagar  

Boatyard with collaboration of prospective  

private investor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  The board of directors are considering to increase the monthly rent value of the 

Maththumagala workshop, with Frontier Automotive Mobile, above the proceed 

government valuation. 

 

 The management agreement with orient pearl hotel for the land at No. 335/A,                            

D. R. Wijewardhana Mawatha, Colombo 10 is due to expire in this year. The board of 

directors expects to enhance the period subject to cabinet approval and government 

valuations. 

 

 We have planned to get the maximum use of the air conditioned room, paramaraine 

software and other high tech equipment donated by  Dikkowita harbor project. The board 

of directors arranged to recruit qualified personals, in order to operate the high tech 

equipment. 

 

 

 

 

FUTURE PLANS  
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For the Year Ended 
31st December  

2017 2016 

  Notes  Rs.   Rs.  
Continuing 
Operations    

Revenue 3 
 

153,589,267.75 
137,415,079.98 

Cost of Sales 4 (78,680,496.84) (114,217,715.72) 
Gross Profit/(Loss)  74,908,770.91 23,197,364.26 
Gross Profit from  
Trading Activity 5 

(30,051,695.12) 10,935,900.18 

Other Operating 
Income  6 

33,681,170.50 44,541,340.94 

Selling and 
Distribution 
Expenses 7 

(6,971,847.99) (6,154,368.15) 

Administrative 
Expenses 8 

(64,581,850.20) (62,355,475.25) 

Other Operating 
Expenses 9 

(796,195.65) (648,209.75) 

Operating Profit  6,188,352.45 9,516,552.23 

  
  

Finance Income 10 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 
Profit before Tax 
from Continuing 
Operations  

15,712,413.61 9,566,817.75 

Income Tax Expenses 11 (3,332,771.00) (302,266.00) 

  
  

Profit after Tax 
from  Continuing 
Operations  

12,379,642.61 9,264,551.75 

Discontinued 
Operations  

  

Profit after Tax for the Year from 
Discontinued Operations 

- - 

Profit After Tax for 
the Year 

  12,379,642.61 9,264,551.75 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

 

 
 

33



Annual Report    2017 
 

 

   
   

 
 

As at 31st December  2017 2016 
  Notes  Rs.   Rs.  
Assets 

   
Non-Current Assets 

   
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 306,722,462.53 321,674,585.98 

Investment-Sribangla Boats J/V 
 

1,961,850.00 1,961,850.00 

    308,684,312.53 323,636,435.98 

Current Assets 
 

  

Inventories 13 110,876,047.52 41,809,722.00 

North Sea Ltd 
 

9,204,498.31 9,204,498.31 

Trade Debtors 14 4,919,072.64 125,303,319.45 

Staff Debtors 15 10,266,964.81 8,311,895.66 

Other Receivables 16 34,310,470.78 30,667,318.97 

Call Deposits 
 

1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 

Fixed Deposit 
 

50,000,000.00 - 

Cash and Bank 17 30,383,956.54 94,377,710.14 

    251,261,010.60 310,974,464.53 

  
  

Total Assets   559,945,323.13 634,610,900.51 

  
  

Equity and Liabilities 
 

  

Equity 
 

  

Stated Capital  
 

40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 

Revaluation Reserves 
 

260,559,447.73 260,559,447.73 

Capital Reserve 
 

62,601,030.04 62,601,030.04 

Retained Profit/(Loss) 
 

41,207,218.44 28,827,575.83 

Total Equity   404,367,696.21 391,988,053.60 

Non-Current Liabilities 
 

  

Ministry Grant 18 2,078,392.40 2,078,392.40 

Deferred Liabilities 19 37,654,143.28 47,475,968.67 

Interest Bearing Borrowing 20 1,356,722.84 2,844,518.16 

    41,089,258.52 52,398,879.23 

  
  

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  
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Current Liabilities 
 

  

Interest Bearing Borrowing 21 1,487,795.31 1,348,339.08 

Trade Creditors 22 53,117,106.75 42,846,961.38 

Other Payables 23 59,208,472.68 138,912,829.63 

Income Tax Payables 24 674,993.66 7,115,837.60 

    114,488,368.40 190,223,967.69 

Total Liabilities   155,577,626.93 242,622,846.91 

      

Total Equity and Liabilities   559,945,323.13 634,610,900.51 
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For the year ended 31st December 
2017     
      

  Share    Capital    Revaluation    Accumulated   Total Equity  

  Capital   Reserve   Reserve   profit/(Loss)   

  Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.  
Balance as at 
01st of 
January 2016  

40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 19,563,024.07 382,723,501.84 

 
     

Net Loss for 
the Year  

- - - 9,264,551.75 9,264,551.75 

 
     

Balance as at 
31st of 
December 
2016  

40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 28,827,575.83 391,988,053.60 

 
     

Net Loss for 
the Year  

- - - 12,379,642.61 12,379,642.61 

 
Balance as at 
31st of 
December 
2017  

40,000,000.00 62,601,030.04 260,559,447.73 41,207,218.44 404,367,696.21 

CEY NOR FOUNDATION LTD STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  
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For the year ended 31st 
December 2017            
(All Figures In 
Rupees)        2017   2016 

         
Cash Flows from Operating 
Activities      
Profit Before 
Taxation     

15,712,413.61 
 

9,566,817.75 

Add: 
Depreciation     

3,895,612.50 
 

20,041,569.90 

         Provision 
for Gratuity    

3,175,696.50 
 

2,040,416.50 

Operating Profit before 
Working Capital Changes  

22,783,722.61 
 

31,648,804.15 

     
 

   

(Increase)/Decrease in 
Inventories   

(69,066,325.52) 
 

4,062,665.62 

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade 
and Other Receivables  

114,786,025.85 
 

23,920,351.54 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade 
and Other Payables  

(70,109,204.78) 
 

16,525,503.92 

Increase/(Decrease) in 
Deferred Income   

(11,315,087.89) 
 

21,673,555.38 

Cash Generated from 
Operating Activities   

(12,920,869.73) 
 

97,830,880.61 

Less: Investment 
Income    

(9,524,061.16) 
 

(50,265.52) 

           Tax 
Paid      

(9,098,621.74) 
 

(1,802,266.00) 

           Gratuity 
Paid     

(1,682,434.00) 
 

(936,110.00) 

Net Cash Generated from 
Operating Activities  

(33,225,986.63) 
 

95,042,239.09 

     
    

Cash Flows from Investing 
Activities   

   

Sale/Purchase of Property, 
Plant & Equipment   

     11,056,510.94       (18,676,639.58) 

CEY NOR FOUNDATION LTD CASH FLOW STATEMENT  
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Investment 
Income     

       9,524,061.16               50,265.52  

Short-Term 
Loans     

-  0.04 

Net Cash Used in Investing 
Activities   

20,580,572.10  (18,626,374.02) 

     
    

Cash Flows from Financing 
Activities   

   

Payment to Lease 
Creditors    

(1,348,339.07)  (1,287,953.82) 

Net Cash Used in Financing 
Activities   

(1,348,339.07)  (1,287,953.82) 

     
    

Net Increase in Cash and 
Cash Equivalents   

(13,993,753.59)  75,127,911.17 

     
    

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the 
Beginning of the Period Note A 

95,677,710.13  20,549,798.96 

     
    

Cash and Cash Equivalents at 
the End of the Period Note B 

81,683,956.54  95,677,710.13 

     
    

     
    

     
  Note A    Note B  

   

People's Bank-
Queen Br.87847 

1,024,156.65  463,235.93 

   H N B-16031 967,680.16  645,352.29 

   H N B-10002143 26,823.57  26,823.58 

   

Pan Asia Bank-
135670117 

2,941.80  2,941.80 

   

Petty Cash 
Imprest A/C 

162,000.00  152,000.00 

   Fuel Imprest 50,000.00  55,000.00 

   Call Deposits 1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00 

   BOC-72322913 87,919,851.48  21,192,032.41 

   BOC-Co.Br-1450 4,224,256.47  7,846,570.53 

   Fixed Deposit -  50,000,000.00 

      95,677,710.13  81,683,956.54 
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YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2017 

1. Corporate Information 

       1.1      Domicile and Legal Form 

Cey-Nor Foundation Limited is a limited liability Company incorporated and 

domiciled in Sri Lanka. The Registered Office of the Company is located at No. 335, 

D.R.Wijewardana Mawatha, Colombo-10 and the factory is located at Mattakkuliya. 

       1.2      Principal Activities and Nature of Operations 

During the year, the principal activities of the Company were and sale of 

manufactured fishing boats, other fiber glass products and sale of imported and 

locally purchased fishing nets. 

1.3        Parent Enterprise 

A 100% Government owned Company. 

Number of Employees 
The number of employees of the Company at the end of the year was 87 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

2.1      General Policies 
         

2.1.1     Basis of Preparation 

The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Changes 

in equity and cash flows, together with accounting policies and notes (“financial 

statements”) of the Company as at 31st December 2017 and for the year then 

ended, comply with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. 

These financial statements presented in Sri Lanka rupees have been 

prepared on a historical cost basis, except where otherwise stated in the 

accounting policies below. No adjustment is made for inflationary factors 

affecting these financial statements. 
 

 2.1.2 Changes in Accounting Policies and Adoption of new and Revised Sri Lanka 

Accounting Standards during the year.  

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial 

year. 

2.1.3 Comparative Information 

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are 

consistent with those used in the previous year. Previous year figures and phrases 

have been rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current presentation. 

 

CEY NOR FOUNDATION LIMITED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
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2.1.4 Foreign Currency Transactions 

All foreign exchange transactions are converted to Sri Lanka rupee, which is the 

reporting currency, at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time the transactions 

were effected. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies 

are re-measured to Sri Lanka Rupee equivalents using year-end spot foreign 

exchange rates. The resulting gains and losses, if any, are accounted for in the 

statement of comprehensive. 

2.1.5 Taxation 
Current Taxes 

The provision for income tax is based on the elements of income and expenditure 

as reported in the financial statements and computed in accordance with the 

provisions of the Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 at the current rate applicable 

to this company  

2.1.6 Events after the Reporting Period 

All material events after the reporting date have been considered and where 

necessary adjustments have been made in the financial statements. 

2.1.7 Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are 

incurred. 

2.2 Valuation of Assets and Their Measurement Bases 
 

2.2.1    Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, after making 

due allowances for obsolete and slow moving items. Net realizable value is the 
price at which inventories can be sold in the ordinary course of business less the 

estimated cost of completion and the estimated cost necessary to make the sale. 

The cost incurred in bringing inventories to its present location and condition is 

accounted using the following cost formulae: 

 

Raw Materials   - At actual cost on first – in first – out basis 

Manufactured Finished Goods - At actual cost of direct materials, direct labour and an 

appropriate proportion of fixed production overheads  

Work-in-Progress -  At actual cost of direct materials, direct labour and an 

appropriate proportion of fixed production overheads 

based on percentage completed. 

Finished Goods Purchased  - At actual cost on first – in first – out basis 

Other Stocks   - At actual cost on first – in first – out basis 
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 2.2.2.  Financial assets 
 

Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at the transaction price. 
All sales are made on the basis of normal credit terms, and the receivables 
do not bear interest. At the end of each reporting period, the carrying 
amounts of trade and other receivables are reviewed to determine whether 
there is any objective evidence that the amounts are not recoverable. If so, 
an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

 
               Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and short 

term highly liquid investments, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 

without subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash 

in hand and deposits in banks net of outstanding bank overdrafts, investments 

with short maturities, i.e. three months or less from the date of acquisition are also 

treated as cash equivalents. 

2.2.3. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

a) Cost of Valuation 
All items of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost. The 

cost of property, plant and equipment is the cost of purchase or construction 

together with all such expenditure incidental to bringing the asset to its present 

condition and location. 

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loses. 

 Subsequent expenditure on acquisition and improvement of property, plant 

and equipment are capitalized only when it increases the standard of 

performance of these assets and the future economic benefits embodied in 

these assets will flow to the company. 

b) Depreciation 
 
The provision for depreciation is calculated on cost on a straight line basis for 

all property, plant and equipment in order to write off such amounts over the 

estimated useful lives. The useful lives of each asset classes are stated below: 

   Buildings   20 Years 

   Plant and machinery  10 Years    

  Furniture and fittings                05 Years 

   Tools and equipments  05 Years 

   Office equipments  05 Years 

   Motor vehicles                04 Years 

   Computers   04 Years 

Software   05 Years 

   Boat moulds   05 Years  

Factory equipments  08 Years 

   Leasehold Motor vehicles 04 Years 

   41
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c) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 
 

At each reporting date, properties are reviewed to determine whether 
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment 
loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable 
amount of any affected asset (or group of related assets) is estimated and 
compared with its carrying amount. If the estimated recoverable amount 
is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable 
amount, and an impairment loss is recognized immediately in the 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income. 

 

If an impairment loss for a non-financial asset other than goodwill 
subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of 
related assets) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable 
amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been 
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or 
group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss 
is recognized immediately in the Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income. 

 

2.3 Liabilities and Provisions 
 

2.3.1. Retirement Benefit Obligations 
 

a) Defined Benefit Plan – Gratuity 
 

Gratuity is a Defined Benefit plan. The Company is liable to pay gratuity in terms 

of the relevant statute. In order to meet this liability, a provision is carried forward 

in the Statement of Financial Position, equivalent to an amount calculated based 

on a half month’s salary of the last month of the financial year of all employees for 

each completed year of service, from the date of commencement of service. The 

resulting difference between brought forward provision at the beginning of the 

year and the carried forward provision at the end of the year is dealt with in the 

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income. 

However, as per the payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, this liability only 

arises upon completion of five (05) years of continued service. The gratuity 

liability is not funded nor actuarially valued. This item is grouped under Deferred 

Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. 

b) Defined Contribution Plans – Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ 

Trust Fund 

All employees who are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund Contribution and 

Employees’ Trust Fund Contribution are covered by relevant contribution funds in 

line with respective statutes and regulations. 

Employees’ Provident Fund 

The company and employees contribute 12% and 8% respectively on the 
salary of each employee to the approved Provident Fund. 
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Employees’ Trust Fund 
 

The company contributes 3% of the salary of each employee to the 
Employees’ Trust Fund. 

 

 2.3.2    Financial Liabilities 
 

Financial liabilities are initially recognized at the transaction price 
(including transaction costs). Payables are obligations on the basis of 
normal credit terms and do not bear interest.  
 

        2.3.3     Capital Commitments and Contingencies  

 Capital commitments and contingent liabilities as at the reporting date are 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements (ref note no. 27). 

 2.3.4   Provisions 
 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal 
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company 
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made 
of the amount of the obligation. 

 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the 
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the statement of 
financial position date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties 
surrounding the obligation.  Where a provision is measured using the cash 
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the 
present value of those cash flows. 

 

2.4. Income Statements 
 

2.4.1 Revenue Recognition 
 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits 

will flow to the Company and the revenue and associated costs incurred or to be 

incurred can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 

consideration received or receivable net of trade discounts and sales taxes. The 

company does not retains significant risk of ownership even though warranties 

are provided for its’ manufactured items, since that warranties covers only the 

manufacturing defects which covered under normal warranty provisions. The 

following specific criteria are used for the purpose of recognition of revenue. 

a) Sale of Goods 
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risk and 

rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to buyer with the Company 

retaining neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually 

associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold. 

b) Interest 
Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis. 

c) Rental Income 
 Rental income is recognized on an accrual basis. 

d) Other Income 
 Other income is recognized on an accrual basis. 43
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e) Gains and Losses 
Net gains and losses of a revenue nature on the disposal of property, plant and 

equipment are accounted for in the statement of other comprehensive 

income, after deducting from proceeds on disposal, the carrying amount of 

the assets and related selling expenses on disposal of relevant property, plant 

and equipment. The amount remaining in the revaluation reserve relating to 

that asset is transferred directly to accumulated profits. 

f) Government Grants 
The grant is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that company will 

comply with the conditions attached and that government grant will be 

received. 

Grants related to assets, recognized as deferred income that is recognized in 

profit or loss over the periods and in the proportions in which depreciation 

expense on those assets is recognized. 

2.4.2 Expenditure Recognition 
 

a) Expenses are recognized in the income statement on the basis of a direct association 
between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All 
expenditure incurred in the running of the business and in maintaining the 
property, plat and equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to income 
statement in arriving at the profit for the year. 

 
b) For the purpose of presentation of the statement of other comprehensive income, 

the company has adopted the function of expenses method, on the basis that it 
presents fairly the elements of the company’s performance.    

 

      2.4.3     Critical Judgment and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 

 

The preparation of the company’s financial statements require 

management to make  judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the 

reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the 

disclose of contingent liabilities at the reporting date. Actual   results may 

differ from these estimates. 
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Note 03 –  
Revenue 

2017 2016 

   Rs.   Rs.  
Sale of Crafts - Local  153,210,632.38 134,222,416.74 

Others  378,635.37 3,192,663.24 

 153,589,267.75 137,415,079.98 

Note 04 –  

Cost of Sale 
  

Opening Stock -Raw Materials  4,499,882.74 5,740,971.42 

Opening Stock - WIP  14,800,626.01 7,307,069.77 

Opening Stock -FG  3,399,096.45 2,540,086.64 

 22,699,605.20 15,588,127.83 

Add: Purchase of Raw Materials      52,845,419.87 49,756,601.48 

Other Materials  29,106,095.07 14,757,507.12 

Engine  21,731,482.00 5,930,000.00 

 
126,382,602.14 86,032,236.43 

Closing Stock - Raw Materials  (15,981,901.09) (4,499,882.74) 

Closing Stock - WIP  (85,855,038.72) (14,800,626.01) 

Closing Stock - FG  (107,594.96) (3,399,096.45) 

Cost of Material Consumed  24,438,067.37 63,332,631.23 

Add: Direct Expenses    

Salaries & Wages  7,971,843.26 6,414,585.50 

Allowance-DIR  4,074,436.95 4,643,971.39 

Overtime-DIR  1,110,173.46 703,913.30 

E.P.F-DIR  956,621.19 769,750.26 

E.T.F-DIR  239,155.30 192,437.58 

Gratuity-DIR  1,133,965.50 707,091.50 

Sub Contract Charges  21,301,729.82 21,178,981.68 

Testing & Quality Control  - 33,272.51 

Prime Cost  61,225,992.85 97,976,634.95 

 

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
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Add: Production Overhead  

Salaries & Wages  2,307,864.00 1,835,844.50 

Allowance  817,010.41 967,227.83 

Overtime  382,483.51 185,659.52 
E.P.F.  276,943.68 220,301.34 

E.T.F.  69,235.92 55,075.34 

Depreciation  11,244,359.62 10,185,994.22 

Electricity  844,489.74 741,321.11 

Maintenance of Tools &  

Equipment  
18,190.81 42,648.00 

Maintenance of Plant & 

Machinery  
1,940.00 749,107.27 

Maintenance of Yard Vehicles  57,374.72 71,695.88 

Hire charges - Tools & 

Equipment  
291,591.74 38,500.00 

Yard Cleaning  232,257.09 359,928.00 

Fuel & Lubricant  290,705.00 299,635.00 

Water  314,442.25 422,192.76 

Other Yard expenses  305,615.50 65,950.00 

Cost of Production  78,680,496.84 114,217,715.72 

 

Note 05 – 
Gross Profit from Trading   Activity 

Sales  92,412,654.54 59,537,125.67 

Less: Cost of Sales  (122,464,349.66) (48,601,225.49) 

Gross Profit on Trading Activity  (30,051,695.12) 10,935,900.18 

Note 06 –  

Other  Operating Income 
  

 Rent Income  15,561,176.44 5,251,279.85 

 Consultancy Income  2,549,019.60 - 

 Profit Margin on Restaurant  418,998.40 399,939.60 

Transport & Handling  2,054,721.50 1,130,142.87 

Government Grants  11,315,087.89 35,991,028.62 
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Commission on Local Sales  96,000.00 - 

Gain on Disposal of Assets  1,686,166.67 1,768,950.00 

 
33,681,170.50 44,541,340.94 

 
  

Note 07 – 

Selling and Distribution Expenses 
 

Transport & Handling  198,248.19 405,336.91 

Vehicle Repair & Maintenance  2,880,245.22 2,060,212.92 

Sales Promotion  6,951.00 262,220.00 

Sales Commission  641,683.88 541,326.72 

Entertainment  - 36,685.00 

Gift & Donation  245,000.00 87,500.00 

Fuel & Lubricants  2,558,581.34 2,024,022.60 

Tender Document Charges  104,663.36 124,819.00 

Stamp Duty   321,575.00 10,100.00 

Outlet Rent charges  8,000.00 558,000.00 

Loading & Unloading Charges  6,900.00 21,200.00 

Selling Expenses/Bleaching & 

Packing Cost  
- 7,060.00 

Exhibition Expenses  - 15,885.00 

 
6,971,847.99 6,154,368.15 

Note 08 –  
Administrative Expenses 

  

Salaries & Wages  21,951,432.15 20,617,225.77 

Overtime  2,296,997.23 1,190,906.71 

Allowances  8,261,267.34 8,647,915.70 

E.P.F. Expense  2,634,171.85 2,474,067.09 

E.T.F. Expenses  658,542.97 618,516.78 

Bonus & Incentives  1,192,250.00 1,003,725.00 

Gratuity  2,041,731.00 1,333,325.00 

Telephone Charges  946,347.44 1,047,540.33 

Welfare Charges  1,588,394.48 1,553,882.70 

Postage Charges  32,201.00 48,886.52 
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Courier Charges  77,247.31 3,910.00 

Building Maintenance  1,031,729.60 544,089.33 

Computer Maintenance  180,202.00 69,185.00 

Furniture Maintenance   1,220.00 

Office Equipment Maintenance  335,420.54 308,153.04 

Water   120,301.10 66,764.48 

Electricity  1,638,176.46 1,669,294.47 

Printing & Stationery  1,375,033.28 855,967.99 

Advertisements  1,015,554.80 1,031,364.19 

Depreciation  5,630,669.55 9,855,575.69 

Legal Fees  411,105.00 224,060.00 

Insurance  783,776.21 476,498.53 

Security Charges  3,861,129.04 2,150,697.36 

Internet & E-mail Charges  254,865.77 101,329.40 

Rates & Taxes  445,295.04 151,357.00 

Cleaning & Sanitary  573,035.20 574,182.32 

Vehicle Rent  2,349,794.00 274,000.00 

License & Registration  150,751.69 124,973.16 

Auditors Remuneration  260,500.00 110,000.00 

Director Remuneration  367,750.00 505,183.90 

Medical Expenses  322,855.68 52,630.33 

Training & seminars  69,797.48 170,720.00 

Meals & Lodging  258,196.34 78,764.00 

Surcharges/Penalty   - 9,583.63 

Ceremony/Function Expense  401,027.17 232,931.00 

Book & Periodicals  - 860.00 

Attendance Allowances - AMC  - 144,900.00 

I.S.O Expenses  - 136,000.00 

Secretarial Fee 134,600.00 127,641.00 

Consultancy/Professional  

Charges  
84,175.00 3,126,672.33 

Traveling & Sub-(Local)  845,526.48 640,975.50 

 
 

 64,581,850.20 62,355,475.25 
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Note  09 –  

Other Expenses 

Bank Charges & Commission  441,818.73 167,125.57 

Lease Interest  354,376.92 481,084.18 

 
796,195.65 648,209.75 

 
  

Note  10 –  

Finance Income 
 

 
 

Interest Income  9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

 
 9,524,061.16 50,265.52 

 
   

Note 11-  

Income Tax Expenses 
   

Tax on Taxable Income  - 302,266.00 

 
- 302,266.00 
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Notes 12  -  
Property, Plant &  Equipment 

    

Cost 
/Revaluation  Balance As At   Addition   Disposal   Balance As At  

  
1st January 

2017     
31st December 

2017 
Freehold 

Assets 
    

Land 250,000,000.00 - - 250,000,000.00 

Building 25,483,393.75 7,688,937.10 - 33,172,330.85 

Machinery 45,109,912.00 - (40,000,000.00) 5,109,912.00 

Factory 

Equipment 
2,826,370.95 1,639,573.80 - 4,465,944.75 

Office 

Equipment 
2,763,383.41 582,290.42 - 3,345,673.83 

Computer 2,848,218.00 709,380.00 - 3,557,598.00 

Furniture & 

Fittings 
3,323,273.57 74,641.30 - 3,397,914.87 

Tools & 

Equipment 
34,923,741.62 - - 34,923,741.62 

Tractors & 

Trailers 
2,790,000.00 - - 2,790,000.00 

Boat 

Moudles/Fishi

ng vessels 

9,650,948.51 21,980,281.44 - 31,631,229.95 

Motor Vehicle 14,418,780.00 269,015.00 (4,100,000.00) 10,587,795.00 

     

Leasehold 

Property 
    

Motor Vehicle 8,099,107.57 - - 8,099,107.57 

Tractors & 

Trailers 
1,300,000.00 - - 1,300,000.00 
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Other 
Assets 

    

Computers 
Software  

10,094,084.00 99,370.00 - 10,193,454.00 

     

 413,631,213.38 33,043,489.06 (44,100,000.00) 402,574,702.44 

     

Depreciation Balance as at 
1st January 

2017 

Dep. Charge 
for the Year 

Disposal 
 

Balance as at 
31st December 

2017 
Freehold Assets 
 
Building 7,252,013.62 1,306,206.84 - 8,558,220.46 

Machinery 11,376,558.28 510,991.19 (8,666,666.67) 3,220,882.80 

Factory 

Equipment 
2,657,699.36 180,297.21 - 2,837,996.57 

Office 

Equipment 
2,312,641.99 316,075.88 - 2,628,717.87 

Computer 2,343,788.18 416,168.25 - 2,759,956.43 

Tools & 

Equipment 
29,057,105.10 6,604,107.08 - 35,661,212.18 

Furniture & 

Fitting 
2,764,258.61 177,610.61 - 2,941,869.22 

Boat Mould 8,290,622.52 3,320,869.11 - 11,611,491.63 

Tractors & 

Trailers 
2,956,695.56 - - 2,956,695.56 

Motor Vehicle 16,286,021.45 322,050.21 (4,100,000.00) 12,508,071.66 

     

Leasehold 

Property 
    

Motor Vehicle 3,231,845.36 1,702,716.00 - 4,934,561.36 

Tractors & 

Trailers 
1,299,999.96 - - 1,299,999.96 

     

Other assets     

Computers 

Software 
2,127,377.42 2,017,936.79 (212,750.00) 3,932,564.21 

 91,956,627.40 16,875,029.17 (12,979,416.67) 95,852,239.91 

     

Net Book 

Value 
321,674,585.98   306,722,462.53 
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Note  13 -   

Inventories 
    

Stocks-Raw 

Materials  
 

15,981,901.09 4,499,882.74 

Stock-Work In 

Progress  
 

85,855,038.72 14,800,626.01 

Stock-FG Fishing 

Crafts  
 

107,594.96 3,399,096.45 

Stock-FG Net & 

Fishing   Gear  
 

8,931,512.75 19,110,116.80 

  
110,876,047.52 41,809,722.00 

    
 

Note - 14  

Trade Receivables 
  

 

Trade Debtors  
 

11,311,562.76 131,695,809.57 

Less: Provision for Bad 

Debtors  
 

(6,392,490.12)  (6,392,490.12) 

  
4,919,072.64  125,303,319.45 

   
   

Note 15 –  

Staff Debtors 
 

   

Festival Advance     165,901.20 65,251.20 

Staff Debtors  10,101,063.61 8,246,644.46 

 
10,266,964.81 8,311,895.66 

Note 16 – 

 Other Receivable 
  

   

Advance Material  115,463.35 115,463.35 

Advance - Other  12,685,803.80 10,612,936.57 

Other Receivable A/C  2,056,584.39 2,116,284.39 

Pre paid ESC Tax  2,466,894.26 2,466,894.26 

Sub Contract   4,909,775.05 4,909,775.05 

Refundable Deposits  584,112.76 591,500.00 
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Retention-Dikkovita 

Project  1,770,766.18 
4,670,766.18 

Retention- Dikkowita 

L/S  1,757,057.50 
1,757,057.50 

With Holding Tax  1,119,029.73 1,119,029.73 

Telephone to 

employees  
 

4,519.60 

Cey-Nor Restaurant   

Receivable  1,025,796.51 
706,798.11 

Pending Litigation  14,902.63 14,902.63 

Bank Guarantee  5,804,284.62 1,581,391.60 

 
34,310,470.78 30,667,318.97 

  
 

Note  17 -   

Cash and Bank 
 

 

BOC 1450  7,846,570.53 4,224,256.47 

People's Bank-Queen 

Br. 033-100-  14-

1790965  463,235.93 

1,024,156.65 

H N B-16031  645,352.29     967,680.16 

H N B-10002143  26,823.58  26,823.58 

Pan Asia Bank-

135670117  
2,941.80  2,941.80 

BOC-72322913  21,192,032.41  87,919,851.48 

Petty Cash Imprest A/C  152,000.00  162,000.00 

Fuel Imprest  55,000.00  50,000.00 

  
30,383,956.54 94,377,710.14 
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Non Current Liabilities 
Note 18 –  
Ministry Grant 

 
    

Boat Mould Advance-55 

Feet  
 20,000,000.00  20,000,000.00 

Less: Suspense - 55 feet Boat 

Mould  
(17,921,607.60)  (17,921,607.60) 

  
 2,078,392.40  2,078,392.40 

 
   

    

Note 19- Other Non - Deferred 
Liabilities  

    

  
    

Balance at the 

Beginning of the Year  
 

 12,601,054.00  11,496,747.50 

Add: Provision  for the 

Year  
 

    

Gratuity-DIR  
 

 1,133,965.50  707,091.50 

Gratuity-ADM  
 

 2,041,731.00  1,333,325.00 

  
 15,776,750.50  13,537,164.00 

      

Less: Payment during 

the year  
 

 (1,682,434.00)  (936,110.00) 

Gratuity Provision A/C  
 

 14,094,316.50  12,601,054.00 

Differed Income  
 

 23,559,826.78  34,874,914.67 

  
 37,654,143.28  47,475,968.67 

   
    

Note20 – 
Interest Bearing Borrowing  

    

Lease Creditor   
 

 1,418,932.16  3,121,648.16 

Less -Interest In  

suspense  
 

 62,209.32  277,130.01 

  
 1,356,722.84  2,844,518.16 
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Current Liabilities 
       

Note 21 –  
Lease Creditor  

    

Lease Creditor  
 

 1,702,716.00  1,702,716.00 

Less-Interest In 

Suspense  
 

 214,920.69  354,376.92 

   
 1,487,795.31  1,348,339.08 

       
 

Note 22 - 
Trade 
Creditors 

  

 53,117,106.75  42,846,961.38 

 
 
   

 53,117,106.75  42,846,961.38 

       

Note 23 -  
Other 
Payables  

    

EPF 20%  
 

 527,112.39  457,043.50 

ETF 03%  
 

 79,066.86  68,556.58 

GST A/C  
 

 650,625.86  650,625.86 

Deposits   
 

 14,399,516.95  3,011,316.95 

Stamp Duty   
 

 8,350.00  7,875.00 

NSL  A/C  
 

 1,691,290.75  1,691,290.75 

Security C.F.H.C  
 

 1,144,306.45  1,144,306.45 

WHT   
 

 3,368,451.75  3,368,451.75 

Turnover Tax   
 

 243,597.89  243,597.89 

VAT WHT   
 

 1,458,292.91  1,458,292.91 

VAT  
 

 (7,429,048.33)  (11,719,949.93) 

NBT  
 

 10,791,948.88  11,543,669.75 

ESC  
 

 424,105.00  (138,204.81) 

Bank Loan  
 

 17,119.32  19,619.32 

Sales Advance  
 

 27,688,325.31  113,123,957.54 

Retention A/C  
 

 3,690,068.30  6,459,051.45 

Welfare Society  
 

 52,325.32  54,680.33 

Trade Unions A/C  
 

 50.00  50.00 
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Jaffna 

Compensation 

A/C 
 

 118,569.63  118,569.63 

Lc Charge   
 (976,726.35)  - 

Payable to Subcontractors - BPP   
 -  5,626,487.94 

Salaries Control A/C   
 218,725.29  793,798.27 

Unclaimed Salaries & Wages   
 222,983.82  222,983.82 

Unclaimed Gratuity   
 412,620.00  412,620.00 

Payee A/C   
 8,315.00  5,659.00 

Other Creditors   
 68,479.68  68,479.68 

Auditors Remuneration   
 330,000.00  220,000.00 

 
  

 59,208,472.68  138,912,829.63 

Note 24 -   
Income Tax Payable   

   

Balance as at 1st 

January    

7,115,837.60  8,615,837.60 

Less : Payment  

During the year    

(7,115,837.14)  (1,500,000.00) 

   
   

Income Tax for 

the Year    

3,332,771.00  302,266.00 

   
3,332,771.46  7,418,103.60 

Less: Tax 

Credits    

   

W.H.T Paid    
(745,325.00)   

        ESC Paid   
   

2011/12   
-  - 

2012/13   
-  - 

2013/14   -  - 

2014/15   -  - 

2015/16   -  (302,266.00) 

2016/17   (1,912,452.80)   

Income Tax 

Payable    

674,993.66  7,115,837.60 
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Note 25 –  
Government  Grant 
 

A.  Government grant relating to assets has recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income over the useful life of the particular assets. During this financial year,                          
Rs. 11,315,087.89 has been recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income 
under “Other Operating Income”. The balance amount of government grant, which is not 
recognized as an income during the period, is recognized as deferred income and 
presented under “Other Non-Deferred Liabilities” and the amount is Rs. 23,559,826.80. 

 

 

 

 
Note 26 -   
Related Party Disclosure 
      

 
A. 

Cey- Nor Foundation has earned Rs.123,499,863.72 in year 2017 from Ministry of 
Fisheries and Aquatic Resources Development and the other institutions pertaining to 
the ministry, which considered as government related entities as the company is 
functioning under the same ministry . 

 

 

B.  Chairman of the Cey Nor Foundation Ltd, who is considered as a Key Management 
Personnel is the same personnel who worked as the chairman of the Ceylon Fisheries 
Corporation and represent as a member of the Board of Directors of the National 
Aquaculture Development Authority which are functioning under the same ministry. 
 

 

 

C.  Company has entered to a joint venture agreement on 14th day of February 2008 named as 
Sribanglas Boats (Pvt) Limited, a company located at Bangladesh, with the investment of Rs 
1,961,850 with main purpose of building fiber glass boats which was considered as a related 
party which the Board of directors has to be constituted with two members, one from each party. 
 

 

 

 
Note 27 –  
Provision and Contingent  
Liabilities 
      

 In year 2017, the company has given warranty certificates for a one year period for fiber 
glass products which is a contingent liability to the company. Nevertheless customers 
has never claimed the warranty, the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefit is remote. 
 

 

 
Note 28 –  
Income from Investment 
Properties 
     

 
Company has used cost model to measure Investment Property. Since it is not possible to be 
reliably determined the fair value due to absence of alternative reliable estimates of the fair 
value company used the cost method. Rental income from investment Property  for Year 2017 
is as follows: 
 

 

 

 Place /Item Amount (Rs) Period   

 
Mobile Work Shop Units 1,241,176.44 January to December   

 
Mattakkuliya Land 10,000,000.00 March to December   

 
D.R. Wijewardena  Mw-Land 1,620,000.00 January to December   

 
Maththumagala- Land 2,700,000.00 January to December   

 
Total 15,561,176.44 
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